PARK DISTRICT

REGULAR MEETING
January 20, 2022



}

PARK DISTRICT

AGENDA

REGULAR MEETING OF THE LISLE PARK DISTRICT BOARD OF PARK COMMISSIONERS

IN THE PARK DISTRICT RECREATION CENTER MULTIPURPOSE ROOM
1925 OHIO STREET, LISLE, ILLINOIS 60532.

Thursday, January 20, 2022
7:00 p.m.

Any individual with a disability requiring a reasonable accommodation to participate in this
meeting should contact Dan Garvy within a reasonable time at the Lisle Park District
Administrative offices, 1925 Ohio Street, Lisle, IL 60532 or call (630)964-3410 ext. 4310, Monday
through Friday 8:30 am fo 5:00 pm. Requests for a qualified interpreter require a five working day
advance notice.

V.

VIL.

CALL TO ORDER AND ROLL CALL
PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

PRESENTATIONS
A. Annual Photo Contest Winners

PUBLIC COMMENT

Visitors are welcome to address the Board of Park Commissioners. You are asked fo
raise your hand and wait to be recognized by the Board President. When
recognized, please state your name, address, and the item you wish to discuss. ltis
requested that one spokesperson for a group be appointed to present the views of
the entire group, rather than have multiple individuals repeat similar opinions. There
will be a 5-minute time limit per speaker.

APPROVE MEETING AGENDA

CONSENT AGENDA ITEMS

A. Approve Minutes of Special Meeting of December 16, 2021.

B. Approve Minutes of Regular Meeting of December 16, 2021.

C. Approve the January 2022 Voucher List in the amount of $282,277.48.

D. Ordinance 22-01, an ordinance approving the disposal of personal property

owned by the Lisle Park District.

Approve the purchase of a Morbark Eeger Beever Brush Chipper from Morbark

Industries in the amount of $90,301.60.

F. Approve the purchase of one 2021 Chevy Silverado 1500 for $33,179 from
National Auto Fleet Group, Watsonville, CA.

G. Approve the purchase of one 2022 Ford Escape for $25,535.28 from National Auto
Fleet Group, Watsonville, CA.

H. Approve the purchase of Tate Woods Park playground equipment in the amount
of $38,507.85 from PlayPower LT Farmington, Inc.

. Approve the purchase of Arbor View Park playground equipment in the amount
of $$73,182.61 from PlayPower LT Farmington, Inc.

m

COMMUNICATIONS
A. llinois Association of Park Districts Research Survey



VIl

XI.

Xil.

Xl

XV,

UNFINISHED BUSINESS

Ordinance 22-02, an ordinance providing for the issue of $1,284,000 Taxable General
Obligation Limited Tax Park Bonds, Series 2022, of the District for the building,
maintaining, improving and protecting of the existing land and facilities of the District
and for the payment of the expenses incident thereto, providing for the levy of a
direct annual tax to pay the principal and interest on the bonds and authorizing the
sale of the bonds to the Corporate Fund of the District.

NEW BUSINESS
STAFF REPORTS
A. Strategic Master Plan consultant selection process — discussion
B. Review of Lisle Park District Investment Policy
PARTNERS FOR PARKS REPORT
SEASPAR REPORT
OFFICER REPORTS
A. President, Commissioner Richter
B. Treasurer, Commissioner Wessel
i. Financial Reports ending December 31, 2021.

C. Commissioners’ Reports

ADJOURN OPEN MEETING

MISSION STATEMENT

It is the mission of the Lisle Park District to enrich the quality of life for people of all ages by

providing constructive and creative leisure opportunities.



THE LISLE PARK DISTRICT
JOURNAL OF PROCEEDINGS
SPECIAL MEETING
December 14, 2021

I. CALL TO ORDER AND ROLL CALL: President Richter called the special meeting to order
at 6:47 p.m.

Director Garvy Called Roll; Commissioners Present; Richter
Altpeter
Costello
Hummel
Wessel

Staff Present:

Director of Parks & Recreation Garvy
Superintendent of Finance Silver
Superintendent of Recreation Pratscher

Cultural Arts, Rental & Office Manager  Nadeau
Assistant Superintendent of Recreation Dale

President Richter stated the purpose of this public hearing'is to receive comments and/or
questions from the public regarding the District's 2022 Budget & Appropriations
Ordinance #21-03. Public nofice has been given at least one week prior to today's date
and the tentative budget has been on display since November 16, 2021.

Super Silver stated under section 3 of the Ordinance the dollar amount of expected cash
should be $11,480,008.00 and the total changes to $6,293,655.00. The posted and
displayed amount was carrect, but the copy in the packet was the old one.

Il. CONDUCT
A public hearing on the Annual Combined Budget and Appropriation Ordinance for the
Fiscal Year beginning Janudry 1, 2022 and ending December 31, 2022.

Public comment: None.

President Richter declared the public hearing over at 6:48 p.m. with no comments.
President Richter asked for a motion to approve Ordinance 21-03, an Ordinance setting
fourth the budget and making appropriations of sums of money for all the necessary
expenditures of the Lisle Park District, DuPage County, lllinois for all corporate purposes for
the fiscal year beginning January 1, 2022 and ending December 31, 2022.

lll. NEW BUSINESS

a. Approve Lisle Park District Ordinance 21-03, an Ordinance setting fourth the budget
and making appropriations of sums of money for all the necessary expenditures of the
Lisle Park District, DuPage County, lllinois for all corporate purposes for the fiscal year
beginning January 1, 2022 and ending December 31, 2022.

000001



Commissioner Altpeter moved to approve Lisle Park District Ordinance 21-03, an
Ordinance setting fourth the budget and making appropriations of sums of money for all
the necessary expenditures of the Lisle Park District, DuPage County, lliinois for all
corporate purposes for the fiscal year beginning January 1, 2022 and ending December
31, 2022.

Commissioner Costello Seconded.

Commissioner Hummel asked have funds been transferred from Recreation Fund to
Capital Fund in the past. Superintendent Silver explained the District does not and it's not
legal to do so. He then asked if you can fransfer from Recreation Fund to Enterprise Fund
or Corporate Fund. Superintendent Silver explained the District can and has done so in
the past.

Commissioner Hummel asked if the new software will be billed in the 2021 or 2022 budget
year. Superintendent Pratscher stated the first invoice will be due at the end of January
and will be in the 2022 budget. Commissioner Hunomel commented the Wheatstack sign
is not currently in the budget, what fund would that come out of2 Commissioner Costello
said that we are getting the cart before the horse, the sign hasn't been approved and is
being discussed at the next meeting.

President Richer stated there is a motion and a second. Directory Garvy can take roll.
Roll call <

Ayes: Altpeter, Costello, Hummel, Wessel, Richter

Absent: None.

Nays: None.

Motion Passed.

IV. ADJOURN SPECIAL MEETING

Commissioner Wessel motioned o adjourn special meeting at 6:55 p.m.

Commissioner Costello seconded.

Motion Passed by voice vote,



THE LISLE PARK DISTRICT
JOURNAL OF PROCEEDINGS
REGULAR MEETING
December 16, 2021

I. CALL TO ORDER AND ROLL CALL: President Richter called the meeting to order at 7:00
p.m,

Director Garvy Called Roll: Commissioners Present: Richter
Altpeter
Costello
Hummel
Wessel

Staff Present:

Director of Parks & Recreation Garvy
Superintendent of Finance Silver
Superintendent of Parks Cerutti
Superintendent of Recreation Pratscher

Cultural Arts, Rental & Office Manager  Nadeau
Assistant Superintendent of Recreation Dale

Il. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE: :
President Richter led those assembled in the Pledge of Allegiance.

Ill. PRESENTATIONS

Bob Goodwin, Lisle Heritage Society — recognition of years of service

Superintendent Pratscher presented Bob Goodwin with a plaque and thanked him for his
year of service on behalf of the Park District. Superintendent Pratscher shared a few
words, saying Bob Goodwin has been dctively preserving and enriching the history of
Lisle for 39 years. He gave a brief history of Mr. Goodwin's blacksmithing background
and explained some of the contributions he has made to the collections at the Museums
at Lisle Station Park, how he continues to be a wealth of information on the history of Lisle
and the museum's institutional history,'and that as a Blacksmith, Bob taught future
blacksmiths that are today leading the park district’'s blacksmith courses, who in turn will
create more blacksmiths. Mr. Goodwin thanked the Lisle Park District and all those in
attendance for the honor of receiving this recognition.

Iil. PUBLIC COMMENT
None.

IV. APPROVE MEETING AGENDA

Commissioner Altpeter moved to approve the meeting agenda for the regular meeting
for Thursday, December 16, 2021. Commissioner Costello seconded the motion.

Motion passed unanimously by voice vote.

V. CONSENT AGENDA ITEMS
Commissioner Altpeter moved to approve consent agenda items A through H.

Q03003



A. Approve Minutes of Regular Meeting of November 16, 2021.
B. Approve November 2021 Voucher List in the amount of $1,666,921.60.
C. Award the 2022 Trash & Recycling services contract to Waste Management of lliinois,

Inc. in the amount of $19,107.42.
D. Award the 2022 Portable Restroom services contract to Service Sanitation in the

amount of $17,100.

E. Award the 2022 Aquatic Weed Control services contract to Clarke Aquatic Services,
Inc. in the amount of $23,446.

F. Approve the reservation of Friday, July 22nd to Sunday, July 24, 2022 for the Christmas
in July Races in Community Park.

G. Approve Whistle Blower Protection Policy.

H. Approve amendment to Section 2.01 of the Lisle District Conduct Ordinance regarding
the use of Aircraft/Drones in the parks.

Commissioner Hummel seconded the motion.

Commissioner Hummel asked who the Whistle Blower auditing official would be, to which
Director Garvy stated Human Resource Manager Welge.

Roll Call;

Ayes: Altpeter, Hummel, Costello, Wessel, Richter
Absent: None.

Nays: None.

Motion passed unanimously by roll call vote.

VI. COMMUNICATIONS
None.

VII. UNFINISHED BUSINESS
None.

ViIl, NEW BUSINESS

A. Ordinance 21-04, an Ordinance Levying and Assessing Taxes of the Lisle Park District,
DuPage County, llinois, for the fiscalyear beginning January 1, 2022 and ending
December.31, 2022.

Commissioner Costello moved to approve Ordinance 21-04, an Ordinance Levying and
Assessing Taxes of the Lisle Park District, DuPage County, lllinois, for the fiscal year
beginning January 1, 2022 .and ending December 31, 2022. Commissioner Altpeter
seconded the motion.

Superintendent Silver reported that DuPage County is still undecided on if they will add a
1% additional increase on the tax. He said the bonds will receive the additional 1% and
he will keep everyone updated as he hears more.

Commissioner Hummel stated he doesn't agree with maximizing the tax levy and he will
only support a flat levy.

Commissioner Costello said he supports the levy, he doesn't want there to be a
reduction in services, and he feels this is a reasonable approach.

000004



Roll Call:

Ayes: Costello, Altpeter, Wessel, Richter
Absent: None,

Nays: Hummel

Motion Passed.

B. Resolution 121621, a resolution authorizing the transfer of certain funds from the
General Cooperate Fund to the Capital Projects Fund pursuant to Section 5-1 of the
Public District Code (70 ILCS 1205/5-1).

Commissioner Altpeter moved to approve Resolution 121621, a resolution authorizing the
transfer of certain funds from the General Cooperate Fund to the Capital Projects Fund
pursuant to Section 5-1 of the Public District Code (70ILCS 1205/5-1). Commissioner
Hummel seconded the motion.

Roll Caill:

Ayes: Alfpeter, Hummel, Costello, Wessel, Richter
Absent: None.

Nays: None.

Motion Passed.

C. Conduct of public hearing concerning the intent of the Board of Park Commissioners
to sell bonds in the amount of $1,3000,000 for the building, maintaining, improving and
protecting of the existing land and facilities of the District and for the payment of the
expenses incident thereto,

Commissioner Alipeter moved to conduct @ pyblic hearing concerning the intent of the
Board of Park Commissioners to sell bonds in'the amount of $1,3000,000 for the building,
maintaining, improving and protecting of the existing land and facilities of the District
and for the payment of the expenses incident thereto. Commissioner Wessel seconded.

There was no further discussion.and motion passed unanimously by voice vote.

President Richter stated at this time we will open the Bond Issuance Notification Act
required hearing to receive any comments relative to the District’s proposal to sell up to
$1,300,000 in-Limited Park Bonds. He said all persons desiring fo be heard on this matter
will have an opportunity to present written or oral testimony to the Board of
Commissioners. He said the proposed bonds are to be issued for building, maintaining,
improving and protecting of the existing land and facilities of the District and for the
payment of the expenses incident thereto. He stated before we take any testimony from
the public, would any Board of Park Commissioner like to make comment regarding the
proposal to issue Limited Park Bonds?

Commissioner Hummel asked why it was increased to 1.3M, rather than the 1.139M it was
two years ago. Superintendent Silver explained that is the debt service extension base
increase by CPI.

Commissioner Hummel stated he has an issue with the District buying their own bonds.

Superintendent Silver explained paying the interest on bonds the District buys is money
that goes back into the District, and if the District sold the bonds fo a third party, the park

000005



district would be paying this interest to a third party, thereby not maximizing the
community's tax dollars for park district projects. President Richter stated there is usually
more or higher fees when you are dealing with a third party.

President Richter asked if there are any residents or members of the public here this
evening that wish fo provide oral or written testimony concerning the proposed issuance
of the Limited Park Bonds. There were none.

President Richter asked Secretary Garvy if the District received any written or other type
of correspondence regarding the proposed issuance of the Limited Park Bonds, to which
Secretary Garvy replied it did not.

President Richter stated with all persons desiring to be heard having been given an
opportunity to present oral and written testimony regarding. the proposal fo issue the
Bonds, | will now entertain a motion to adjourn the hearing.

Commissioner Altpeter moved to adjourn the hearing and Commissioner Wessel
seconded the motion.

President Richter asked if there are any further comments.or discussion from members of
the Board of Commissioners2 Hearing none, he asked Secretary Garvy to please take the
roll.

Roll Call:

Ayes: Altpeter, Hummel, Costello, Wessel, Richter
Absent: None.

Nays: None.

Motion Passed.

President Richter stated the motion to adjourn the hearing is approved and the Bond
Issuance Notification Act hearing is now finally adjourned.

D. River Bend/Wheastack Electronic Sign Replacement — discussion and possible action

Commissioner Hummel moved to table this discussion until April of 2022 so it can be
discussed with the golf course capital projects. There was no second and the motion
failed.

Commissioner Hummel moved to have Doyle Signs remove and scrap the existing sign in
the amount of $690. There was no second and the motion failed.

Commissioner Hummel said he does not see the need to rush this decision, saying it will
give staff fime to seek other bids and other options. He said he would like to see staff
also research what other restaurants in Lisle have these types of electronic signs and why
we need one. He said he would aiso like to see a financial analysis of how this will
benefit the Park District and the return on investment. He said the argument of getting
5% over $1.1M is a false argument because the restaurant is already coming relatively
close to that number and since 2014, the restaurant has always grossed over $§1.322M in
revenue with the last four years between $1.522M to $1.654M. He said considering rising
prices, it should be easier to match or exceed those numbers in the future and the only
way a conversation could reasonably be had in regards to a benefit of adding an

0060086



electronic sign is when revenue is around or above the $1.7M mark. He said that entire
complex has higher priority maintenance needs, mostly the golf course, but also the
parking lot and the building itself not to mention other much more important and bigger
public benefit capital projects throughout the Park District. He said he thinks we should
wait until we take full analysis of what we need at the golf course and the enfire
complex, prioritize our spending then see where a new sign ranks.

Commissioner Hummel referenced a January 2021 staff memo stating it is an
unbudgeted expense, the panels are being replaced every few years and the financial
benefit is greater to the restaurant than the golf course. He referenced additional
communication from staff to the other commissioners in advance of him being informed,
said he felt offended that he was not brought up to speed when the others were, and
said staff's memo is one-sided.

Commissioner Altpeter stated it is unfair for Commissioner Hummel to address a memo
from last January and apply the same opinions foday. She said the District was in a
completely different position financially with a different board. She said the Park District
was not in an agreement then and discussion at that time involved having the burden of
the full expense.

Commissioner Costello stated it is the landlord’s role to fix things when they break, and
while this is a license agreement and.not a lease, it only specifies a split on certain ifems,
the sign is not one of them and an argument can be made that the park district should
bear the full burden of replacing it. He said the sign is on the premises, the licensee is
trying to be a good partner by offering to pay half. He said the District can also program
the sign with events similar fo how the Village does with theirsign on Route 53 and Main
Street. He said this.is good to talk about and have these discussions.

Commissioner Wessel.and Commissioner Ah‘pefef both commented how dark outside
Wheatstack is without the lighted signage and that it gives the impression the facility is
notopen. .

President Richter asked for staff's recommendation.

Director Garvy stated the recommendation is fo fix the sign so the licensee can make
more money which translates to the park district making more money. He addressed
Commissioner Hummel and said he did not mean to offend him by not discussing this
with him right away. He said he knows where he stands on issues related fo the
restaurant as he has made them known for over ten years, and knew he would not be in
favor so he brought the opportunity fo the attention of President Richter first. He said if
he was not in favor of discussing it he would likely not have pursued it much further, but
when President Richterwas in favor considering the change in financial outlay, he then
spoke with Commissioner Altpeter. With her consent to discuss it at the December
meeting as well, he said he then had conversations with Commissioners Wessel and
Costello, both of whom expressed support and an inferest in discussing it at the
December meeting. Director Garvy said he did not bring Commissioner Hummel into the
loop until he had firm numbers because until recently, staff and the restauranteur were
awaiting final pricing on various options and once pricing was secured he contacted
him. Director Garvy said the restaurant's previous performance that Commissioner
Hummel reported was accomplished with an operable electronic sign, so he doesn’t
think it is accurate to state that continued similar performance can be achieved without

000007



it. Director Garvy apologized again for offending Commissioner Hummel and said he
understands why he feels that way.

Commissioner Hummel asked if the temporary sign and flags would be removed if the
electronic sign is authorized. Director Garvy replied that the restaurant open sign would
be removed, but unless he is directed to have the others removed he would nof do so,
saying they are an attempt by the restauranteur Mr. Shamberg to promote various
restaurant opportunities, and they have been effective fo a limited degree. Mr.
Shamberg stated he made that investment fo better promote the restaurant and prefers
to keep them intact. Commissioner Hummel asked how the park district would have
access to the sign for general park district messaging, to which Director Garvy explained
staff and Mr. Shamberg will work together to blend messages.

President Richter thanked everyone for the discussion.

Commissioner Altpeter moved to authorize staff to replace the electric sign af River
Bend/Wheatstack in the amount of $23,222, $11.611 of which will be received from Simon
Reese, LLC prior to placing the order. Commissioner Costello seconded.

Roll Call:

Ayes: Altpeter, Costello, Wessel, Richter
Absent: None.

Nays: Hummel

Motion Passed.

IX.STAFF REPORTS :

A. DuPage Monarch Project Update is included in the board packet.

President Richter asked for a staff report/update from Naturalist Jensen, saying his
enthusiasm is terrific and he thinks the board would benefit from hearing about all the
work that's being performed., ..

Commissioner Wessel.asked if there was an update on the Village of Lisle Lake Study
that's being performed cooperatively with the park district. Director Garvy reported he
does not but he and Superintendent Cerutti have a meeting with public works
management tomorrow morning.

X.PARTNERS FOR PARKS REPORT
The Partners for Parks Report is included in the Board Packet.

XI.SEASPAR REPORT
The SEASPAR report is included in the Board Packet.

XIl. OFFICER REPORTS

A. President Richter

President Richter reported he attended the Lights of Lisle event, parade and tree lighting,
all of which had a good turnout.

B. Treasurer, Commissioner Wessel!

i. Financial Reports ending November 30, 2021,

Superintendent Silver reported the investments are all collateralized or insured. He
reported the last debt payment for the Enterprise Fund is being made this month. He

036008



reported the Recreation Fund is doing well, saying Superintendent Pratscher and his
team have done an exceptional job throughout such difficult times.

C. Commissioners’ Reports.
Commissioner Hummel reported he also attended Lights of Lisle event.

Xlll. CLOSED SESSION

Commissioner Costello moved to adjourn the open meeting and move to closed session
pursuant to the Open Meetings Act Section 2(c)(1), the appointment, employment,
compensation, discipline, performance, or dismissal of specific employees of the public
body. Commissioner Wessel seconded the motion.

Roll Call:

Ayes: Costello, Wessel, Hummel, Altpeter, Richter
Absent: None.

Nays; None.

Motion passed af 8:04 p.m.
XIV. OPEN MEETING

XV. CALL TO ORDER AND ROLE CALL

President Richter reconvened the open meeting at 8:59 p.m. and the following
Commissioners were present: Richter, Altpeter, Costello, Hummel, Wessel. President
Richter stated that the Board met in closed session to discuss the performance and
compensation of the Director of Parks & Recreation.

XVI. ACTION ON CLOSED SESSION ITEMS
XVIl. ADJOURN OPEN MEETING
Commissioner Costello moved to adjourn the open meeting. Commissioner Wessel

seconded the motion. There was no further discussion and the motion passed
unanimously by voice vote at 9:00 p.m.

000009



€TTTIS

CITITS

90119

90119

TTITED

60TT9

0TTITS

£9TTS

29119

TZ/60/2T

TZ/o0tT/et

1z/2z/1t

12/%0/11

Te/9t/eT

1z/90/21

Tz/82/60

ze/90/10

22/90/10

0€P9TC00900T

06252000900T

£L292000900T

€L292000200T

0929920008012

09Z9TTOOTTTS
09¢90TO0CTTS

DNISSHEO0Yd XHNOH

OT1 NYQIMHHS ‘d¥0d HI¥P¥ OTIZ

HE4d HOYHMOLS NIVINNOA TZ0Z Dd3d

H3d EDVYE0LS NIVLINNOA

TYAOWHY NIYINNOJA

ONI SHEDIAYAS NOILYDIVWAI DISVE

HOXLIMS LIWIT

LISOdHd NOIS DINOULOHTH
LISOdHEd NDPIS DINOYIOETH

SE€TI90ZETLOTZ SYID SILY0dS ¥YLS TIV TC0T TIVd

$9292000900T

52€92000900T

NOILDOOQYISNI SLd0dS ¥UVLS TIV

H4d0¥ ONITING

ONI ‘0D LNHEWdINOH JIANYXHTY

SI10d AYHASANN

00°08%
00°08%
00°00€
00°0¢
00°0¢€
00°0€
00°0¢€
00°0%2
00°0%2
05" TZT
0S°TZT
0S° 12T
0€°¥60°ST
00" TT9'TT
0c-€8%'¢
0€"%¥60°'ST
00°9G65°¢
00°955°¢
00°9585°‘C
00°0TE
00°0TE
00°0T€E

29 ¥ST
29°%ST
Z9°¥ST
WY WALI

/IWY HDIOANI

T

$d9vd

00°08% Tz/0€/2T
IIYLOL JOANIA
00°0€ Te/oe/et
00°0LE 1z/91/2t
00°0LE TZ/91/2T
IVIOL JOaNIA
05" tTZT 1z/0€/2T
PTYLOL YOANIA
0€"%¥60°ST tz/oz/zT
TTYLOL BOANAA
00°955°2 Tz/0€/21
IYLOL JOANIA
00°0TE ZT/ET/T0
(YI0L YOANAA
Z9°PST ZZ/€1/10
INY MDHHD AI¥A MHD

# MDHEHD

HL¥Ad "ANI

zz0Z/€1/10 OL

Tz0Z/0T/21

JHGWAN LNOODOY

WO¥A

ONILSIT HDIOANI dI¥d

LOTILSIA M¥¥Yd HISIT

NOILATADSHd WHLI

T0
60ZT-120T
TIVHEd
10
¥L682
TO
9£88¢
10
§9.82
YIIDISVL
10
81Z8TO00T
OTT SNOILOTIOS ®SYE NTIOSESYY
]
T0
€£0-LS00TZHIYSO408d
SHSIAJYAINA MM ISTIONNY
10
210912
YLSTIY
10
029%8T
NYXATY
10
$8.000220S/SL¥000ETIO
ONI QU¥NOET W ¥ 03T W ¥
# EDIOANI # ¥OONIA

MOM*0000S¥dY 1a1
£€G6:62:ET ‘HWIL
Z2Z02/€T/10 :EL¥d



SO0'6TT
S0'6TT
0L 6FT

S8°vL
S8 VL

S8 VL

S8 VL

00°T09

00°€T€E
00°¢TE

00°882
00°88¢
0S"TET'ET

05" 9%S'T
0S°9%S'T

00°5S8S'0T
00°985'0T
66°6V77
66°67F
66°6¥%%
00" €%

00 €%
00" €V

LT TLY'ST zZZ/E€T/T0
$IYIOL JOANHA

0L 6%T 1z/0€/2T

0L"6%T Tz/0€/2T
PTYIOL ¥OUNIA

00°TO09 TZ/0€/2T

00°10% Tz/0€/21
PIYLOL JOANAA

0§ TET'ZT zzZ/€1/T0

0S"TET‘CT ZZ/E€T/TO
PTYIOL MOANTA

66 6%V zZ/eT/10
TYIOL ¥MOANTA

00" €%

zZT/ET/T0

SIYLOL YOANHA

LSTTY

STTITO

STTT®

PTITIS

FTTIS

99119

99119

S9TTO

voT1S

zz/€0/10

1Z/ST/2T

TZ/ST1/21

1Z/62/2T

T2/0€/1T

Tz/6z/21

Tz/12/21

Tz/82/TT

1e/6ez/2T

109920009001

009900000052

00950000005¢C

0€L490000005¢2

0€L900000052

09L920009007%

09L92000900%

0TT90000L02C

06T20000000T

MPYd NNAETOA00OM

10

SZT05065%0-2280T0

IWNY WALI
/IWY HDIOANI

z FEDVd

LWV MOEHD dLYd MHD

# MDHEHD

HI¥Ad °"ANI

zeoz/€T/T0 OL

HFWAN LNOODDY

T202/0T/2T WO¥d

DNILSIT HOIOANI dIVd
LOTYLSIA A¥Yd dISIT

NOSIQH HITYHMNOWWOD NOWKWOD
ONIMOLINOW WIVI¥ D2 10
L¥995¥
ONIYOLINOW WMYIY D¥ TO
9¥994d
dYI0dNg 3 FATL ODVYDIHD MIATHD
SINIFWADYIAEY AAHLILVE 10
Z9LZTLEOONI
SINAWADYIGEY ¥OLDALAQ L¥HEH TO
T9LZLEOONI
AITAd NYLITOdOYLIAW ODYDIHD IHD
SONIMYEI Q0IFY MHEND IIO¥ TO
880TZ20
D ¥ AIAYNS QIHIA TIVELAOS SO 10
L80TZZ0
LT NODWHD OHHED
NOIIATIYDOSENS TVYANNY TO
TO00-0TLYAGAY
ONI QALTIWITING LI IDOTYLIVD
INANASINTWTIHY HOVATIN TO
TZZTIDOVETIN
NNVWIHAHAIE WNIM YWIEJIIE
NOILAT¥DSHA WALI
# HDOIOANI # JOONHA

MOM™000057dY dI
€5:62:¢T ‘HWIL
2Z0Z/€T/T0 +dIVA



L6°289'1
00°L6T
L6 6L6'T

L9 ev6’'C
89°€¥6'C
¥5°099°'T
€0°89%
89°6C8
897628
S6°¢¥
06°ZST
68 Tt
SO ¥FT
ZL°49ST
¥8°L9¢
¥8°%%¥21T
SLTTILT
86°0%€ 'L
66° 97T
LS70S8
9z°9zZL'ZT

08°192
087192

9706
8€°06

9L LT
9L LT

ZY 9vT
2 9%l

0L°59
0L°99

927261
9z°¢61

86°608
86 508

€% 00T
€¥7°001T

LT TLY'ST

Lz zro'se

Lz gLo‘se

Lz ZL9'ST

Lg-zL9'se

LZ TL9'SE

LEFIT'T

LE¥OT'T

LE PIT'T

LEFIT'T

ze/E€T/10

ze/€T/10

TT/ET/T0

zZz/€1/10

2z/€T/10

ze/€T/10

Tz/0€/2T

TZ/0€/2T

Tz/0e/TT

12/0€/2T

L9TIO

LI9TTS

LITTO

L9TTIO

L9T1TO

LOTTY

9TTIS

9TIT9

9TTIS

Tz/8z/TT

Tz/82/21

Tz/LZ/ZT

Te/Le/TT

tz/Le/TT

TZ/LZ/TT

Tz/2z/CT

1z/2z/2t

Te/zz/2T

tz/zT/eT

TO99TTOO0TTIS
TO990TO00TTIS

T09910002TTC
T099T000ZTOT
T0992€T00601C
T0S9CTO060TC
T099T000CTTIE
T099T000€T0T
T0992000900T
T0232000900T
T099€000900T
T0992000900T
TO99ET00CTOT
TO099€TO0ZTOT
109960008012
T099600080TC
109900000012
T0990000000T
T0992000900T

T09950002ZTOT

T0999T00L0OCC

T099STO00LOCT

T0992000900T

T09920005001

T0996T00L0OCC

10998T00L0CE

T099%T00LOZC

SM 20
dOHSO0dd gd TO
650990t0Tc-TE8ECT

IVAH DO LT
I¥dH 23 9T
I¥H3H 440 ST

4d0 v1
[SORE A
20 CL

v# 3 €# SaIHII4 TIVvE 1T

SLOT ONIMIYd JaIMOT OT

S# 3 C# SATEIA TIVE 60

YHIY AYVId TAIHDIT 80

HOWIYD S5AdYd LO

1ddd sM¥¥d 90

T00d d¥ISs S0

d¥ls %0

drD D34 €0

LD DHd 20

NIVINQOA/TDVIS/SANOd TO
LTO%ETCLY0-TZBZCT

INIVA qd dJdATd  T0
600L0L2E0B-TZLCET

dOHS HILIWSADVId 10
900%P06499S-TCTLTET

IYIYOWHN SIdA 10
9PTLBOEBFT-TCLEZZT

YAILYAH DdTH/dWNd €9 TO0
6002S2VLP0-TELEZTT

Aq¥¥d ATTHNNOD 10
$00£6286TB-TZTZTT

ASH dHANAA/AFIZIEN TO
LOOTTLPTTIB-T1CCCET

WNESOW 1LOdEA 10
0000TLPTTI8-TCCZCT

NJHAVL NAIINYEd 10
65060056L0-TCCCCT

LAY WALI
/INY dDTIOANT

€ Fdpvd

JIWY MDHEHD

HI¥YA AHO

# 2DHHD

dILVd "ANI

TZOZ/ET/T0 0L

YIGWAN INOODOY

T1Z0Z2/0T/2T WO¥A

ONILSIT ADIOANI dIvVd

LOIYLSIA Mavd

NOTILAI¥DSHA WALI
# HDIOANI

# JOANIAA

MOM ™ 0000S%d¥ a1

€5:62 €T
Ze0z/€T/TO

HISIT

THWIL
cdLYd



6T T99
69°0¢g¢
06°0¢€¢
61°T99

LT SLY

00°s8T
00°S8T

LT 06%
LT 067
00°59¢
00°99¢
00°59¢
S6°LET

0065
00°6S

S6°8L

S6°8L

00°009°6
00°00% '€
00°00%'€
00°008°9
0070082
00°008°2
$9°9€8°'9¢

§9°0ce
S$9°0¢C¢

FIYIOL dOANHA

6T°T99 Te/0€/TT
PIYI0L dOANIA

LT SL9 TT/ET/TO

LT°SLY ze/EeT/10
IYLOL ¥0ANEA

00°59¢€ ZZ/€T/TO
IYIOL JOaNdA

S6°LET zz/eT/T0

S6°LET

zZ/€1/T0

IVIOL YOUNHAA

00°009'6 Tz/0€/TT

00°009°6 Tz/o0¢e/eT
TYI0OL JOANIEA

Lz zL9'se 2Z/€T/10

8TTITY

0LTTIO

OLTTO

69TT9

89119

89119

LTTTY

LTTTO

TZ/1t/2tT

Te/1z/2T

Te/tz/TT

12/%2/1T

ZZ/0T/T0

zz/90/10

1z/82/2T

1z/8z/21

1z/8e/TT

09290T000TTS
09C9TTOOTTIS

09Z9E000ZTTIC

0929£000CTTC

00590000005T

SEE9Z000900T

08292000900T

09L92000900%
0929000000LT

094920009007

T0992000500T

AIVAHIY ONIIHDIT NOIS
dI¥ddd DNIIHDIT NDIS

ONI

JIvdad ¥O0d

YIVdEY JOOd LNOMI

ONI

HAYIDdN OIAVE WAVIY

zo
T0

SO0LS6T00
‘SNDIS HTX0Q
10

95€¥%06

T0
SPev06

SWHLSAS ¥0O0d

TO
£L0S

O¥IINg HAILOALAd AAIMALINOOD

STHAOHS MONS

HHAVIAS AUV4TIVH

T0
LYSCIVS

10
LB8VZTVY

ONI Sd A¥MISNOD

dIVdayd aDdIdd NOLSONIN
ATYIHT GDAIT¥E NOLSDNIM

TIYLSNI NIVId IDATANIMOHEYE

zZo0
TO

TZST6
10

TZ106

ONI INHWIDUYNYW HILIIONOD

SIHDITLIAANLS LD YIIVY

T0

£608€06067-TTBTTT

dTACd

¥o0a

NNOD

ANIASNOD

WIHIONOD

NOILAI¥DSEd WHLI

INY WALI
/LAY dDIOANI

¥ L HDYd

LNV MJHHD dL¥d XMHD

# MDHEHD

HLVd "ANI

zZzoZ/€T/10

AHIWNAN LNOODDOVY

0L T120Z/0T/ZT WO¥A

DNILSIT dDIOANI dIvd

LOTIYISIA AFYd

HISIT

# HDIOANI

# JOoANHA

MOM " 000057dY +ar

€5:6C €T
Zz0e/E€1/10

SHWIL
THIVA



18°LOF 1z/0€/CT
T8°LO¥ Tz/0g/eT
18°L0% 12/0€/21
18°L0F TZ/0€/CT

FIYLOL JOQNIA
00°05L'T Tz/o0e/et
:IYLOL JOANAA
00°0%8°S

tz/0e/21

STIYLOL JOANHA

0S°7ST 2e2/ET/T0
1IYI0L JOANIA

00°000°T ZZ/€T/10

TIYIOL YOANFA

00°0SL LT ZZ/ET/T0

119

TZTT9

TZT1T9

TZTI9

0CTTS

6TTT2

€LTITS

ZLTTS

TLTTO

TZ/01/2T

1z/90/21T

TZ/TO/2T

1z/t0/21

Tz/60/2T

1z/82/11

ze/T0/T0

tz/st/et

zzZ/S80/T0

09€90T000TTS

09Z9¢0002TTC

€LE€92000900T

£L29¢2000900T

S€¢900003900T

S€T90000900T

09T90TO00TTIS
09T9000000TC
09T90000000T

06%9000000TT

09¢90TO00TTS

STHAHM A40LND 10

676C6ELYTE

LINIIYD HOVIOLS TO

6LS9ECTVTE

g1nd 3 SM207T NANL TOYINODJOLOHd 10

79S8TVIETE

SMO0T NMAL TOYLNOOOLOHd TO

TOMLNOD H#S00D

HONVINSNI NOISIA
HONWANSNI NOISIA
HONVANSNI NOISIA

34 XTHLNOW

LNIVHW g4

08°ST
08°GT

€€ LST
€ELST

28 %S

28" %S

¥9° €€

79 €€
00°0SL"T
00°0SL’T
00°0SL'T
00°0%8°S
00°0%8'S
00°0%8°'S
06" %52
€5°9
88°99
60°T8T
0S°¥S¢C
00°000°T
00°000'T
00°000'T
00°0SL LT
00°0SL'LT
00°0GL ‘LT
IWNY WALT

/INY HDIOANI

S

Fa9Ovd

IWY ADFHD dLVd MHO

# OEHD

dI¥d "ANI

TZTOZT/ET/10

OL TE0Z/0T/TT

AIFWNAN LNOODOY

Wo¥Ja

ONILSIT HDIOANI dIvVd
LOTYLSTA d¥¥d HISIT

95S8TVIETE
JADNIVED ONIVID
1202 D3A  TO
0v¥9T
FDTIT0d HSHAD HSHHD
ONIMOW IDVHLNOD TO
TI8ET
ONI HYYONMYT 9 % 9 NMYIORD
zZ0Z N¥Y[' €0
2z0Z N¥[ 20
ze0z NYL 10
$08€E60G9T
SNI #4IT ALI¥NNDAS ALITHAAIA ALITIAIL
1z0Z DA TO
2-120¢
AYYMLAOS TYNOILVYHIDHY MVILH ATALA
20T NYL  TO
8ECTWD
INANIOUNYIH ALATd0Odd THANHIA — TEANTNA
NOIIAI¥OSHA WHLI
# EDTIOANT # YOONHA
MOM*0000S%dY Hens

€562 €T ‘EWIL
2202/€T/T0 31¥d



$T°Tel

YT TET

98°8¢

[ A

€V VT

98°8¢C

00°00T

00°00T

00°00T

0Z°TSS

09°4aLe
09°SLT

09°§LE

09-6LE

86 LES

S¥ vel
St 2T
ZL"S
cL"S
9L 96
9L° 96
99°¢
29°

™M

0L 81
0g"81

0s°LE
08°LE

9LTTY

veilo

£TITO

SLTITI

CCT19

TLITO

YLTTO

TZTT2

TETT9

12119

12/20/21

Tz/0T/2T

Tz/tZ/2T

zz/T0/ 10

90000000
TZ/T0/2T

te/ez/et

Tz/22/CT

1Z/ST/2T

12/S1/21

1T/stT/2T

TZ/ST/2T

0929800021 TC

042900000012
04290000000T

0eL900000052

25020000000T

2502¢0000000T

0929900080TC

09Z99t00ZICT

0929T000€10T

0929€000CTTC

0929¢£000CTTC

SCTOTO00CTOT

SHDOIAYHS IIAH

YHILYM DNIMNI¥d INIVW ¥
YIIYM DNINNI¥NA INIVA 83

T

ONI VOT¥EWY J

LNAWNISINGWIHY 1009 ALHAVS TZOT

SNI JAIT AJVINOTOA 2Z0&€ NYL

SNI d4IT XAVINNTOA Te DEd

OD HONYVAINSNI HAIT

SdVULS Ld0ddns

MJH 3 STO0L

SHINGLHDIT 3 SOV Jaxod

SYHAWNG LNAWHOVTIJIHNA

SUHAWNET LNAWIIVIdEA

SDVYd HSVUL

SLYVd JI¥JdEY I STOOL TO

86TTE09

D Loddd dWOH

0

10

ZO0TCTE0B6EOLT

O SHJIAYES S5d

10

TZ2021.00d

WYITTIMD MEAd

T0

HATTTIOAZCNYL

10
JAITIOATZOEA

NYIQY¥ND 3HL

10

9609206ST6

10
8809206516

T0
989TH0592ST6

T0
8S¥LEBTISTE

10
TPPLEBTSTE

10
EEPLEBTSTE

OdHIAWH

AHTADNIH

WYITTIIMD

qavnd

INY WILI
/LAY #DIOANI

9 *3bYd

8% GST 2T/ET/TO
FTIYLOL J0dNHA
98°8¢ Tz/0e/CT
TIYLOL JOUNEA
00°00T Te/0€/2T
PTYIOL MOUNZA
09°5LZ ze/€1/10
09°5LT te/oe/et
SIYLOL dOUNHA
LT 0€T zz/€1/10
LT°0€ET Zz/eT/10
18 L0V Tz/og/et
T8° L0V T2/0€/2T
18°L0% Tz/0€/2T
18°L0¥ 1z/0¢€/2T
LAY YDAEHD HILYA YMHD

# MOHEHD

HLYA °ANT

zeoz/eT/10 OL

YHHWAN LNNCDOY

T202/0T/2T Wodd

ONILSIT HDIOANI dI¥d

LOTALSTIA A¥Yd dTSIT

NOILAI¥DSHA

# HDIOQANI

# JOANFA

MOM'0000$%dY  :dI
€5:6TeT THWIL
TTOZ/ET/T0 :3EINA



6CTTO

8CTTO

LLTTO

LEZTTY

9¢T19

9TTTO

SZTTIS

SZTITY

TZ/60/TT

TZ/60/21T

zz/L0/TO

1z/S1/21

TZ/01/TT

Te/22/11

12/91/21

1Z/91/eT

1e2/2T/11T

S6T9T000900T

0EE€9F000ETOT

S9C9TT0060TC

0OTTS0000000T

0EL9CTO060TE

0ELIZTO060TC

0929¢£000cCTTC

0929¢000E1ITT

0929€000CTTC

AJHAIOYIWH WJOAINAN TO

00°0¢€
00" Q¢
00°S¢€
00°s¢
00°G¢€

86 %T
86°¥T
86" ¥T

LT ¥%6°9
LT %6 °9
LT ¥%6'9
$9°TP0'T
00°08T
00°08T
¥9°198
$9° 198
T¥%°L0C
TS IPT
16 THI
06°59
06°G9
8%°GST
vE ve

¥E VT
INY WHLI

/IWY dDIOANI

L

S HDVd

¥8°96C Tz/0€/2T
FIYI0L YOANIA
00°S¢ 1z/0€/2T
$IYIOL ¥OAaNEA
86°%T ZT/E€T/T0
TIYIOL dOaNAA
LT ¥%6°9 Te/oe/zt
TIVLOL HOUNAA
$9°TP0'T tz/oe/et
$9°T%0'T TZ/0€E/CT
PTYIOL OANIA
T%°L0Z 1Z/0€/2T
T¥° .02 Tz/0¢€/2T
HIYIO0L YOANTA
8% GST zz/eT/T0
IWY MOHHD d1¥d AHO

# MDAHD

HLVA °"ANT

ZZTOZT/ET/T0 OL

HHEWAN LNAOCDOY

TZ02/0T/2T WOud

ONILSIT ADIOANTI dIVd

LOTILSIA MIV¥d

SPOEOTTT
ONI d¥IVIE % YISHYM gRIYSHYA
NOIIDEASNI HDOIHHA L# IINO TO
SLE68T
OTT NOIIDIASNI MOOUL S,WIL MAYISWIL
SYALAIMS 10
9G00-TZ0ZZT-SVESEY
SHINVAWOD NOSLIYILTY dTAMAL
ATHSHYAGWAN ZZ0Z dd¥I TO
2202s30d
MUYd A0 NOILVIDOSSY SIONITII YdSYII
ATIVdAE 4100 44D  TO
8ELPTT
FIVAET TIIWAYZIL 1O
06%FTT
DT AIVAEN SSANILIA AdNd-N-JdNH J0dNIINH
AIONETIOS ® LIM ¥Iv¥ddad 10
8%T0T
IOATALIYD JATTHOA TO
€¥Z0T
0D HNILVHH ¥ ONIFWNId HWOH WOH
SIMVd YIVAAA ¥ SHAOTD 10
SLLTP09
NOILAINDISAA WHLT
# HOIOANT # MOANIA
MOM* 000057dY 1aI
€6:62 €T TEAWIL

dISIT

ZTOT/ET/TO

FHLYa



00°S0€
00°S0¢
00°50¢
v g1t
I¥-e1e
IS AN 4
00°0ST
00°0ST
00°0ST
S6°8S
S6°89
S6°8S
00°¥%56°S
99°ZSc
V¥ STC
88°8¥%9'¢
68°8v9°'¢C
€T°88T
00°¥S6°S
LTV
£LETY
CLTETY

¥8° 962

v8°992
¥8°99¢

IWY WALI
/IWY dDIOANI

8 FIOYd

$IYIOL YOANIA

00°S0E ZZ/€1/T0
TIYIOL YOUNHA

%" €1¢ zz/€T/T10
PTYIOL UOANFA

00°0ST Tz/o0g/et
IIYIOL JOANFA

G6°85

ZT/ET/TO

FIVIOL JOANIA

00°%56°'S zz/€1/10
TIYLOL ¥OUNIA
€LOETY 12/0€/2T

FIVIOL JOONAA

LINY MOHHD HILYAd XMHD

T8TT9

08TT9

TeT19

6LTTS

BLTTIO

QETT9

# MOFHO

iz/1e/21

Tez/80/2¢1T

Te/og/1T

Tz/1e/2T

zT/90/10

1z/6z/CT

te/62/1T

HIVA "ANI

ze0z/€T/T0 0oL

0TT90000000T

€0€£90008L0CT

009900000052

0£E€9¥000ETOT

SEC90TO00TTS
SECO¥T00002C
SE€ZYTO0000TT
SEZ9T000000T
SE€Z9Z000900T

QEY90E0E60TE

£€0€900T9LOTC

YHIWON LNOODDY

T202/0T/2T WOdd

DNILSIT HOILOANI dIVd

LOTYLSIA M¥vYd

dTHSYHAIWHAW ATGWYHD €202 10
OvLPT

HOYANKHOD 40 YIEWYHD VYINY HTSIT
HWIEY HSNHAXH SAVA LOdAd 1O
12802T
ALIIDOS HOVLIVEAH HISIT
HAA WAYIV 3sIvd  T0
£TCICd
IDIIISTIA TIId HOAIYAOOM HISIT
TYLNEY MNYIL HO¥OL 10
¥9ZS¥ 189
ONI INZWIINOE % SYH FANIT
ASYAT VFIAOD XTIHIYYNO SO
HSYAT MAIA0D ATILLIYNO #0
ASYAT YII40D ATIEIEYND €0
ASYAT AATA0D KTAHLAVAO 20
MSYHAT dEId0D ATIEI¥YN0 TO
80868€8T0S
SSANISNG YITONIW ¥OINOM
SASSYID ¥O0A TZ DJEA 10
120223a
IASMOTHYY "W NEAWI

SIMIHS JddYLS TO
0¢06CTTIT

NOILLdI¥DSHI WALI
# FEDIOANI

YHO'TST

YHHATSIT

HATASIT

SYDHANIT

INOX

ASMOTIYA

# JOUNHEA

MOM®0000S¥dV Sar

€5:627 €T
2e0Z/ET/T0

FISIT

THNIL
FHLVA



1Z/0€/2T

TZ/0€/21

1z/0€/2T

T2/0€/2T

1z/0¢e/etT

JOANTA

Tz/0g/2T

JAOANHA

tz/o0e/eT

JOANIA

TZ/08/2T

JOANHA

zZ/€T/T0

JOUANEA

Tz/0€/2T

2¢TT9

9€TTO

9€TT9

9€TTIS

9€TTS

SeTT®

PETTIO

EETT9

Z8IT9

CETTO

1z/80/2T

1Z/90/2T

Tz/€0/2t

Tz/zo/eT

1z/10/21

Tz/6e/TT

1z/82/CT

Tz/8z/et

TZ/%1/2T

tz/0T/TT

0929€000CT1T

092990008012

09Z9E000ETTE

09€9T000ZTOT

09Z90T000TTS

0Ev9020€60TT

02L90000€00T

0EP30TO0E60TE
0E¥9000E60TC

Q0ZE922000900T

0E¥908TTILOTZ

HLVId JdA0D

STTIIAHT ADOTE

STIIAdA X00Td

TOOL ONILLAOD

S5T00L

SHSSYID ¥DO0A HTINAD TZ DdEd

LNANTHIOV HONVNALNIVIN TUYNNY

SHSSVYTIO SSANLIA 12 2odHA
SHSSYTID SSHNLIA TIZ DEd

TYAOWHY HILSYM VA HdVOSANYI

HSNHdXH NYIAOLSND

LT T2

LT 2z

L6 FT
L6°FT

6L LET
6L LET
89° 99
89° 95
TL°LE

TL LT
0%°20¢
0%° 202
0%°Z0¢2
00°G6%
00°G6%
00°S6¥
00°0%T
00°09
00°08
00°07%T
00°022'T
00°02C’'T
00°022'T
LL8TE
LL'8TE
LL 8TE
LAY WALI

/LAY ADTICANT

6

FHOVa

007 9LL
00°9LL
00°9LL
00°9LL
00°9LL
FIYIOL
0¥ z0c
TTIYLOL
00°S6%
fTYIOL
00°0%T
FIYIOL
00°02Z'T
TIYIOL
LLT8TE
INY DHHD

HILYA XHD

# A2FHD

dLYd "ANI

2Z0ZT/€1/T0 OL

1202/0T/21

YFGWAN LNNCDDY

Wod4a

DNILSIT EDIOANI dINd

LOTHISIA M¥¥d

NOILAI¥D5dd WHLT

0
669€C
10
§85€C
T0
soree
10
T11¥%€2C
10
9%€ET
SAQUAYNANW SIYNHRW
10
12020"a
AATHAN YLIY JALENW
T0
0202
SNOILNTOS ONIHSITINd SMOUVAW JdSMOAYENW
z0
10
T606€L
IMSHLYN ¥ FTEHOIW WINSHCVHW
10
TZ-ZTOT896-Y1ICZT
ONILYAVOXH ® ONITAYH SYVN YHSYYN
10
ST-220¢C
TOOHDS ALINOWAOD HTISIT WODTIST
# HDIOANI # VOANHA
MOM*00005¥%dY 1al
€516ZIET THWIL

HISIT

ze0z/€1/T0

FdLYd



0T°88T

0T 88T

9L°68T'T

ST 922
S1°9¢¢

L8 0%
L8 07

25769
259769

TTLL
e LL

L0O"SST
L0 SST

96 02T
96°0TT

L8 LT
L8 LZ

90" LT
90°LE

26°0¢
<6°0¢

0L LT~
OL LT~

L6°TTT
L6 TTIT

86 G-
86°G-

TS 99
TS99

0T°881 Tz/0€/21

FIYLOL JOANAA

LETTO

£81IT9

£€8TIT9

£8TIO

£8TT9

9ETTS

9€TTS

9€TT2

9ETT9

9€TTY

9€TTO

9€T19

9€TTS

SHESSYTID ¥DOA TZ Ddd

SHIMT4ANS DJSIK

SIHOIT ‘SHIMALLYE ‘STI00L

SIHDIT % TOSA'I

SHIL HTdYD ¥ TI0SAT

SLHDIT

SHAVYId HAIFIED

SLIg

HIYMAIVYH #DATYL

INIVW d3L¥dH 4Y1S

LIAIED

LNIVWN ¥HELYEH dVYIS

LIAEAD

SYOLOEANNOD

T0

T0

TO0

0

10

T0

10

TO

10

T0

T0

10

10

TO

[45)

JOOW T AWV

SZeve

99eve

€9Z¥%¢

S0T¥vT

£50v¢

25092

0L6ET

S¢6€T

£g8Lee

T8LET

8TLEC

9TLET

WAOOKW

INY WHLI
/INY JDTOANI

0T do¥d

9L €1® ze/€1/10
9L E€T¥ Ze/e1/ 10
9L ET¥ gZ/eT/T0
9L ET¥ ZZ/ET/TO
00 9LL T2/0€/2T
00" 9LL Tz/0€/2T
00 9LL Tz/0g/et
00°9LL Te/oe/eT
00" 9LL 1z/0¢€/2T
00°9LL 1z/0€/2T
00°9LL 12/0€/2T
00" 9LL Tz/0€/2T
00°9LL 1z/0€/2T
INY MOFHD ALYA MHD

# MDEHD

2ec02/€1/10 OL

0EP90EDEBOTE
1z/62/21
§9292000900T
zZ/90/T0
09Z9€000ZTIT
1z/1C/eT
S§ZZ9€0002TTZ
Te/te/TT
§TTY9E000CTIC
1z/0z/21
09292100601
TZ/91/2T
092990008012
12/91/2T
09Z90T000TTS
12/%1/21
09290T000TTS
Tz/et/el
0929900080712
Tz/0T/21
09Z9€£000Z11C
1z/0T/2T
092990008012
te/80/21
0929€£0002TTC
12/80/2T
09T9T000ZTOT
tZ/80/¢t
AAFWAN LNNODDY
HIVd ‘ANI

1202/01/2T WOdd

ONILSIT HOIOANI dIvd
LOTHLSIA MYVd

NOILdTHOSHA WHLI

dISIT

# dDIOANI

MOM®0000S¥dY
£€5:62°¢T
Z220Z/E€T/T0

# ¥OaNIA

+drT
CHWIL
HLYA



98TT9

98119

98TTS

6119

S8TITS

80TT9

8€TTO

8ETT9

8ETI9

¥8TT9

22/90/T0

zz/90/10

22/90/10

12/20/21

zZ/T0/TO

TZ/10/2T

1z/0z/21

Tz/s1/2T

Tz/80/21

Tz/TT/TT

£0992000900T

£09920009001

€0990TO00TTS
€099TTOOTTTS

£€0€9208TTLOTE

STT20000005¢2

STTS000000SC

SEEIF000LTOT

SEE9V000ETOT

S€E€97000€TOT

09Z9¢£000CTTE

ADVIVYD SV

T0

Z0Z6%TTT86T~-CZ90T0

IVHH HDYAYD SXUYd

T0

80000662000~2290T0

dOHSOUd 94
SM

Z0
10

BOTE8ESPTEL-TTSOTO

SI¥IHS HOVOD TIved

SYD ¥OOIN

10
2¢¥o8T

NOILVIENED IXEN

SMDHHD INAOYDMDO¥E TZ0ZT Ddd

SMDHEHD ANAOY¥DMOVE TZ0C AON

10
80¢€LT

T0
80¢9T

TYNOILVN/edP DNI ANIDNHSIYOdS

SYHITIA TIO

SHAVId dHdIM

SDATd MAYdS

Y4UN -

ANYANOD

LYLSOWIHHL

10
ZI89SL-EPED

10
ZBO9SL-EFED

TO
G96PSL-EVET

SIIVYd HNINNAD

10
L00S6¢E

ANYAWOD ATddNS HUOOW

DIODIN

ADILXHEN

ISON

YdV¥N

YOONW

0L €€S
0L €€5
LOO0ET’T
LOT0ET'T
6L°0SC
2T TZP'T
16 TLY'T
05°LS6
05°LG6E
05 LS6
007526
007652
00°65S¢
00°999
00°999
1Z°¢6

89 9%
89° 9%
z0°'8¢Z
z0° 8¢
15781
15781
88'80¢
88°80€
88°80C
0T 88T
IWY WALI

/LAY #DIOANI

TT

Eovd

A AR AAR:] Z2T/ET/T0
v ¥1T’8 Zz/E€T/10
A AR AR A} ce/e€T/10
HIYIOL JOANIA
0§°LS6 tz/0€/2T
FTYLOL JOANIA
00652 zz/E€T/T0
00°999 TZ/9T/2T
TIYI0L JAOANAA
1T €6 Tz/o0€/ezt
TZ°€6 Tz/og/et
TZ°€6 1z/0€/21
TIYIOL SOUNHA
887802 gZ/E€T/T0
FIYI0L JOaNEA
IWY MOFHD ALVA MHD

# MDEHD

dL¥a " ANT

ZZOZ/ET/T0 OL

JAHGWAN LNOODOY

1Z02/0T/2T WOMA

ONILSIT HDIOANI dIV¥d

LOIYLSIA A¥Yd

NOILATYOSHEA WHLI

dISIT

# HDIOANI

# JoaNdA

MOM"000057dY a1

£5:6C7 €T

SHWIL

zz0Z/€T/T0 ALYd



76°826 €L
¥6°8Z6 €L

057 8L

06 BL
0s°8L
zSs-s0s’eT
£0°56¢
80°S8T'T
TT°08S’'T

S0°6TO0'T
S0"6T0’L
967 LLT
967 LLT

ve'89c
¥€°89¢

$8°58¢
S8°58¢%

6L°658
6L°698

g1 2e0’'T
ZT1°ZE0'T
%9°96%

26°68%'T
96°986°T
B6°0%E’T
86°0%€"T

ST 0ce
ST°0ce

£€6°86C
£6°86¢

¥6°8Z6 €L

TT/ET/TO

FIYLOL JOaNdEA

05 8L

Tz/0€/21

FIYLIOL JOONHA

0T T62'¥%

0T 162'%

01162’ ¥

0T"T6C ¥

0T " T6C'%

0T 162'%

A2 AR

Zy 12’8

¥ vTC’8

Z¥ v1IT’'8

Zv vIT '8

Tz/0€/2T

1z/0€/21

TZ/0€/2%

Tz/0€/eT

Te/0e/CT

1z/0€/21

ZZ/€T1/T0

ZT/ET/TO

zZ/€1/10

z2/€1/T0

TZ/ET/TO

LBTIO

TVTTO

OvTITO

O¥TTIO

0PTTIO

0%TIT9

O¥TTO

OFTTO

98TTS

98TT19

98TTO

98T1T9

Te/te/et

12/50/21

1z/90/21

1z/90/21T

1Z/90/2T

TZ/90/2T

Tz/90/21T

TZ/90/21

zz/s0/10

ze/90/10

zz/90/T0

Zz/90/10

z2/90/10

06¥9000000S52

00€£20000000T

£0990000000T
£092000000TC

€099600080TC

£099%T00L0CC

£09961T00L0CT

€0992000900T

€0992000900T

£099¢T00200T

€0950000000T
£0990000001TE

£099600080TC

£099%T00LOCZZ

€0996T00LOZC

LNIWTIYLSNI SNI TZ0Z aNZ TO
9€0TZHS

LNAWADYNYIN MSTH IOTULSIA Md¥d
SHOIION T¥DET TO
09z10¢
ONI SNOILVDITHEAd 2D0davd
YLD DI 20
ALD DAE TO
6SLB8E¥BEBBI-90CTITT

dv¥is T0
T9596602¥%¥89-90CTTC

NJHAYL NITgNYdd TO
2000T00L0€E9-90CTTIC

HSNOH YHANIA/ATTIZIAIN TO
LOOOTOT6LSP~-90CTTE

HOVIVD SA¥vd 10
Z0Z6FTTITB6T-90CTTC

LYdH I43d SM¥vd 1O
8000066C000-902T1C

INIYW qd ¥YIATHE 10
¥00006890LT-2CS0%0

41D DI €0
d1Do oH9  TO
65L8E¥BEBB9-2C90TO

d¥i1s TO
T19956602¥89-229010

NJHAYL NAIENVdEd T0
Z2000T00L0E9-ZTZ90TO

HSH dHANIA TO
LOOOTOT6LSP-2Z20T0

IEdIaAd

aavd

IWNY WALI
/IWY EDIOANI

¢T -EDv¥d

LWV 2OdHHD

dLVYAa MHO

# MDHEHD

WAN "O°d

HLVA °ANT

zeoe/€T/10 Ol

HHIGWAN LNOQDDY

1Z0Z/0T/2T WOd4

DNILSIT HEDIOANI dIYd

IOTYLSTIA AAVd

NOILATEDSHA WALI
# HDIOANI

# JOANIA

MOM " 0000G¥dY +dr

€5:62IET
2z0e/eT/10

1511

THNIL
‘HINA



Sg €1¢E
00°00T
ST°6¢C
00" LL

TL LT
00°068°'T
00°68

€2 €0¢
66" L%V
00" ¥%9¢
00°0T
99" ¥¥
86°6T
00° 662
8G°8T
69°6%
00°TES'T
¥0° €%
SS° LY
€88
z8°s

9L S9¢
LZ°98€'T
85°9T
00-°8¢
00°TT
00°0¢

8% 9%
90°68%'2T

00°0%L

00°0%L

00°07%L

00°0%T’S

00°0%8
00°0v8

00°00€'¥
00°00g’'V

76°826 €L

INY WILI
/LAY FDIOANI

€T HDUd

ST TS ST Tz/0€/2t
(IYI0L dOUNAA

00" 0%L Tz/0€/2T
IIYI0L ¥OANIA

00°0%T‘S zZz/E€T1/T0

00°0%L'S

ZE/ET/TO

SIYLOL JOdNEA

LINY 2IDHHD dI¥d MHO

LPTI9

[Aaus-]

88TT9

88TTY9

# MDHEHD

2Z0z/eT/T0 O

L0990000€00T
$9T190000000T
G.T90000000T
0TT90000000T
0TT90000000T
0ZL90000E00T
0T¥90000000T
08%90000000T
SEE9¥000ETOT
0TT90000000T
€0E€9000LLOTE
€0£9000LLOTE
€0E£9000LLOTZ
£0€9000LLOTE
£0£9000LLOTE
£0£9000LL0TT
0E7900%LLOTE
€0£90004LL0TT
£0€9000LLOTE
04290000000T
042900000012
£0E£9000LLOTZ
0EP900¥%LLOTE
£0€9000LL0TE
£0€9000LL0OTE
£0€900T6L0TE
€0£9000LL0OTT
£0€£9000LL0TT

12/0T/2T

0€¥90Z0€60TT
te/8e/et

SZE9Z000900T
12/62/21

09Z90T000TTIS
1z/0e/eT

JIFGWNAN LNNODDV
dI¥d °“ANI

1202/0T/2T WO¥d

ONILSIT HDIOANI dIVd
LOIYULSIA M¥vYd

LANJALNT ¥1D OHd
ONILIHN ¥HHIWYHD
ASNAJXA ONILIHW

34 ATHLNOW WOOZ

NOILJIYD5dNS ¥IJYISMEN

LINIWWOD LNYLSNOD

Sav 44
ONILENIYN

I0OOL SWdL
dTHSYEGWAN V4T
SHITddNS YOINHS
SAITAANS YOINES
SOILOHd

SHITJdANS HOINHES
SHITA4NS YOINHES

SHITddNS YOINHS

dIdL YOINHES
SHITdANS YOINHES
SHAITddNS YOINIS
SdI1ddns #2I440
SHITddNS H2IJ40
SHITddNS YOINAS
SIEMOIL HALYIHL
SHITddNS dYOINES
SHITddANS YOINAS
H3d NOIS HOVTTIIA
SdITddNS JOINES
SHITJANS YOINES

8¢
Lz
9z
x4
vz
£e
(44
1
0e
6T
8T
LT
91
ST
vl
T
(s
TT
0T
60
80
Lo
90
S0
70
€0
20
T0
£56¢-T1224dA

‘¥N SNEZILIO Sdd

SHSSYTID SSHANIIA YOINIS

10
0t

TTIISWYI-ENIS [ ATTTOH

HOM HHAL LOVILNOD

STYAOWHY HIAL ¥

10
6600

T0
8600

NOILYIOdu0D dH3dL a ® ¥

NOIILdIUDSHA WHLI

dISIT

# ADIOANI

MOM* 0000S6¥%dY
€5:6T:ET
Z220¢/ET/TO0

LIDS9d

TIYASWYS

FAALAY

# JoaANHA

+dI
PHWIL
HIYAa



SL°CT6
SL769
56768
TZ ' ¥vLS
00° 85
00" ¥9¢
997 vE
00°0¢
66°T¢
86°¢T
1 2L
28 " 8¥
A ART4
00" %
66°8
6T°€0T'€E ST °Z6S°ST
00°00T

66766

85" 2T

99798

00°8€E€T

T0"9LE

00°8ET

66°6

ET°0LE'T

PP 6LT

05°tL

AR AN

¥8 891

vV 6T

0% 891

0T TIST

SE€ EsT

6£°69T

L0 0CY

L1761

z20°¢8

§569°9¢

oL vv

YeE TCT

€V CLT

€V CTLT

0V ELT

0E"¢C6

0€°¢6

2SS 19

90°68%'CT SZ°2T6S'ST

LINY WHLI

/LAY HDIOANTI IIWY YMOHHD

YT HDV¥A

£0€£90229L0TT
0€EY90TZILOTT
€£0€908TTLOTZ
£0€908TTLOTE
§9€90000L02C
0TT90000L0TZ
SLT900000012
§9T90000000T
§9290000L02T
§9Z90000L022
S9Z900004L0CZ
0L29000000T2
0LZ9000000T2C
0€¥900%LLOTE
$9Z9ZT00601Z
1z/0¢€/2CT €FPIT9 TZ/0T/2T
0T$92T006012
S6T9Z000900T
0LZ90T000TTIS
0ZE9Z000900T
0ZE€92000900T
0Z£9Z000500T
0ZE92000900T
0LZ90TO00TTS
50990000000T
S099%TO0LOZE
S0992ZT0060TZ
S0996T00L0TZ
50998T00L0ZZ
S099ST00LOZE
L0992000900T
S099%T00LOZT
L0990TO00TIS
50995000000T
S0990T000TTS
§0998100L02T
S0990T000TTS
G099€£T00900T
$50992000900T
S099ZT0060TT
509900000012
509900000001
£0990000€00T
S0990000001¢T
50990000000T
90990000€00T
Tz/0€/eT €PTTY T2/0T/2T
JAFIWAN LNNODDY

HIVA MHD  # MOHEHD dLYd "ANI

ZZOZ/ET/TO0 OL TZOZ/OT/2T Woud

DNILSIT dDIOANI dIvd

dI¥1 g1d1d 0oSs
dI¥L aTEId 00S
SHNOD
STIVHLANTSVE
2N0¥Id
dTHSYHIWIN ¥¥dT
ASNHdXH DNILIHEW
NOHHONNT YHAGWVHD
SHITd4ANS
SHaIT4ddNs
SHITdANS

qddvd

dadvd

DNIMIVd
SYIADILS

sSavy d4d

SWIOAINN

SHITAANS H2IA40

TOdd % HSYAL Q¥ JHAIHE T20ZT AON
DNITOADHY 3 HSVHL O¥ TcC0T AON
HSYAL dOYYYD Sd0 1202 AON
DNITADHEY ¥ HSVAL JD TZ0Z AON
SHINTddNS HOIAJ0

SHEDYYHD HANOHd TTH3 120Z 100
HNOHd NIYHAVL NAIdv¥Hd

AL ATEYD 44D

HNOHd HSAOH MEANIA/AHIZIIN
ANCHd WNASNW IOdHd

HNOHd dOHS HLIWSADVTId
LHNMELNI SMUVd

LANYAINI 3 INOHd NIHAYL
LANYHLNI 98

NOHd 3 ILANJIINI LNIVIW Td dHAIYA
ENOHdHTHI €Y

HANOHAHTHL WIHSNW

ANOHAHATHIL 94

HANOHJATHL LNIVW €3

ANOHJATHAL Id8d SA¥vYd
ANCHAATIL 44D

HNOHJdHTHL DHd

ANOHJATAL Jd0D

LINIHLNI DD

HENOHd dLD JdHd

ENOHd ¥1D> Odd

HI9YD dLD Odd

ST
AN
€T
ZT
1T
0T
60
80
Lo
90
S0
0
€0
20
TO

g

8g
LS
95
SS
i)
1)
Zs
TS
0s
6%
87
LY
9%
SY
44
24
(44
154
ov
6%
8¢t
LE
9¢
S€
Ve
£t
(43
T€
132
6¢C

296¢-120Ed

256¢€-T1COad

NOILAIIOSHA WHLI

IDOTALSTIA MAY¥Yd HTSIT

# HDIOANT # JOANHA

MOM®0000S7dY  dI
€56 LT FHNWIL
2Z0Z/ET/T0 3INA



00°SLY'T

00°0s56'¢ 00°0S6'¢

S2°Z6S'ST

0L°STT
66°ST
SL°Y
9L ¥
ST 6T
YCRLT
8L°¢CL
e 9¢
0Z°6€T
YL 9
VL9
88°TC
06°0T
96" ¥1T
9L LT
02 ¥vTIT
8-¢¢
8- ¢¢
0091
66°ST
00°99
66°%9
6%°9
5¢° 85
SE€°89
LZ'8
66°CT
81765
8T° 65
0%°0T
vz ze
8%°ST
00°06
¢899
8L°0T
96761
L6 1T
86°LE
LS LE-
66° L
66°ST

6T £0T'€E G2 Z65'ST

2Z/€T/T0

FIYIOL ¥OANHA

tz/o0e/et

68TTO

EVITO

06%90000£00T
zZ/10/T0

€0E900T9LOTE
£0€£9000SL0TT
0.Z900000012
0LZ90000000T
€0£9000GL0TZ
€0E90CTHLOTE
€£0€90005L0TE
£0£90005L0TZ
€0€902T¥L0TT
02900000012
0LZ90000000T
€0E€900T9LOTE
£0£900T9L0TZ
£0€90006L07T
£0E900T9LOTT
£0£900T9L0TT
0LZ90000000T
0LZ9000000T2
0LZ90000000T
0L29000000TZ
0LT90000000T
0.Z2900000012
0L290000000T
0.290000000T
022900000012
04290000000T
042900000001
0£4290000000T
0LZ9000000TC
0LZ90000000T
0L29000000T2
0L75000000TZ
€0£9L09%L0TT
09Z9€0002TTC
£0E9SZTPLOTCT
£0€£95ZTVLOTT
€0E9STTIFLOTZ
E0E9STTIFLOTE
£0€908TTLOTE
£0€99CTIVLOTT
€0E9STTIVLOTZ
TZ/0T/21

ONILTASNOD JALNAWOD 2€z0Z NYL TO
6TS9

DONI ‘SEDIA¥ES ¥HLNAWOD LOVHA Shre)-{Ct-|

SHITAANS TOOHOSHEYd 9§
SHITdANS TOOHOSHYd §S
SHITdANS #DILJA0 %S
SHIT4ANS HD2IA40 €5
ISNIdXA AAYLS 2§
SdI1ddns 1S
SHITdANS TOOHOSEdd 0§
SHITAANS TOOHOSHId 67
SdI1ddNs 8%
SAITddNS HOIJ40 L¥
SAI1ddNns d0I1440 9%
Sd11d4dNs #DdE  SF
58I7ddNs dOdE  ¥¥
SHITA4NS TOCHISHdAd £V
SHITddS dEDpdE  C¥
SHEITdANS EDad  Tv
YHLYHH d0¥dS 0OV
dILVIH HOV¥dS 6¢
244400 8¢
H34400 LE
HHAAHYHS ddAd¥d 9¢€
JAAdARHS JAAYd  S€
SHITdANS d201440 ¥E
SHITAANS dADIAJ0 €€
SHITJANS HOILJ0 <C¢C
SHITJANS dDIA4A0 TE
SHITAdANS dADILA0 OF
SHITddNS BD3IAA0 6T
SHITTddNST 21440 8¢
SHIT4ANS d0Id440 LE
SHITddNS dO0Id40 9T
SHAITA4NS d2I44A0 SE
SAYYD LAID JHHINOTOA T
HSNAdXd ONILIHW €
SdI11ddns 2T
SHITddNS 1¢
SHIT4dNS 0
SAITdANS 6T
LIHEED 8T
SHITddNsS LT
sSdITddns 9t
H4256¢-TC2HEA

LNV WHLT

/IWY HDIOANI LNV MOHEHD

ST HDYd

HIV¥A ¥HD # MDHEHD

YHEGWAN INAODIY
dI¥d °ANI

2Z0Z/E€T/T0 01 TZTOZ/0T/ZT MWO¥d

DNILSIT HOICANI dIVd

LOIELSId A¥v¥d

NOIIdI¥DSHEA WHLI
# HOIOANI # JOoaNda

MOM*®000057d¥ ‘adl
€5:6C €T *HWIL
dISIT zZ0Z/E€T/T0 *HIVA



00°9¢T
00°9¢T

00" PET
00" %L1

00" PET

00" %ET

00825

00825

00 8¢s

00°S%vZ

00°S%Z

00°SvZ

¥S€6T

¥STE6T

7SE6T

€L LTS8

SLTLEL
SLTLEL

86 6L
86 6L
00°5%8
007578

00°S5¥%8

00°0S6°'¢

00°8L9 ze/€T/10
00°20¥% 1Z/0€/21
00°8L9 TT/ET/TO

HIVLOL JOONHEA

00829 1z/0e/CT

FIVIOL ¥MOANHA

00°4vc TZ/0€/CT

STYLOL dOdNAA

PSE6T zz/€1/10

TIYLIOL dOaNHEA

€L°LT8 ZZ/E€T/10

ELTLTS ZZ/E€T/10

SIYLIOL YOUNHA

00°5%8 1Z2/0€/2T

FIVLOL JOdNHEA

zZe/€t/10

Z6TTO

LYT1T9

Z6TTS

9%TT9

SYIT9

T6TTS

06TTO

06TT9

YYTI19

HOIAMAS NOILVLINVS ATHLNOW TO

68961L8

HOIAYHS NOILVLIINYS ATHLNOW TO

TETS0E8

HOIAY¥ES NOILVIINYS ATHLNOW TO

0€TS0¢8

ONI NOILVLINVYS HOIAYHES

SIVHETD B SHMYLS TIVISNI HONOVI 10

J¥vL0-T1202

ONIAYOSANYT IA dHdNHS

dIHSYHAIWIW TYOANNY 07D SWYS TO
0€P£898S¥ST6SHATHSUHAWAN

a0I1d SWYS

HSIANVHOUAW HTYSIY 10

STO0¥

ZINY "M dIANYA

YHAVAYAS 3 STIAOHS MONS TO

G0e6€60T

STAAOHS MONS 10

999L€60T

INIWITNOE ¥AMOd 0SSAd

510Nao¥d ¥ddvd 10

[43444

DONI 'SHITAANS NILY

DNILINSNOD dHLAJWOD TC0T NYL 20

EOTAMHS

IAGIIRES

HINSHYS

azinyd

dossny

dNSNLY

LIWNY WHLI
/INY FDTOANI

9T -HD¥d

LWY 0dHD JI¥Ad XMHD

# MDEHD

0€¥92000000LT
z2Z/L0/TO
0E¥9000000LE
1Z/01/2T
0€¥9000000LE
2Z/0T/TO
09L920009200%
T2/0€/80
§9290000000T
1z/€t/21
000SOTO00TTS
12/22/01T
GEE9T000900T
Te/90/10
SEE9Z000900T
zZ/%0/T0
09Z9€000CTTC
TZ/10/21
06%90000E0TE
2Z/T0/T0
WAN “0°d YIGHON LNOODDOY
AILVA " ANI

Z220¢/€T/T0 OI T20Z/0T/2T Wodd

DNILSIT HDOIOANI dIVd

LOTALSIA M¥¥d dTSIT

NOILAdTYDSHA WHLI

# HOIOANI

# JOUNIA

MOM*0000S¥dV SaIt
€5:62 €T HWIL
TTOZT/ET/T0 13IVA



86°CT
69°0C
0911
86°6¢€
00°ST
6Z°LC
09" 1T
L& 92
6T"9

€2 0%
50°S2
86°8T
09°9T

91°28¢

00°009°€

00°009°¢€

00°009°€

00°€95"€T

00°£95'¢T

00°€9S'€T

TL7992

0L B6EC
0L 6€T

T0° L2
T0°LT
00°080°T

007892
00°89¢2

00°2LE
00°2LZ

00" 9T
00°9¢ET

91°28¢ TZ/0€/2T
$IYIOL JOANTA

00°009°€ ¢e/€1/ 10
(TYI0L JOUNIA

00°€96 €T zZ/€T/T0
TIYIOL JOaNHA

TL 99T ze/€1/T0

TL 99T

2Z/€T/T0

IYIOL JOANHA

8%TTO

S6TTO

P6TT9

€6TTY

£€6TT9

LYTTS

Z6TTO

1z/02/2T

Tz/Te/eT

zZ/€0/T0

2Z2/50/10

z2e/Lo/To

tz/o0t/2Tt

zZ/L0/TO

zz/Lo/T0

0.290000000T
S9Z90000000T
06190000000T
€0€9000LL0TC
£0£90005L0TT
S9T900060000T
06T90000000T
€0E9SCTIVLOTC
£0E€9SCTVLOTC
£0€9000LL0TE
£0e9000LL0TC
€0£9000LL0TE
€0E€900TVLOTC

069%35000000%C

09.92000900%

S9TZ92000900T

59292000900T

0e¥%9000000LC

0€%9000000LZ

0€E¥9000000LEZ

SHITdANS

dSNAdAXHE DNILAHN

HDOVATIN
SHITddns
SHITANS

HSNAAXH DNILIHN

HOVRTIN
SHIT4dNs
SHITddNS
SHITdans
SHITA4NS
Sd11d4d0s
SHITd4dns

SHEA IIANY NI ¥VHA

LOHLIHOUY HIVOSANYT MHIA HOHAY

€T
ZT
T
0T
60
80
L0
90
S0
0
€0
4]
10
TeoceTod

AIATIS LLOOS

10
9688YS
dTT HOINAIS
10
AR X4)4

DONI dN0¥D NOISEI HANLYNDIS

LNIW¥d

SYATIOT INIVdA

T0
Z2-0e0¥

T0
8-€5¢T

SWYITTIM NIMIAHS

HDIAYES NOILVLINYS ATHINOW

HOIAYHS NOILVIINYS XTHLNORW

HDIAYEHS NOILYLINUYS ATHLNOW

2dATIS

HOINIS

NDIS

IMIHHS

IWNY WHLI
/WY HEDIOANI

LT HDYd

00°20% TZ/0€/2T
00°8L9 ZZ/€T/10
00°8L9 ZZ/€T/10
IWNY MOTHD HIVA MHD

# MDHHD

WON "O'd

dIL¥d "ANI

zZ0Z/€T/T0 OL

YEEWON LNOODOY

1Z0E/01/2T WOYdd

ONILSIT HDIOANI dIvd

LOTYLSIA M¥¥d HISIT

NOIILdI¥OSHEd

10
ZETS09¢8

10
T696TE8

10
0696T€8

WALI
# HDIOANT

# JOANIA

MOM" 00005¥dY ans
€G:62:ET FANIL
2202/€1/10 8€L¥d



65°L0ET TZ/0€/2T
65°L08'T Tz/0€/21
65°L0E’T Tz/0€/2T
10'8S0'T ze/E€T1/10

TIYLOL JOUNIA
65°6€9 ZZ/ET/10
65°6€£9 Tz/0€/21

FIVLOL JOANAA

00°2€€'T 12/0€/21
00°Z€E’'T Tz/0e/eT
00°CEE’T Tz/0€/2T

FIVLOL ¥OdNHEA
007089 1z/0€/2T
00°0S9 1Z/0€/2T

FIYLOL JOONHA

Zs1tTe

ZSTT9

ZSTT9

LETTY

96TT9

TSTTIS

0STTS

0STTQ

0STTO

6PTTY

67119

Tz/st/2T

iz/60/21

Tz/20/2T

te/ze/etl

TT/T0/T0

TZ/10/2T

iz/0tT/2T

1Z/0T/21

Tz/o0t/et

T2/60/2T

12/60/2T

SZT9¢000TTITC

S2Z9¢0002TTE

SZ2Z910002T0L

SZT9L000ZTIT

T919000000&C

T9T9000000%C

009900000082

009900000052

00990000008

SE€Z90000900T

S€£250000900T

YAAODSIA

dwos

AHIAOWHY HNAISHEA

HSHIA ONIN¥OW 2 JIACOSIA

ONTANILOVANNYN TYDINIHD HIVILS

HONVANSNI dLT Z20¢ NYL

HONWINSNI dlT 1202 Jo3d

ANYAWOD HONTANSNI CAVANYLS

HOTANES WIVTIVY NIIAVL

HOTANHES WIVIV LOdHd

HIIAYES WYATY dHANHA XEITZLEN

ISEM ANVIODYDIHD TOULINOS

TOYLNIOD HAITATIM

TOIYLNOD HAITATIM

INAWIDENYW LSHd NITITHLIWS

69°28¢
69282
€€°88L
£€°88L
LS"9ET
LS 9¢gz
T10°850°T
10°850°'T
81°6LC T
6G°6€9
6G°6€9
65°6€9
6S°6€9
00°2€€'T
00°'89%
00°89%
00°ZEY
00°2E¥
00°2t¥
00°2€%
00° 0599
007052
00052
00°00%
00°00%
9T 28¢
IWNY WALT

/LAWY EDTOANT

8T

S dPv¥d

IWY ADHEHD HLYA XHO

# MDEHD

dI¥ad “ANI

2C¢02/ET/T0 OL

dHGWAN LNAODOY

T20Z/0T/2T WO¥a

ONILSIT HDIOANI dIv¥d

LOTYLSIA ddYd

NOILdIdDSHA WHLI

HISIT

10
T0£092E06
10
6%5€52206
10
8TEPHZTO06
10
T0"8S0T
elcARTARS
0
AITINYLZE
10
arLIDEdTe
YANYLS
10
8¥88%C
T0
LY88¥C
T0
9%88%¢
JLINCS
10
£058292
10
ZP1829¢
HAHLINS
# HDIOANI # JOUNHA
MOM 00005%dY Han)

€5:62: €T ‘EWIL
2e0z/€T/10 ¥I¥d



ze/€1/ 10

JOUNFHA

1z/0e/21

JOANAA

Te/0€/21

qoaNda

1z/0€/CT

JOANHA

Tz/0€/2T

HOANHEA

1z/0¢e/e21

JOANHA

1Z/0€/2T

JOANIA

1e/0€/el

HOANTA

86119

69TT9

8S9TT9

LSTTIS

9STTIS

SSTT9

¥STITO

£STTO

Te/1e/eT

1z/TT/TY

Te/62/2T

Te/te/2t

1z/te/et

1z/tz/CT

1z/1z/21

tz/te/eT

092Z90TO000TTS

0L%90000000T

0002000000TZ

00020000001C

00020000C0TC

000€0000001C

0002000000T2

000Z000000TE

HONUYNHSINIVW ANVILEM €4 10
S

SIONITII A0 SHINYAWOD EA

SEAJ TYDET TT0Z AON 10
22T6¢EY
dTT YATISSHAEL

1zZ/62/21 aANN4EY TO
TZ6TCTANNIEY
JOMOTAD HNNOAX

12/12/2T aNnddd 10
TZTZZTaNNIAd
ZANANILC NNV AdYNW

Tz/tz/2T dANOgHEd  TO
TZTzeTaNNday
019739 IYOT

12/TZ/2T QNOd=yd 10
12TZZTANNATY
NNODOW ¥ANIT

12/12/21 ANNI¥yY 1O
12122 TaANNITN
WISTHONd NATOIYD

1Z/1e/eT QunaEy 10
TZTZZTANNATY

NOSdAWOHL AdTAIHS

£n

SSHAL

LELTOOOL

SELTOOO0L

PELTO00L

€€LT000L

29CT000L

80800001

00°000°2
00° 000’2
00°081'T
00°08T'T
00°08T'T
00°00T
00°00T
007001
00" T6
00°16
00°T6
00°16
00°T6
00°T6
00°T6
00" 16
00" T6
00°28T
00°28T1
00°28T
00°%8
00°¥8
00°¥8
09°59¢'¢2
INY WALI

/LWY HDIOANI

6T

+ADvYd

00°000'2
FTYLOL
00°08T'T
FFIVIOL
00°00T
HIYIOL
00" 16
FIYIOL
Q0 " T6
FIYLOL
00°Té
SI¥IOL
00°'Z8T
HINLOL
00° %8
TY.LOL
LY 2DEHO

AI¥d MHD

# MOEHD

HLVA °ANT

2Z02/€1/T0 OL

JHIWAN LNOODDY

T20Z/0T/2T MWOodd

DNILSIT HDIOANI dIVYd

LOTYLSIA M¥v¥d

NOILdI¥DSHd WHLI
# ADIOANI

# VOANTA

MOM™00005¥d¥ ‘dx
€5:6C°ET ‘HWIL

HISIT

ZgZ0Z/€T/T0 EINA



S¥ 8¢
Sv- 8t

S6°TT
TL LY
99764

0T 18
0T T8

TE'€88°C
TE"€88°T

T0° 1€
TO " TI¢€

09°0
€0°T
€0° T
99°¢
0Z°L06
0z L0O6

08°LE
08°LE

€L°229°C
€L EZI'C
00°S¢€
00°g¢

T6°6T
16761

89728
£0° %01
TL™98T

69°880°L

697880 L

69°880°L

697880 'L

69°880°L

69°880°L

69°880°L

69°880°L

69°880°L

69°880 L

69°880 L

697880 'L

69°880°L

TT/ET/TO

ze/€T/10

zZ/E1/T0

z2/€T/10

Z2e/ET/TO0

ge/ET/T0

ZZ/€1/10

zZZ/€T/10

TCZ/ET/TO

ZZ/E€T1/10

ZZ/€T/TO

¢C¢/€T/10

ZZ/€1/T0

SIYLOL d0aNHEA

66TTY

66TTY9

66TT9

66TT9

66TTY9

66TT9

66TT9

66119

66TTS

66TT9

66TTO

66119

66TTY9

Z2z/T0/T0

zZ/T0/T0

z2Z/10/T0

ze/T10/TO

zz/10/10

zz/T0/10

zz/10/T0

ze/T0/T0

zz/10/10

ze/10/10

z2Z/T0/10

2z/T10/10

ze/1T0/10

T0990TO00TTS

¥0990T000TTS
V099TTO00TTIS

70992000500T

$0992000900T

¥099600080TZ

¥099CZT0060TC
¥099000000TC
70990000000T

7099600080TC

¥099600080T¢

¥099Z000900T

70992000900T

$0992000900T

¥0990000000T
¥099000000TC

¥0992000900T

AAIYM/JEMES INIVH €8 1O

TO9TEECT-CCTQTO

AALYM/JAMAS g4 20
YAIYM/TIMAS SM TO
TOPTELTT-CTZTOTO

YALYM LYOHS/MATAYHAAIE TO

T08SZLCT-2TTOTO

YAIVYM/JAMES YELTEHS HINOS TO

T09SZECT-CEZTO0T0

YALYM/HAMIS DATE NOISSHIONOD TO

TOESZECT-ECTOTO

MALYM/JEMES 44D €0
MAIYM/HEMIS DD 20
YAIYM/HEAMES DD 10

T00SZE€ZT-2CTOTO

YAIYM/MEIMES VYIS 10
TO6%2€CT-ZCZT0T0

dHIYM 20 T0
T0Z0ZEZT-2CTOTO

NOIIVOINNI/JALTIHS HLNOS TO

TOTOCETT-ECTOTO

dHIVM SA¥Yd 10
TO00ECETT-2CTO0TO

YALYM/HEMES FOTAVD SMUYd  TO

000STECZT-CZTOTO
JALYM/EIMAS ¥ID DEA  TO0
YEALYM/IEMES d1D D89 10

£000,0ZT-2ZZTOTO

YALYM MUV JHEWIL TO
TO09SSTT-ZZTOTO0

HISIT 40 dADVTITIA TAOTIA

INY WHLI
/IAY ADIOANT

0z :EDY4

LWV DHHD

HLYA MHO # MOHHD

HIYA "“ANI

ZZOZ/ET/T0 OL

YHEWAN LNOOJOY

120Z/0T/2T WOd4d

DNILSIT dEDIOANT JIv¥d

LOTYHLSIA MAvd

d1STT

NOILATIDSHA WHALI
# HEDOIOANI # ¥OANAA

MOM™0000S%dY ar
€G:6T7€T *‘AWIL
zZ0Z/€T/10 *HI¥A



S€°¢€98

9e°t98

00°09¢

00°09¢

00°09¢€

LY TSV '8

8L'€98'T
8L°€9¢'T
09°5L
09°SL

0T 8%
01" 8%

GG ESE’TT ZT/ET/TO
ITYLOL JOANAA
00°09¢€ 1z/0e/eT

CTYLOL YOANHA

00219

T9T19

09TT9

66T19

66TT9

66TT9

66119

66TT9

66TTY9

66119

66TT9

66TT9

oz/60/CT

Te/T0/CT

tz/9t/etT

zZ/10/10

ze/T0/10

zz/T0/10

zez/10/10

zZ/10/10

zz/10/10

zz/10/10

ze/T0/10

zz/10/10

zZ/T0/10

0E¥S0F%CTLOTE

S0990000000T

Z099%000ET10T

$099€000500T

¥0992000200T

¥0990000000T

$0990000000T

$0995T00LOCT

v0992000900T

v099%T00L0CT

$0998100L0C¢C

$0996100L0CT

¥09920009500T

HNOVAT dA 0202 TI¥4d 10

gAHTSIT-A020

INY WILI
JINY HOTOANI

TZ HOW¥d

8L €9E'T Tz/0€/2T
69°880"L Zz/€T/10
69°880°L ZZ/€T/T0
69°880°L zZ/ET/T0
69°880°L ZZ/ET/T0
697880 'L ZT/ET/T0
697880 "L ZZ/€T/T0
697880 "L ZZ/€T/TO0
697880 'L ze/e1/T0
69°880°L TEZ/ET/TO
69°880°L Zz/€T/T0
TV YMDHAHD ALYA MHD

# MOHHD

HI¥d “ANI

ZZ0Z/€T/T0 OL

ATIWON LNNOCDOY

T20Z/0T/2T WO¥d

DNILSIT HMDIOANI dI¥d
IL2ITALSIA M¥¥d d71SIT

LOIYLSIA M¥¥Yd dDATITO0M THA00M
INANESYNENITY ENOHd T1dD 1202 10
12022dda-N¥L TIED
ADTAM AOVHL JaADTEM
THNA NIWAY/SMEYd 1202 AON 1O
§S5000000TT
YHILYM Md NNATOA0OM 1O
TO6€LESE-CTTTOTO
NOILYDIYYI Md NNATOHAOOM 10
T0LELESE-CTTIOTO
YALYM NIVINNOA ODNIMNI¥A T0
TOL69T8Z-CCTOTO
YALYM AATIOVA 02%% TO
10S2¥¥L2-2ZTOTO
YHIYM JdOHS HIIWSMOVId TO
TOS8TTSZ-2ET0T0
JYALYM Md DAl AFVEINS  TO
T00LOOPT-ZZTIOTO
AALYM/HAMAS NYHAVI NITNYEd 1O
TOLOOTET-2CZTOTO
YALYM/HIMES WAESAW IOdEA  TO
T0900TET-2CZTOTO
AALYM/UAMAS HSH YEANIA/ATIZLEN TO
TO0S00TET-CCTOTO
JILYM 08 NIFAYL 10 1O
T0SZE¥ZT-CTIOTO
NOILATE)SAQ WALI
# FDIOANI # YOANHA

MOM*0000S5%d¥
€562 LT
zToT/€1/10

dx
CHWIL
FHLYA



0Z €ee
0z gee

0L°80¢€
0L 80¢€
00" 0€EE’T
00°0€E’'T
00°S8L'T
00°S8L’T
0z 6¢S
0Z°6¢CS

02 629
0Z°"62S

0€°TITT
0E€E"TITT

0Z° 88
0cC 88

0z 6cs
0z 6c¢s

0Z°8%Z6
0Z° 826

09°€99
09°€99

00°¢88
00° 288

0" TFL
0E€"1IVL

00°297%
Q0 zov

00°6tS
00°6¢tS

YHGWON INNODDY

INY WALT
/IWY IDIOANI

ZT  1EDYd

G5 €SE’TT

S5 €5€’TT

S5 €5€°TT

G5 €SETT

S5 €5e’1T

S5 €SE'TT

S5 €Se’'TT

§5°€5€'TT

S5 €SE°TT

S5 €SE’TT

S5 €SE'TT

SSESE'TT

§S°€SE'TL

S5 €SE°TT

SG ESE’TT

LAY OdHD

ZZ/€1/T0

zZ/E€T/T0

ZZ/ET/TO

ZZT/€T/T0

zZZ/€1/10

z2Z/€T/T0

zZ/€1/10

zZ/€T/T0

ze/€1/10

z2Z/€T1/10

z2e/€T/10

TT/ET/T0

zZ/€1/10

ZT/ET/10

TT/ET/TO

HLYA MHD

00219

00z12

00c19

00cT19

00219

00Z1o

00ZTS

(A

oocto

00z19

00ZT9

002TS

00¢CT®S

00219

# 2HEHD

1z/10/2T

Tz/t0/21

te/10/2T

TZz/10/¢1

TZ/T0/2T

1z/10/2CT

TZ/10/21

Tz/10/21

TZz/10/2T

TZ/T0/2T

1z/10/2t

Tz/T10/21

T2/10/21

TZ/T0/21

1Z/T0/C1

HI¥d “ANI

zz0zZ/€1/T0 OL

1202/0T/2T

0E¥90¥CTLOTE

0E¥S0PCTLOTE

0EP90TETLOTC

0EP90%CTLOTE

0eP90PCTILOTT

0EP90FZTLOTE

0EP90TETLOTE

OEVS0PETLOTL

0E¥90¥CTLOTE

0E¥90FPCTLOTC

0E€¥30¥CTLOTC

0e¥90¥%CTLOTE

0€¥90TETLOTE

0E€EP90TETLOTIE

0E€P90TETLOTE

Wo¥d

ONILSIT HDIOANI dIvd

LOTVLSIA Md¥d

- DA

YHWRWOS

T ¥3IWANS STIINS gA

HNDVAT TIVALOO0d DYT4d

JHWNNOS

ANOVYET dA TIVd

STTINS €A

STIINS dA

aTaTd 3 MOVAL

¢ STIIAS dA

T STIINS dA

HNDVET dA

HNDVHT dA

HNOVAT TIvdd

¢ QTIId 3 MOVIL

T TEIA 3 ADYAL

¢ TIvd

2 TIYd

ONI¥ds

DNIA4S

DNIU43

YHWWNNS

ONIJds

HIWWNS

JHWWAS

AHWANS

JTaIId 3 MOVIL TIVd

T0
DAZNSHTSITLIC

T0
SATNSH'ISITTZ

T0
TANIISIITE

10
TIATEISIITT

TO
SAZTAHTISITLIE

10
SATAATSITIC

T0
SALATSITILICOC

T0

Z-SASUTISITTC0T

T0
SASHTISITTZOC

T0
TASHTSITIZ0C

TO
ISHTSI'ITCO0C

10
gdsaT5ITTec0e

10
LZSATSITTC0C

T0O
LTSHETISINTCO0T

TO
IVAHTISITIZ0C

NOILAId0S3d WALI

HISIT

# JDIOANT

# JOANIA

MOM® 00005%dY :ar
€6:6Z2:€T *HWIL
Z220T/E€T/T0 1HINA



SSHDIOANT TIV ---
CIYLIOL JOANHA

SSESE'TT

SGTESETT

§5°€5€'TT

TT/ET/TO

ZZT/ET/TO

zz/€T/10

TYIOL

00ZT9

00z19

dWYD TI¥EA 10
JDAPNSHTISITTLC

£ - 2dA 10
DALNSHISINTE

STIINS dA T ¥AWWNS T0
SATASETISITTTC

8% LLZ 'C8T
S5 €5E’TT
09°68¢
09°58¢

09" L¥

09 LY
06°96¢
06°96¢€
IWNY WHLT

/IWY HOIOANI

e

FHDYd

INY MOHHD

HLYA MHD

# MOHHD

0EF90VZTLOTE
Te/to/et
0E£P90%ZTLOTE
1z/10/2CT
0EP90PCTILOTE
1Z/10/CT
WON ‘0°d AAGWAN INAODJDY
ALYd CANI

220Z/€T/T0 OL T1Z0g€/0T/2T WO¥d

ONILSIT HDIOANI dIVd
IIOTYLSIA MAI¥d HISIT

NOILdIYDSHEQ WALI

# HIIOANT # JOANHA

MOM®0000S7dY
£€5:62°¢T
TZO0ZT/ET/TO0

*dI
SHWIL
FHLYa



ADMINISTRATION & RECREATION CENTER
1925 OHIO STREET | LISLE, IL 60532

PHONE: 630.964.3410 | FAX: 630.964.7448
TDD: 1.800.526.0857
WWW.LISLEPARKDISTRICT.ORG

PARK DISTRICT

Memo

To: Board of Park Commissioners

From: Aaron Cerutti, Superintendent of Parks & Facilities

Date: January 10, 2022

Re: Ordinance 22-01, an ordinance approving the disposal of personal property owned by the

Lisle Park District

The 2022 Budget contains allocations to replace certain Lisle Park District vehicles and equipment,
including a 1997 John Deere tractor, 2001 Morbark wood chipper, 2009 Ford Escape, 2007 Chevy
pickup truck, and a 2002 Ford F-450 dump truck. Staff recommends the Board of Park Commissioners
declare the above items are no longer necessary to retain and authorize staff to sell each one. Over
the years staff has taken several routes to sell equipment including frading in, conducting a bid for sale,
and selling equipment/vehicles through auction. The most lucrative option has proven to be selling
District vehicles and equipment through Obenauf Auction Services.

The following Ordinance 22-01, an ordinance approving the disposal of personal property owned by the
Lisle Park District, is presented for your consideration.

Recommended Motion: Move to adopt Ordinance 22-01, an ordinance approving the disposal of
personal property owned by the Lisle Park District.

020040



LISLE PARK DISTRICT

AN ORDINANCE APPROVING THE DISPOSAL OF PERSONAL PROPERTY
OWNED BY THE LISLE PARK DISTRICT

ORDINANCE 22-01

WHEREAS, the Lisle Park District, DuPage County, Illinois (the “District”), is a duly
organized and existing Park District created under the provision of the laws of the State of Illinois
and is now operating under the provisions of the Park District Code of the State of Illinois and all
laws amendatory thereof and supplementary thereto (the “Park Code”); and

WHEREAS, pursuant to Section 8-22 of the Park Code, three-fifths of the members of the
Park Board may authorize the sale or disposal of personal property that is no longer necessary,
useful to, or in the best interests of the Park District; and

WHEREAS, the Park District owns a John Deere Tractor Model #5400 Serial
#LV5400E641903, a 2001 Morbark Tornado Wood Chipper, Model #13 Serial #23343, 2009 Ford
Escape Serial #1FMCU49389KA17907, 22007 Chevrolet 1500 Pickup Truck Serial
#1GCEC14Z77Z110710, and a 2002 Ford F-450 Dump Truck Serial #1 FDXF46F12EC57895.

WHEREAS, the Board of Park Commissioners has determined that it would be in the best
interest of the Park District to dispese, sell, or donate a John Deere Tractor Model #5400 Serial
#LV5400E641903, a 2001 Morbark Tornado Wood Chipper, Model #13 Serial #23343, 2009 Ford
Escape Serial #1 FMCU49389KA 17907, a 2007 Chevrolet 1500 Pickup Truck Serial
#1GCEC14Z277Z110710, and a 2002 Ford F-450 Dump Truck Serial #1 FDXF46F12EC57895.

NOW, THEREFORE, IT IS: HEREBY ORDAINED BY THE BOARD OF PARK
COMMISSIONERS OF THE LISLE PARK DISTRICT, as follows:

Section 1: The foregoing preamble of the Ordinance is hereby incorporated in its
entirety in Ordinance 22-01.

Section 2: The Park District will dispose, donate, sell, or trade in a John Deere
Tractor Model #5400 Serial #1.V5400E641903, a 2001 Morbark Tornado Wood Chipper, Model
#13 Serial #23343, 2009 Ford Escape Serial #1FMCU49389KA17907, a 2007 Chevrolet 1500
Pickup Truck Serial #1GCEC14Z77Z110710, and a 2002 Ford F-450 Dump Truck Serial
#1FDXF46F12EC57895.

Items listed above will be donated, traded in, or disposed of in compliance with the regulations of
the Environmental Protection Agency.

Section 3: Except, as otherwise provided herein, this Ordinance shall be in full force
and effective forthwith upon its adoption and approval as provided by law.

000011



Adopted this 20™ day of January 2022.

AYES:

NAYS:

ABSENT:

ABSTAIN:
President Board of Park Commissioners
Lisle Park District

ATTEST:

Secretary, Board of Park Commissioners
Lisle Park District

SEAL

0000412



ADMINISTRATION & RECREATION CENTER
1925 OHIO STREET | LISLE, IL 60532

PHONE: 630,964.3410 | FAX: 630.964.7448
TDD: 1.800.526.0857

2> WWW.LISLEPARKDISTRICT.ORG
PARK DISTRICT .

Memo

To: Board of Park Commissioners

From; Aaron Cerutti, Superintendent of Parks and Facilities
Date: January 5, 2022

Re: 2022 Morbark Brush Chipper Purchase

Staff has budgeted to replace the Brush chipper in our Parks Department this year.

The current chipper is a 2001 Morbark Model 13 that has been in service for the last 21 years. It
has served us very well during this time.

The new unit is a Morbark Eeger Beever Model 1821, which is the newest version of our old
chipper for 2022. The quoted price for this unit is $90,301.60.

This unit is available through Sourcewell, our national cooperative purchasing alliance. We have
and contfinue to use them for all our fleet purchases, as they meet all of our bidding
requirements and provide deeper discounts than we can get if we bid items individually on our
own. This unit is available at an 18% discount over list price.

If you have any questions, feel free to contact myself or Director Garvy.
Recommended Motion: Move to authorize staff to purchase one 2022 Morbark Eeger Beever

Brush Chipper Model 1821 from Morbark Industries of Winn, Michigan for an amount not to
exceed $90,301.40.

0000413



ADMINISTRATION & RECREATION CENTER
1925 OHIO STREET | LISLE, IL 60532

PHONE: 630.964.3410 | FAX: 630.964.7448
TDD: 1.800.526.0857

2= WWW.LISLEPARKDISTRICT.ORG
PARKD STRICT e

Memo

To: Board of Park Commissioners

From: Aaron Cerutti, Superintendent of Parks and Facilities
Date: January 11, 2022

Re: 2022 Fleet Vehicle Capital Purchases

Staff has budgeted to replace several fleet vehicles in the 2022 budget. Currently, finding vehicles
that are available to purchase is extremely challenging due to all the supply and labor shortages in
the automotive manufacturing industry.

Current lead time on most orders is approaching 30 weeks, and that is assuming that the venhicle
manufacturer is actually accepting orders at all. If they are not accepting orders, the lead time is still
being quoted at 30 weeks from order placement. My sources are saying it looks like some models will
not be available to order until sometime between Mid-March and June 1¢t of this year. That puts
delivery of these vehicles sometime between October of 2022 and January of 2023.

| have currently been able to work with National Auto Fleet Group, the current fleet vendor for our
cooperative purchasing alliance Sourcewell, to source a couple of the replacement vehicles that will
be available in a more timely manner. They currently already have them on a stock order knowing
that some municipdlities will be looking for replacements in a more timely fashion than what exists in
the current market. The other fleet purchases for this year are currently not available to order at all,
with order dates yet to be announced.

Two of our current vehicles should be replaced sooner rather than later, the 2007 Chevy Silverado
and the 2009 Ford Escape. Both vehicles, while still in regular use, are experiencing several
mechanical and rust issues. Both of them could potentially lead to large doliar repairs that would not
be advisable should they fail, and these repairs are probably going to cost more than what the
vehicle is currently worth, hence the reason they are budgeted to be replaced this year. The 2007
Chevy has developed a slight engine knock and has significant rusting issues with the brake lines. The
2009 Escape is a hybrid vehicle that is approaching the end of its hybrid battery life. expectancy.

Staff recommends the purchase of a 2021 Chevy Silverado to replace the 2007 Chevy Silverado at a
cost of $33,179.00 and a 2022 Ford Escape to replace the 2009 Ford Escape at a cost of $25,535.28.

The 2021 Chevy is available for delivery in approximately 2 to 3 weeks, and the 2022 Escape is
available in approximately 28 weeks.

Budget for the Chevy Truck: $32,000.00 Purchase price 2021 Chevy : $33,179.00
Budget for the Ford Escape: $26,500.00  Purchase price Ford Escape : $25,535.28
Total Budget for Both : $58,500.00 Total price for Both : $58,714.28

Recommended Motion: Move to award the purchase of the one 2021 Chevy Silverado 1500 Truck
for $33,179.00 and one 2022 Ford Escape for $25,535.28 from Natfional Auto Fleet Group in
Watsonville, CA for a total amount not to exceed $58,714.28.

000014



ADMINISTRATION & RECREATION CENTER
1925 OHIO STREET | LISLE, IL 60532

PHONE: 630.964.3410 | FAX: 630.964.7448
TDD: 1.800.526.0857
WWW.LISLEPARKDISTRICT.ORG

PARK DISTRICT

Memo

To: Board of Park Commissioners

From: Dan Garvy, Director of Parks & Recreation
Date: January 12, 2022

Re: Tate Woods Park Playground Equipment

The playground equipment at Tate Woods Park is scheduled and budgeted for replacement in 2022,
Considering the recently communicated lead time on manufacturing and delivery of five to six months,
staff recommends ordering the equipment now in the hopes we have it in time for installation this
construction season.

The District orders playground equipment from Little Tikes Commercial/PlayPower LT Farmington, Inc.
through Sourcewell, a national cooperative purchasing alliance. These cooperative purchasing groups
conduct their own national requests for bids on all sorts of equipment and services and award contracts
to the lowest responsible bidders. Because they do this on a national level, they are typically wading
through a substantially larger number of participating contractors and therefore receive much more
competitive pricing than any one single agency can receive on its own. Further, participating
contractors have the ability to offer more competitive pricing than they would otherwise knowing they
will be eligible to earn much more work by having national exposure.

The recommended replacement playground equipment for Tate Woods Park lists at $45,552.82, but with
our Sourcewell discount of $7,742.97 (17%) our price, including freight, is $38,507.85. There is an
allocation of $40,000 in the Capital Projects Fund for this purchase. A colofed rendering of the
playground equipment follows this memo.

Recommended Motion: Move to authorize staff to purchase Tate Woods Park playground equipment
from PlayPower LT Farmington, Inc in the amount of $38,507.85.

0006045



), commerciaL

000046



ADMINISTRATION & RECREATION CENTER
1925 OHIO STREET | LISLE, IL 60532
PHONE: 630.964.3410 | FAX: 630.964.7448

17 TDD: 1.800.526.0857
= WWW.LISLEPARKDISTRICT.ORG
PARK DISTRICT =
Memo
To: Board of Park Commissioners
From: Dan Garvy, Director of Parks & Recreation
Date: January 12, 2022
Re: Arbor View Park Playground Equipment

The Arbor View Park Playground and Court Area Redevelopment project includes replacing the
playground equipment. Identical fo the Tate Woods Park playground equipment situation, we are told
to expect five fo six months from time of order to delivery. Staff and our landscape architect for that
project are expecting a summer construction schedule, so it is in our best interest to purchase this
playground equipment now.

As reported with the Tate Woods Park playground equipment recommendation, the District orders
playground equipment from Little Tikes Commercial/PlayPower LT Farmington, Inc. through Sourcewell,
a national cooperative purchasing alliance. These cooperative purchasing groups conduct their own
national requests for bids on all sorts of equipment and services and award contracts to the lowest
responsible bidders. Because they do this on a national level, they are typically wading through a
substantially larger number of participating contractors and therefore receive much more competitive
pricing than any one single agency can receive on its own. Further, participating contractors have the
ability to offer more competitive pricing than they would otherwise knowing they will be eligible to earn
much more work by having national exposure.

The recommended replacement playground equipment for Arbor View Park lists at $90,604.51, but with
our Sourcewell discount of $18,120.90 (20%), our price, including freight, is $73,182.61. This is included
within the $475,000 allocation in the Capital Projects Fund. A colored rendering of the playground
equipment follows this memo.

Recommended Motion: Move to authorize staff to purchase Arbor View Park playground equipment
from PlayPower LT Farmington, Inc in the amount of $73,182.61.

060047



JOTILSIA Mdvd




IAPD

Ilinois Association of Park Districts December 7, 2021

Dan Garvy

Lisle Park District
1925 Ohio St

Lisle, IL 60532-2170

Dear Lisle Park District Board of Commissioners,

During the past decade, IAPD has conducted several important research studies like the Program
Facility Usage Report, W-2 and Revenue Analysis, and Statewide Citizen Satisfaction Survey to
help your agency demonstrate its value to the local community and to assist our advocacy efforts.

Lisle Park District recently completed the latest IAPD-funded research survey which collected key
metrics from member agencies to identify the scope of their services, facilities, open space,
investment/spending and other financial information from the last fiscal year prior to the
pandemic. During the past several months, IAPD has been working closely with our partner in this
research endeavor, aQity Research & Insights, Inc., on the analysis and findings for the study.

| am very excited to deliver the enclosed IAPD Key Metric Agency Data Results, which includes key
findings such as:

e 1,480 residents served per park site (average)

e 12 acres per 1,000 residents (median)

e 12 programs offered per 1,000 residents (median)

e $28in capita! expenditures per resident per year (median).

While these statewide statistics are impressive and will help support our advocacy efforts, | am
even more enthusiastic about the benchmarking opportunities the data will offer your agency.

Every agency that took the time to complete the survey now has complete access to an online
database that includes all information for all 146 participating agencies. A hyperlink to access the
database along with a tutorial video to help agencies navigate its use will be emailed to each
participating agency in the coming days. Of course, aQity Research & Insights is also available to
assist you, and their contact information is at the back of the report.

| want to personally thank the Board of Commissioners and staff of the Lisle Park District for
taking time to complete this important IAPD research request.

To assist you in communicating these positive results, IAPD is preparing additional materials,
including a new five-panel brochure that will be patterned after the popular IAPD Citizen
Satisfaction, W-2 & Revenue Analysis, and Program Facility Usage five-panel brochures.

| hope you and your agency find IAPD’s latest research useful.

Sincerely,
ey
/"“{‘(‘LI // I//LL?,« L }
Pete.r M. Murphy, 1.D., GAE 0DGOLD ( S I
President/CEO
211 East Monroe Street » Springfield, IL 62701-1186  217-523-4554 » 217-523-4273 fax  www.llparks. org 4 KI %\'\P
The park district license plate helps fund youth programs - visit www.cyberdriveillinois.com fo support this program. BN N 131



ADMINISTRATION & RECREATION CENTER
1925 OHIO STREET | LISLE, IL 60532

PHONE: 630.964.3410 | FAX: 630.964.7448
TDD: 1.800.526.0857
WWW.LISLEPARKDISTRICT.ORG

PARK DISTRICT

Memo

To: Board of Park Commissioners

From: Scott M. Silver, Superintendent of Finance

Date: January 13, 2022

Re: Ordinance 22-02, an ordinance providing for the issue of $1,284,000 Taxable

General Obligation Limited Tax Park Bonds, Series 2022, of the District for the
building, maintaining, improving and protecting of the existing land and facilities
of the District and for the payment of the expenses incident thereto, providing for
the levy of a direct annual tax to pay the principal and interest on the bonds and
authorizing the sale of the bonds to the Corporate Fund of the District.

In 2010 when the Lisle Park District purchased 1925 Ohio Street building, the District made a
conscience effort to leave enough room in the Debt Service Extension Base (DSEB) to issue two-
year bonds that will be used to fund capital projects in two-year increments. The District has
issued two-year bonds in 2010, 2012, 2014, 2016, 2018, and 2020 and staff recommends issuing
another two-year bond in 2022.

A revenue allocation of $1,300,000 for bond proceeds is included in the 2022 Capital Projects
Fund and the Park Board conducted the required Bond Issuance Notification Act public hearing
in December. There were no public comments voiced or otherwise reported other than from
Commissioner Hummel who questioned the amount and voiced concern with the District buying
its own bonds.

Staff presents the following Ordinance 22-02 for your consideration.

Recommended Motion: Move to adopt Lisle Park District Ordinance 22-02, an ordinance
providing for the issue of $1,284,000 Taxable General Obligation Limited Tax Park Bonds, Series
2022, of the District for the building, maintaining, improving and protecting of the existing land
and facilities of the District and for the payment of the expenses incident thereto, providing for
the levy of a direct annual tax to pay the principal and interest on the bonds and authorizing
the sale of the bonds to the Corporate Fund of the District.

000021



ORDINANCE No. 22-02

AN ORDINANCE providing for the issue of $1,284,000 Taxable
General Obligation Limited Tax Park Bonds, Series 2022, of the Lisle
Park District, DuPage County, Illinois, for the building, maintaining,
improving and protecting of the existing land and facilities of said
Park District and for the payment of the expenses incident thereto,
providing for the levy of a direct annual tax to pay the principal and
interest on said bonds and authorizing the sale of said bonds to the
Corporate Fund of said Park District.

* ¥ *

WHEREAS, the Lisle Park District, DuPage County, Ilinois (the “District”), is a duly
organized and existing Park District created under the provisions of the laws of the State of Illinois,
and is now operating under the provisions of the Park District Code of the State of Illinois (the
“Act”), and all laws amendatory thereof and supplementary thereto; and

WHEREAS, the needs of the District require the expenditure of not less than the sum of
$1,284,000 for the building, maintaining, improving and protecting of the existing land and
facilities of the District and for the payment of the expenses incident thereto (the “Project™), all in
accordance with the preliminary plans and estimate of cost heretofore approved by the Board of
Park Commissioners of the District (the “Board”) and now on file in the office of the Secretary of
the Board (the “Secretary”); and

WHEREAS, the Board finds that it does not have sufficient funds on hand for the purpose
aforesaid, and that the cost thereof will be not less than $1,284,000, and that it is necessary and for
the best interests of the District that it borrow the sum of $1,284,000 and issue bonds of the District
to evidence the borrowing; and

WHEREAS, pursuant to and in accordance with the provisions of the Bond Issue Notification
Act of the State of Illinois, as amended, the President of the Board (the “President”), on 18th day of

November, 2021, executed an Order calling a public hearing (the “Hearing”) for the 16th day of

000024



December, 2021, concerning the intent of the Board to sell bonds in the amount of $1,300,000 for
the Project; and

WHEREAS, notice of the Hearing was given (i) by publication at least once not less than
seven (7) nor more than thirty (30) days before the date of the Hearing in the Daily Herald, the
same being a newspaper of general circulation in the District, and (ii) by posting at least 48 hours
before the Hearing a copy of said notice at the principal office of the Board, which notice was
continuously available for public review during the entire 48-hour period preceding the Hearing;
and

WHEREAS, the Hearing was held on the 16th day of December, 2021, and at the Hearing, the
Board explained the reasons for the proposed bond issue and permitted persons desiring to be heard
an opportunity to present written or oral testimony within reasonable time limits; and

WHEREAS, the Hearing was finally adjourned on the 16th day of December, 2021; and

WHEREAS, the Board does hereby find and determine that it is authorized at this time to
issue bonds in the amount of $1,300,000 to pay for the Project; and

WHEREAS, the Board deems it advisable, necessary and for the best interests of the District
that $1,284,000 of the bonds so authorized be issued at this time; and

WHEREAS, the Board does hereby find and determine that (a) said bonds shall be issued as
limited bonds under the provisions of the Local Government Debt Reform Act of the State of
Ilinois, as amended (the “Debt Reform Act”), and (b) upon the issuance of the $1,284,000 Taxable
General Obligation Limited Tax Park Bonds, Series 2022, now proposed to be issued, the aggregate
outstanding unpaid bonded indebtedness of the District, including said bonds, will not exceed
575% of the total assessed valuation of all taxable property in the District as last equalized and

determined, and pursuant to the provisions of the Debt Reform Act and Section 6-4 of the Act, it is

0O0022
-



not necessary to submit the proposition of issuing said bonds to the voters of the District for
approval:

Now, THEREFORE, Be It Ordained by the Board of Park Commissioners of the Lisle Park
District, DuPage County, Illinois, as follows:

Section 1. Incorporation of Preambles. The Board hereby finds that all of the recitals
contained in the preambles to this Ordinance are full, true and correct and does incorporate them
into this Ordinance by this reference.

Section 2. Authorization. It is hereby found and determined that the District has been
authorized by law to borrow the sum of $1,300,000 upon the credit of the District and as evidence
of such indebtedness to issue bonds of the District to said amount, the proceeds of said bonds to be
used for the purpose of paying the cost of the Project, and it is necessary and for the best interests of
the District that there be issued at this time $1,284,000 of the bonds so authorized.

Section 3. Bond Details. There be borrowed on the credit of and for and on behalf of the
District the sum of $1,284,000 for the purpose aforesaid; and that bonds of the District (the
“Bonds”) shall be issued in said amount and shall be designated “Taxable General Obligation
Limited Tax Park Bonds, Series 2022.” The Bonds shall be dated February 15, 2022, and shall also
bear the date of authentication, shall be in fully registered form, shall be in minimum
denominations of $100,000 and integral multiples of $1,000 in excess thereof (but no single Bond
shall represent installments of principal maturing on more than one date), shall be numbered 1 and
upward, and the Bonds shall become due and payable serially on the dates, in the amounts and

bearing interest per annum as follows:

006023

3-



PRINCIPAL RATE OF

MATURITY AMOUNT INTEREST
June 15, 2022 $307,000 1.20%
December 15, 2023 306,000 1.25%
June 15, 2023 340,000 1.30%
December 15, 2023 331,000 1.35%

The Bonds shall bear interest from their date or from the most recent interest payment date
to which interest has been paid or duly provided for, until the principal amount of the Bonds is paid,
such interest (computed upon the basis of a 360-day year of twelve 30-day months) being payable
on June 15 and December 15 of each year, commencing on June 15, 2022. Interest on each Bond
shall be paid by check or draft of the Treasurer of the Board (the “Treasurer”), as bond registrar and
paying agent (the “Bond Registrar™), payable upon presentation in lawful money of the United
States of America, to the person in whose name such Bond is registered at the close of business on
the st day of the month of the interest payment date. The principal of the Bonds shall be payable
in lawful money of the United States of America at the office of the Bond Registrar.

The Bonds shall be signed by the manual or facsimile signatures of the President and
Secretary, and shall be countersigned by the manual or facsimile signature of the Treasurer, as they
shall determine, and the seal of the District shall be affixed thereto or printed thereon, and in case
any officer whose signature shall appear on any Bond shall cease to be such officer before the
delivery of such Bond, such signature shall nevertheless be valid and sufficient for all purposes, the
same as if such officer had remained in office until delivery. If the Secretary or the Treasurer is
unable to perform the duties of his or her respective office, then their duties under this Ordinance
shall be performed by the Assistant Secretary or the Assistant Treasurer of the Board, respectively.

All Bonds shall have thereon a certificate of authentication substantially in the form
hereinafter set forth duly executed by the Bond Registrar as authenticating agent of the District and
showing the date of authentication. No Bond shall be valid or obligatory for any purpose or be

Q00024
4-



entitled to any security or benefit under this Ordinance unless and until such certificate of
authentication shall have been duly executed by the Bond Registrar by manual signature, and such
certificate of authentication upon any such Bond shall be conclusive evidence that such Bond has
been authenticated and delivered under this Ordinance.

Section 4.  Registration of Bonds,; Persons Treated as Owners. The District shall cause
books (the “Bond Register”) for the registration and for the transfer of the Bonds as provided in
this Ordinance to be kept at the office of the Bond Registrar, which is hereby constituted and
appointed the registrar of the District for the Bonds. The District is authorized to prepare, and the
Bond Registrar shall keep custody of, multiple Bond blanks executed by the District for use in the
transfer and exchange of Bonds.

Upon surrender for transfer of any Bond at the office of the Bond Registrar, duly endorsed
by, or accompanied by a written instrument or instruments of transfer in form satisfactory to the
Bond Registrar and duly executed by, the registered owner or his or her attorney duly authorized in
writing, the District shall execute and the Bond Registrar shall authenticate, date and deliver in the
name of the transferee or transferees a new fully registered Bond or Bonds of the same maturity of
authorized denominations, for a like aggregate principal amount. Any fully registered Bond or
Bonds may be exchanged at said office of the Bond Registrar for a like aggregate principal amount
of Bond or Bonds of the same maturity of other authorized denominations. The execution by the
District of any fully registered Bond shall constitute full and due authorization of such Bond and the
Bond Registrar shall thereby be authorized to authenticate, date and deliver such Bond, provided,
however, the principal amount of outstanding Bonds of each maturity authenticated by the Bond
Registrar shall not exceed the authorized principal amount of Bonds for such maturity less previous

retirements.



The Bond Registrar shall not be required to transfer or exchange any Bond during the period
beginning at the close of business on the 1st day of the month of any interest payment date on such
Bond and ending at the opening of business on such interest payment date.

The person in whose name any Bond shall be registered shall be deemed and regarded as the
absolute owner thereof for all purposes, and payment of the principal of or interest on any Bond
shall be made only to or upon the order of the registered owner thereof or his or her legal
representative. All such payments shall be valid and effectual to satisfy and discharge the liability
upon such Bond to the extent of the sum or sums so paid.

No service charge shall be made for any transfer or exchange of Bonds, but the District or
the Bond Registrar may require payment of a sum sufficient to cover any tax or other governmental
charge that may be imposed in connection with any transfer or exchange of Bonds.

Section 5. Form of Bond. The Bonds shall be in substantially the following form;
provided, however, that if the text of the Bond is to be printed in its entirety on the front side of the
Bond, then paragraph [2] and the legend, “See Reverse Side for Additional Provisions”, shall be

omitted and paragraphs [6] through [9] shall be inserted immediately after paragraph [1]:

200026

-6-



[Form of Bond - Front Side]

REGISTERED REGISTERED
No. $
UNITED STATES OF AMERICA
STATE OF ILLINOIS
COUNTY OF DUPAGE
LISLE PARK DISTRICT

TAXABLE GENERAL OBLIGATION LIMITED TAX PARK BOND, SERIES 2022

See Reverse Side for ]
| Additional Provisions

Interest Maturity Dated
Rate: % Date: Date: February 15, 2022

Registered Owner:  CORPORATE FUND OF THE LISLE PARK DISTRICT, DUPAGE COUNTY,
ILLINOIS

Principal Amount:

[1] KNOW ALL PERSONS BY THESE PRESENTS, that the Lisle Park District, DuPage County,
Ilinois (the “District”), hereby acknowledges itself to owe and for value received promises to pay
to the Registered Owner identified above, or registered assigns as hereinafter provided, on the
Maturity Date identified above, the Principal Amount identified above and to pay interest
(computed on the basis of a 360-day year of twelve 30-day months) on such Principal Amount from
the date of this Bond or from the most recent interest payment date to which interest has been paid
at the Interest Rate per annum set forth above on June 15 and December 15 of each year,
commencing June 15, 2022, until said Principal Amount is paid. Principal of this Bond is payable
in lawful money of the United States of America upon presentation and' surrender hereof at the
office of the Treasurer of the Board of Park Commissioners of the District, as bond registrar and

paying agent (the “Bond Registrar”). Payment of the installments of interest shall be made to the

000027

-7-



Registered Owner hereof as shown on the registration books of the District maintained by the Bond
Registrar at the close of business on the 15th day of the month of each interest payment date and
shall be paid by check or draft of the Bond Registrar, payable upon presentation in lawful money of
the United States of America, mailed to the address of such Registered Owner as it appears on such
registration books or at such other address furnished in writing by such Registered Owner to the
Bond Registrar.

[2] Reference is hereby made to the further provisions of this Bond set forth on the reverse
hereof and such further provisions shall for all purposes have the same effect as if set forth at this
place.

[3] It is hereby certified and recited that all conditions, acts and things required by law to
exist or to be done precedent to and in the issuance of this Bond did exist, have happened, been
done and performed in regular and due form and time as required by law; that the indebtedness of
the District, including the issue of bonds of which this is one, does not exceed any limitation
imposed by law; and that provision has been made for the collection of a direct annual tax to pay
the interest hereon as it falls due and also to pay and discharge the principal hereof at maturity.
Although this Bond constitutes a general obligation of the District and no limit exists on the rate of
said direct annual tax, the amount of said tax is limited by the provisions of the Property Tax
Extension Limitation Law of the State of Illinois, as amended (the “Law”). The Law provides that
the annual amount of the taxes to be extended to pay the issue of Bonds of which this Bond is one
and all other limited bonds (as defined in the Local Government Debt Reform Act of the State of
Ilinois, as amended) heretofore and hereafter issued by the District shall not exceed the debt
service extension base (as defined in the Law) of the District (the “Base”), as more fully described
in the proceedings of the District providing for the issue of this Bond. Payments on the Bonds from

the Base will be made on a parity with the payments on the outstanding limited bonds heretofore

0000L8
-8-



issued by the District. The District is authorized to issue from time to time additional limited bonds
payable from the Base, as permitted by law, and to determine the lien priority of payments to be
made from the Base to pay the District’s limited bonds.

[4] This Bond shall not be valid or become obligatory for any purpose until the certificate
of authentication hereon shall have been signed by the Bond Registrar.

[5] IN WITNESS WHEREOF, said Lisle Park District, DuPage County, Illinois, by its Board
of Park Commissioners, has caused this Bond to be signed by the manual or duly authorized
facsimile signatures of the President and Secretary of said Board of Park Commissioners, and to be
countersigned by the manual or duly authorized facsimile signature of the Treasurer thereof, and
has caused the seal of the District to be affixed hereto or printed hereon, all as of the Dated Date

identified above,

SPECIMEN
President, Board of Park Commissioners
(SEAL)
SPECIMEN _
Secretary, Board of Park Commissioners
Countersigned:

SPECIMEN

Treasurer, Board of Park Commissioners

0000<3

-9-



Date of Authentication: February 15,2022

CERTIFICATE Bond Registrar and Paying Agent:
OF Treasurer, Board of Park Commissioners,
AUTHENTICATION Lisle Park District, DuPage County, Illinois

This Bond is one of the Bonds described in
the within mentioned ordinance and is one of
the Taxable General Obligation Limited Tax
Park Bonds, Series 2022, of the Lisle Park
District, DuPage County, Illinois.

_ SPECIMEN _
Treasurer, Board of Park Commissioners, as
Bond Registrar

[Form of Bond - Reverse Side]
LISLE PARK DISTRICT
DUPAGE COUNTY, ILLINOIS

TAXABLE GENERAL OBLIGATION LIMITED TAX PARK BOND, SERIES 2022

[6] This Bond is one of a series of bonds issued by the District for the building,
maintaining, improving and protecting of the existing land and facilities of the District and for the
payment of the expenses incident thereto, pursuant to and in all respects in full compliance with the
provisions of the Park District Code of the State of Illinois, and the Local Government Debt Reform
Act of the State of Illinois, and all laws amendatory thereof and supplementary thereto, and is
authorized by the Board of Park Commissioners of the District by an ordinance duly and properly
adopted for that purpose, in all respects as provided by law.

[7] This Bond is transferable by the Registered Owner hereof in person or by his or her
attorney duly authorized in writing at the office of the Bond Registrar in Lisle, Illinois, but only in
the manner, subject to the limitations and upon payment of the charges provided in the authorizing

ordinance, and upon surrender and cancellation of this Bond. Upon such transfer a new Bond or

000030
-10-



Bonds of authorized denominations of the same maturity and for the same aggregate principal
amount will be issued to the transferee in exchange therefor.

[8] The Bonds are issued in fully registered form in minimum denominations of $100,000
and integral multiples of $1,000 in excess thereof. This Bond may be exchanged at the office of the
Bond Registrar for a like aggregate principal amount of Bonds of the same maturity of other
authorized denominations, upon the terms set forth in the authorizing ordinance. The Bond
Registrar shall not be required to transfer or exchange any Bond during the period beginning at the
close of business on the 1st day of the month of any interest payment date on such Bond and ending
at the opening of business on such interest payment date.

[9] The District and the Bond Registrar may deem and treat the Registered Owner hereof
as the absolute owner hereof for the purpose of receiving payment of or on account of principal
hereof and interest due hereon and for all other purposes and neither the District nor the Bond

Registrar shall be affected by any notice to the contrary.

(ASSIGNMENT)

FOR VALUE RECEIVED, the undersigned sells, assigns and transfers unto

(Name and Address of Assignee)

the within Bond and does hereby irrevocably constitute and appoint

attorney to transfer the said Bond on the books kept for registration thereof with full power of
substitution in the premises.

Dated:

Signature guaranteed:

000034

-11-



NOTICE:  The signature to this assignment must correspond with the name of the registered owner
as it appears upon the face of the within Bond in every particular, without alteration or
enlargement or any change whatever.

Section 6. Sale of Bonds. Pursuant to the Investment of Municipal Funds Act of the State
of Illinois, as amended, the District is authorized to use the money in its funds to purchase bonds
issued by the District. In view of the balance in the District’s Corporate Fund, there is no need for
current funds in the Corporate Fund in the amount of the purchase price of the Bonds, the same
being equal to the par amount of the Bonds. The Corporate Fund may prudently be invested for the
term of the Bonds and as such the Corporate Fund of the District is the purchaser of the Bonds. The
purchase of the Bonds is deemed to be an amendment to the District’s Investment Policy to the
extent said purchase is not expressly permitted by said Investment Policy.

Section 7. Tax Levy. In order to provide for the collection of a direct annual tax to pay
the interest on the Bonds as it falls due, and also to pay and discharge the principal thereof at
maturity, there be and there is hereby levied upon all the taxable property within the District a direct
annual tax for each of the years while the Bonds or any of them are outstanding, and that there be
and there is hereby levied upon all of the taxable property in the District, the following direct

annual tax, to-wit:

FOR THE YEAR A TAX TO PRODUCE THE SUM OF:
2021 $624,822.58  for interest and principal up to and
including December 15, 2022
2022 $673,024.03  for interest and principal

Principal or interest maturing at any time when there are not sufficient funds on hand from
the foregoing tax levy to pay the same shall be paid from the general funds of the District, and the
fund from which such payment was made shall be reimbursed out of the taxes hereby levied when

the same shall be collected.

000032

-12-



The District covenants and agrees with the purchasers and the holders of the Bonds that so
long as any of the Bonds remain outstanding, the District will take no action or fail to take any
action which in any way would adversely affect the ability of the District to levy and collect the
foregoing tax levy and the District and its officers will comply with all present and future applicable
laws in order to assure that the foregoing taxes will be levied, extended and collected as provided
herein and deposited in the fund established to pay the principal of and interest on the Bonds.

Section 8.  Filing of Ordinance. Forthwith upon the passage of this Ordinance, the
Secretary is hereby directed to file a certified copy of this Ordinance with the County Clerk of The
County of DuPage, Illinois (the “County Clerk”), and it shall be the duty of the County Clerk to
annually in and for each of the years 2021 and 2022 ascertain the rate necessary to produce the tax
herein levied, and extend the same for collection on the tax books against all of the taxable property
within the District in connection with other taxes levied in each of said years for general park
purposes, in order to raise the respective amounts aforesaid and in each of said years such annual
tax shall be computed, extended and collected in the same manner as now or hereafter provided by
law for the computation, extension and collection of taxes for general park purposes of the District,
and when collected, the taxes hereby levied shall be placed to the credit of a special fund to be
designated “Park Bond and Interest Fund of 2022” (the “Bond Fund”), which taxes are hereby
irrevocably pledged to and shall be used only for the purpose of paying the principal of and interest
on the Bonds.

Section 9.  Limitation on Extension;, General Obligation Pledge; Additional Obligations.
Notwithstanding any other provision of this Ordinance, the annual amount of the taxes to be
extended by the County Clerk to pay the Bonds and all other limited bonds (as defined in the Debt

Reform Act) heretofore and hereafter issued by the District shall not exceed the debt service

000033

-13-



extension base (as defined in the Property Tax Extension Limitation Law of the State of Illinois, as
amended) of the District (the “Base”).

No limit, however, exists on the rate of the direct annual tax levied herein, and the Bonds
shall constitute a general obligation of the District.

Payments on the Bonds from the Base will be made on a parity with the payments on the
District’s outstanding General Obligation Limited Refunding Park Bonds, Series 2019, dated
November 15, 2019. The District is authorized to issue from time to time additional limited bonds
payable from the Base, as permitted by law, and to determine the lien priority of payments to be
made from the Base to pay the District’s limited bonds.

Section 10.  Use of Bond Proceeds. The principal proceeds of the Bonds are hereby
appropriated to pay the costs of issuance of the Bonds and costs of the Project, and that portion
thereof not needed to pay such costs of issuance is hereby ordered deposited into the Capital
Improvement Account of the District. At the time of the issuance of the Bonds, the costs of
issuance of the Bonds shall be paid from the proceeds of the Bonds.

Section 11.  List of Bondholders. The Bond Registrar shall maintain a list of the names and
addresses of the holders of all Bonds and upon any transfer shall add the name and address of the
new Bondholder and eliminate the name and address of the transferor Bondholder.

Section 12.  Duties of Bond Registrar. The obligations and duties of the Bond Registrar

hereunder may include the following:

(@) to act as bond registrar, authenticating agent, paying agent and transfer agent
as provided herein;

(b)  to maintain a list of Bondholders as set forth herein and to furnish such list to
the District upon request, but otherwise to keep such list confidential,

(c) to cancel and/or destroy Bonds which have been paid at maturity or
submitted for exchange or transfer;

080034

-14-



(d) to furnish the District at least annually a certificate with respect to Bonds
cancelled and/or destroyed; and

(e) to furnish the District at least annually an audit confirmation of Bonds paid,
Bonds outstanding and payments made with respect to interest on the Bonds.

Section 13.  Severability. 1f any section, paragraph, clause or provision of this Ordinance
shall be held to be invalid or unenforceable for any reason, the invalidity or unenforceability of
such section, paragraph, clause or provision shall not affect any of the remaining provisions of this
Ordinance.

[REMAINDER OF PAGE INTENTIONALLY LEFT BLANK]

080035

-15-



Section 14.  Repeal. All ordinances, resolutions or parts thereof in conflict herewith be and
the same are hereby repealed and this Ordinance shall be in full force and effect forthwith upon its
adoption.

Adopted January 20, 2022.

President, Board of Park Commissioners

Attest:

Secretary, Board of Park Commissioners

000036

-16-



ADMINISTRATION & RECREATION CENTER
1925 OHIO STREET | LISLE, IL 60532

PHONE: 630.964.3410 | FAX: 630.964.7448
TDD: 1.800.526.0857

PARIE ISCT WWW.LISLEPARKDISTRICT.ORG
Memo
To: Board of Park Commissioners
From: Dan Garvy, Director of Parks & Recreation
Date: January 12, 2022
Re: Strategic Master Plan — consultant selection process

Staff is seeking direction on the District's move-forward strategy for the Strategic Master Plan in
preparation for issuing a Request for Statements of Interest, Qualifications, and Performance Data
(Request). | have included a draft of the Request as part of this report for your review and comments in
preparation for finalizing the document.

Staff recommends following the Local Government Professional Services Selection Act in choosing an
appropriately qualified and accomplished consultant. To summarize this process, the park district
publishes a notice in the Daily Herald and posts a similar notice on the District's website, along with the
Request itself which detdils the project components and expectations and identifies the required
qualifications of interested firms. From those firms submitting responses, the District ranks those deemed
to be most qualified and has the option to conduct interviews to further narrow the field. At that point,
the District selects no less than three firms which it determines 1o be the most qualified and ranks them in
order. The District then contacts the firm ranked most preferred and attempts to negotiate a contract at
a fair and reasonable compensation. If those negotiations fail, the District then moves to the next most
preferred firm and repeats the process.

Staff's intent at this point is to issue a Request for Statements of Interest, Qualifications, and Performance
Data in late January/early February. An internal committee will collect, review, and rank those firms
submitting responses and schedule interviews as appropriate.

Staff would like direction on the following at the January 20, 2022 meeting:
1. Does any commissioner want to be part of the infernal committee that will collect, review, and
rank firms making submissions?

2. Does the park board or any individual commissioner{s} want to be part of the interview and
recommendation process?

080037



PARK DISTRICT

STRATEGIC MASTER PLAN SERVICES
REQUEST FOR STATEMENTS OF INTEREST, QUALIFICATIONS AND PERFORMANCE DATA

DRAFT

1. PROJECT OVERVIEW

The Lisle Park District is seeking professional services from qualified consulting firms with diverse
local and national experience in the field of Parks & Recreation in the development of strategic
master plans. The Lisle Park District Strategic Master Plan will serve as the District’s vision, guiding
principles, resource allocation and prioritized action plan to meet the identified needs of the
community.

The primary purpose of the Lisle Park District Strategic Master Plan is fo create a clear, concise,
measurable, and redlistic set of goals, objectives, forecasted needs and implementation
strategies that will provide direction for the agency. These goals, objectives, forecasted needs
and implementation strategies will consider at a minimum such elements as recreation
programming; land acquisition and development; park and facility maintenance, renovations
and improvements; marketing and public relations; diversity, equity, and inclusion initiatives; fee
structures: alternative sources of revenue; technology; and opportunities to expand partnerships
and other collaborative efforts.

The Plan shall include recommendations, supporting research and data, and measurable action
items that are easily interpreted and implementable. These recommendations will position the
Lisle Park District to achieve accreditation through the National Recreation and Park
Association's Commission for Accreditation of Park and Recreation Agencies (CAPRA) and
Distinguished Park and Recreation Agency Accreditation through the lilinois Association of Park
Districts and the llinois Park & Recreation Association. Therefore, qualified firms must possess
proven experience in developing plans that comply with CAPRA standards and for agencies
that have achieved these accreditations.

The planning process must be inclusive and present opportunities for all segments of the Lisie
Park District to express their opinions on leisure services. The consultant must demonstrate the
ability to link diverse issues fogether into a cohesive and workable plan.

2. LISLE PARK DISTRICT PROFILE

The Lisle Park District is located 25 miles west of Chicago in DuPage County, lllinois. The Park
District was incorporated in 1967 and currently serves a population of approximately 32,000
residents covering 12 square miles. While the current boundaries of the Village of Lisle
encompass approximately 23,000 people, the Lisle Park District boundaries extend beyond those

0060038



LISLE PARK DISTRICT
Strategic Master Plan Services
Request for Statements of Interest, Qualifications and Performance Data

of the Village and serves sections of unincorporated DuPage County. The Lisle Park District is a
Board-Manager form of government comprised of a 5-member elected Board of Park
Commissioners whose chief executive officer is the Director of Parks & Recreation.

With 34 full-time and over 300 part-time and seasonal employees, the Lisle Park District manages
and maintains 40 sites totaling close to 400 acres including the 112-acre Community Park, award
winning Sea Lion Aquatic Park, River Bend Golf Club and Wheatstack — A Midwestern Eatery &
Tap, Community Park Fitness Center, the Museums at Lisle Station Park, and the 40,000 square
foot Recreation Center. In addition to these facilities, the Lisle Park District enjoys an
intergovernmental agreement with Lisle Community Unit School District 202 for the shared use of
grounds and facilities. Several Park District services are provided in School District 202 facilities
while District 202 utilizes Park District open space for many of their athletic programs and physical
education activities.

The Park District offers a wide array of programming opportunities serving early childhood, youth,
teens, adults, and active adults {50+) including preschool, performing arts, sports, camps, before
and after school programs, active adult programming and trips, dozens of special interest
programs, seasonal special events and programs and facility space for individuals with special
needs through the South East Association for Special Parks & Recreation (SEAPSAR), a special
recreation cooperative of which the Lisle Park District is a founding member.

From the early 1970s through the early 1990s the Lisle Park District experienced periods of rapid
land acquisition and development, extensive recreation programming growth, facility
acquisition and construction, and significant growth in personnel. As the Lisle area evolved,
opportunities for land acquisition have slowed and recent park additions have primarily been
the result of in-fill residential developments and collaboration with these developers. From the
mid-1990s until present day, the Lisle Park District has focused largely on maintaining current
infrastructure while still trying to accommodate the growing demand for services. A failed
referendum to construct an 80,000 square foot recreation center in 2008 resulted in a return to
the drawing board and led to the 2010-11 purchase and renovation of an existing 40,000 square
foot manufacturing facility. that today serves as the District’s Recreation Center. This facility
includes the Gentle Learning Preschool, Senior Center, dedicated program space for SEASPAR,
administrative offices.and multipurpose rooms. The Recreation Center is situated adjacent to
the District's Community Center, Sea Lion Aquatic. Park and Community Park. This facility has
been very well received by the community as the District continues to redlize the increased
program participation and program/event diversity it has helped provide.

The District makes concerted efforts to reduce its reliance on tax dollars and has allocated
increased resources to communications, marketing, alternative revenue generation, and
collaboration with other public and private entities within the Lisle area. In 2015, the District
completed a Cost Recovery. Resource Allocation and Revenue Enhancement Sfudy that
engaged the community in determining a rational, thoughtful approach to allocating tax dollars
and setfing fees for programs and services.

3. SCOPE OF WORK

A. With Lisle Park District team, develop detdiled goals and objectives for the Strategic Master
Plan. Develop a detdiled and specific project oulline. Identify agreed upon
communication methods and develop a meeting schedule for the duration of the project.

B. Review the Lisle Park District 2006 Master Plan; 2010 Community Survey Findings Report; 2015

Cost Recovery, Resource Allocation and Revenue Enhancement Study: and other relevant
District documents to assure a thorough understanding of existing conditions and influences.

C. Review and update the District’'s Mission and Vision statements. Develop statement of Core
Values.

Page 2 of 5

000033



LISLE PARK DISTRICT
Strategic Master Plan Services
Request for Statements of Interest, Qualifications and Performance Data

4,

Conduct a high-level inventory and evaluation of existing Lisle Park District parks and
facilities.

Evaluate the success and condition of services and recreational programs.

Review and evaluate existing cooperative use agreements, partnerships and affiliate
agreements.

Perform a demographic analysis. Assemble and evaluate appropriate data fo determine
existing population characteristics of the community and create a demographic profile. This
profile shall include current census and other available data and projected population by
age group, ethnicity, size of household, and income.

Conduct stakeholder meetings, focus group meetings, and other public engagement
initiatives to assure feedback is solicited and gathered from all areas of the District. Develop
and facilitate virtual meeting options for those concerned with the COVID-19 pandemic
and/or in response to current mandates related to in-person gathering limits. Ensure digital
engagement through website and on-line surveys.

Develop and administer a statistically valid community needs assessment survey with a
proportionate number of surveys targeting each of the Lisle Park District’s 34 voting precincts.
Perform a comprehensive level of service andlysis. This analysis should include evaluating
current program offerings and identifying gaps. in service areas, mapping existing parks and
facilities with identified service areas, a comparoﬁvé analysis to agencies of similar size and
make-up, and recommendations to improve services based on findings.

Conduct a financial analysis to include af a.minimum budget procedures, revenue sources,
operating expenditures, capital expenditures, current debt, pricing strategies, fee structures,
and alternative funding sources.

Prepare a final report. The final report must contain a written implementation plan based on
findings that provides clear direction for the Lisle Park District. This plan should include a
detailed list of priorities for recreation programs, park improvements, and facility needs. It
should also provide recommendations for operations, staffing, marketing, revenue
enhancement, and funding strategies.

SUBMISSION PROCESS/INSTRUCTIONS

Statements of Interest, Qualifications and.Performance Data shall be submitted in one (1) letter
size bound copy and in a digital file PDF format and will be received until (DATE). Submittals
received later than the posted deadline will not be considered. Submittals must be clearly
identified as “Lisle Park District Strategic Master Plan Services" and delivered to the address listed
below, which is the contact information o be used for all communication regarding this project.

Dan Garvy, Director of Parks & Recreation
Lisle Park District

1925 Ohio Street

Lisle, lllinois 60532

Telephone: {630} 353-4310
Fox: (630) 964-7448
Email: daarvy@lisleparkdistrict.org

interested firms must use the following outline when completing the Statement of Interest,
Qualifications and Performance Data:

Page 3 of 5

0000490



LISLE PARK DISTRICT
Strategic Master Plan Services
Request for Statements of Interest, Qualifications and Performance Data

G.

5,

Letter of Interest

Firm Profile

1. Number of years in business
2. Names of principals in firm
3. Primary contact

4, Professional aoffiliations

Qualifications

1. Description of services routinely provided.

2. Resumes of key personnel, including project manager, who will be assigned fo the
project with their specific roles clearly identified.

3. Availability of necessary resources including staff, fechnology. etc. that will be utilized for
this project.

Related Work Experience

1. Describe firm's experience in working with park and recreation.agencies in the
development of strategic master plans. Experience should be with agencies in different
areas of the country representing a variety of different sizes, budgets, amenities,
challenges, opportunities, etc. Experience should demonstrate familiarity with CAPRA
standards and agencies with lllinois Distinguished Agency accreditation,

2. Provide a list of a minimum of ten (10) completed projects in the last five (5) years of
similar scope.
a. Project name and location
b. Year completed
c. Description of project
d. Contactinformation (name, address, telephone number, email address, efc.)

3. List projects currently under contract

Project Approach

1. Describe the approach the firm will take in order to meet the expectations of the Scope
of Work, demonstrate the firm's understanding of the project and relevant issues, and
assure the completion of what the firm considers a successful comprehensive strategic
master plan.

Subcontrdctors

1. ldentify any portions of the project that would be subcontracted.

2. Provide the name, background and qualifications of each subcontractor, along with the
names and qudlifications of the individuals who will be assigned tfo this project.

Provide a project timeline

SELECTION PROCESS

The Lisle Park District will evaluate the firms submitting letters of interest based on qualifications,
ability of professional personnel, past record, local and national experience, performance data
on file, current workload, ability to complete the project in a timely manner, and availability of
necessary resources such as staff and technology.

On the basis of Lisle Park District's evaluation of each firm's submission, it will choose no less than
three (3) firms which it determines to be the most qualified to provide Strategic Master Planning
Services and place them in rank order. The Lisle Park District will then contact the firm ranked

most preferred and attempt fo negotiate a contract at a fair and reasonable compensation. If

Page 4 of 5

0000414



LISLE PARK DISTRICT
Strategic Master Plan Services
Request for Statements of Interest, Qualifications and Performance Data

the Lisle Park District is unable to negotiate a satisfactory contract with the firm that is most
preferred, negotiations with that firm will be terminated. The Lisle Park District will then begin
negotiations with the firm which is next preferred, and so on.

The selection process shall begin on {DATE) and the Lisle Park District anticipates awarding a
contract on {DATE).

The Lisle Park District reserves the right to reject any and all submissions in whole or in part, to
waive any and all informalities, and to negotiate a confract with the firm the Park District, in its
sole discretion, determines to be the most capable in being able to provide the requested
services.

Page 5 of 5

000042



ADMINISTRATION & RECREATION CENTER
1925 OHIO STREET | LISLE, IL 60532

PHONE: 630.964.3410 | FAX: 630.964.7448
TDD: 1.800.526.0857
WWW.,LISLEPARKDISTRICT.ORG

P

PARK DISTRICT

Memo

To: Board of Park Commissioners

From: Scott Silver, Superintendent of Finance
Date: January 13, 2022

Re: Investment Policy

Best practices suggest the District’s investment policy be reviewed periodically. Since we have
three new commissioners and it has been a few years since our senior commissioners have
reviewed it, | thought it might be of value to review that policy at this time. A copy of the
District's Investment Policy accompanies this memo.

Section 11 of the Lisle Park District's investment policy states, "The Park District's Chief Investment
Officer shall review the Policy on an annual basis and make any recommendations for
amendments to the Park Board.” The policy also states, "The Chief Investment Officer for each
fiscal year shall be the Park District's Superintendent of Finance."

| am not recommending any changes to the current policy at this time. I'm just opening it up for
discussion so all commissioners can have a full understanding of the policy and ask any
questions.

Thank you.

NN LS Sy
ST |



LISLE PARK DISTRICT
INVESTMENT POLICY

I. PURPOSE

This Investment Policy {"Policy") of the Lisle Park District (“Park District”) has been adopted by
the District's Board of Park Commissioners (“Park Board”) in accordance with the
requirements of the Public Funds Investment Act (30 ILCS 235/0.01, et seq.), to establish
investment guidelines for officials, officers, and employees of the Park District who are
responsible for the financial management of Park District funds. All financial assets of the
Park District, not needed for immediate disbursement shall be administered and invested in
accordance with the provisions of this Policy.

Il. OBJECTIVES
This Policy is intended to assure the maximum security of the principal of Park District
investments, to comply with all legal requirements for the investment of Park District funds,
and to maintain sufficient liquidity to meet the cash flow demands of the Park District. The
primary objectives of investment activities, in pricrity order, shall be safety, liquidity, and yield.

A. Safety of Principal

The safety of principal is the foremost objective of the Park District's Investment Policy. All
investments shall be undertaken in a manner that seeks to ensure the preservation of capital
in the overall portfolio. The objective shall be to mitigate credit risk and interest rate risk.

1. Credit Risk

The Park District will minimize credit risk, or the risk of loss due to the failure of the security
issuer or backer, by:

a. Llimiting investments to the safest types of securities;

b. Pre-qualifying the financial institutions, broker/dealers, intermediaries and advisors
with whom the district will do business; and

c. Diversifying the investment portfolio so that potential losses on individual securities
will be minimized.

2. Interest Rate Risk

The Park District will minimize the risk that the market value of securities in the portfolio will
fall, due to changes in the general interest rates, by:

a. Structuring the investment portfolio so that securities mature to meet cash
requirements for ongoing operations, thereby avoiding the need fo sell securities on
the open market prior to maturity; and

b. Investing operating funds primarily in shorter-term securities, money-market
mutual funds, or similar investment pools.

B. Liguidity of Funds

0809044



The investment portfolio shall remain sufficiently liquid to enable the Park District to meet all
operating requirements that may be reasonably anficipated. This is accomplished by
structuring the portfolio so that securities mature concurrent with cash needs to meet
anficipated demands (static liquidity). Furthermore, since all possible cash demands cannot
be anticipated, the portfolio should consist largely of securities with active secondary or
resale markets (dynamic liquidity). Alternatively, a portion of the portfolio may be placed in
money market mutual funds or local government investment pools which offer same day
liguidity for short-term funds.

C. Yield

The investment portfolio shall be designed with the objective of attaining a market rate of
return throughout budgetary and economic cycles, taking into account the investment risk
constraints and liquidity needs. Return on investment is of secondary importance compared
to the safety and liquidity objectives described above. The core of investments is limited to
relatively low risk securities in anticipation of earning a fair return relative to the risk being
assumed. Securities shall generally be held until maturity with the following exceptions:

1. A security with declining credit may be sold early to minimize loss of principal;
2. A security swap would improve the quality, yield or target duration in the portfolio; or
3. Liquidity needs of the portfolio require that the security be sold.

STANDARD OF CARE

A. Prudence

The standard of prudence to be used by investment officials shall be the "prudent investor”
standard and shall be applied in the context of managing an overall portfolio. Investment
officers acting in accordance with written procedures and this Policy and exercising due
diligence shall be relieved of personal responsibility for an individual security's credit risk or
market price changes, provided deviations from expectations are reported in a timely
fashion and the liquidity and the sale of securities are carried out in accordance with the
terms of this Policy.

The "prudent investor" standard states that, "Investments shall be made with judgment and
care, under circumstances then prevailing, which persons of prudence, discretion and
infelligence exercise in the management of their own affairs, not for speculation, but for
investment, considering the probable safety of their capital as well as the probable income
to be derived.”

B. Ethics and Conflicts of interest

Officials, officers, and employees involved in the investment process shall refrain from
personal business activity that could conflict with the proper execution and management of
the investment program, or that could impair their ability to make impartial decisions. Such
individuals shall disclose any material interests in financial institutions with which they conduct
business. They shall further disclose any personal financial/investment positions that could be
related to the performance of the investment portfolio. Officials, officers, and employees
shall refrain from undertaking personal investment transactions with the same individual with

000045



whom business is conducted on behalf of the Park District.

C. Responsibility for the Investment Proaram/Delegation of Authority

The establishment of investment policies is the responsibility of the Board of Park
Commissioners. Management and administrative responsibility for the investment program
of the Park District is hereby delegated to the Chief Investment Officer of the Park District.
The Chief Investment Officer for each fiscal year shall be the Park District's Superintendent of
Finance. The Chief Investment Officer shall prepare and act in accordance with written
procedures and internal controls for the operation of the investment program consistent with
this Policy. Procedures include references to safekeeping, delivery vs. payment, investment
accounting, wire transfer agreements and collateral/depository agreements. No person may
engage in an invesiment fransaction except as provided under the terms of this Policy and
the procedures established by the Chief Investment Officer and approved by the Executive
Director. The Chief Investment Officer will be responsible for all transactions undertaken and
will establish a system of controls to regulate the activities of subordinate officials. The Chief
Investment Officer may from fime to time amend the written procedures as approved by the
Executive Director in a manner not inconsistent with this Policy or with State law.

. SAFEKEEPING AND CUSTODY

A. Financial Institutions

The Park District shall select financial institutions on the following basis:
1. Security

The Park District will not maintain funds in any financial institution that is not a member of
the Federal Deposit Insurance Corporation (FDIC) or the Securities Investor Protection
Corporation (SIPC) system. Furthermore, the Park District will not maintain funds in any
financial institution not willing to post, or not capable of posting, required collateral for
funds in excess of the FDIC or SIPC insurable limits.

2. Size

The Park District will not maintain deposits in any financial institution in which the District
funds on deposit will exceed 75% of the institution’s capital stock and surplus.

3. Location

The Park District shall encourage investment in financial instifutions within the Park
District's boundaries whenever possible. However, the Park Board may approve qualified
depositories regardless of location. Financial institutions, regardless of location, shall in all
cases be required to comply with this Policy and applicable law,

4. Statement of Condition

The Park District will maintain, for public and managerial inspection, current statements of
condition for each financial institution named as depository. If, for any reason the
information furnished is considered by the Chief Investment Officer to be insufficient,
additional data may be requested. The refusal of any institution to provide such data
upon request may serve as sufficient cause for the withdrawal of Park District funds.

000046



5. Qudlifications

Any financial insfitution which desires to handle the Park District's investments shall
provide the Park District's Chief Investment Officer with audited financial statements,
proof of qualification under State law for acceptance of investments of public funds,
and certification of having read this investment Policy. The Chief Investment Officer shall
review the information provided, and shall make a recommendation to the Park Board
concerning use of such institution for deposit and investment of Park District funds.

B. internal Controls

The Chief Investment Officer is responsible for establishing and maintaining an internal
control structure designed to ensure that the assets of the Park District are protected from
losses of arising from fraud, employee error, misrepresentation by third parties, or imprudent
actions by employees of the Park District. The internal control structure shall be designed to
provide reasonable assurance that these objectives are met. The concept of reasonable
assurance recognizes that (1) the cost of control should not exceed the benefits likely to be
derived and (2) the valuation of costs and benefits require estimates and judgments by
management. Accordingly, the Chief Investment Officer shall establish a process for an
annual independent review by an external auditor to assure compliance with policies and
procedures.

The internal controls shall address the following points:
1. Control of collusion;
2. Separation of transaction authority from accounting and recordkeeping;
3. Custodial safekeeping;
4. Avoidance of physical-delivery securifies;
5. Clear delegation of authority to subordinate staff members;
6. Written confirmation of telephone transactions for investments and wire transfers; and

7. Development of a wire transfer agreement with the lead bank or third party
custodian.

In addition to the foregoing. the internal controls shall include the following minimum
requirements:

1. The Chief Investment Officer shall reconcile all investment activity through the
general ledger monthly;

2. Qutside auditors shall confirm the ending balance of all investments each year;
3. The Executive Director shall be notified of all investments; and

4. The Chief Investment Officer shall provide the Treasurer of the Park Board with a
monthly report of all investments, which shall include the following: () full description

4
000047



of each holding, including the purchase and maturity dates of each security; (b)
credit ratings of each security, if applicable; (c) performance as compared to the
established benchmark, including income earned and market value; (d) asset
allocation; (e) any deviations from the standards established in this Policy; and (f) the
total amount of funds invested, including the checking account balances; as of the
report date.

C. Delivery vs. Payment

All trades where applicable will be executed by delivery vs. payment (DVP) to ensure that
securities are deposited in an eligible financial institution prior to the release of funds.
Securities will be held by a third party custodian as evidenced by safekeeping receipfs.

V. AUTHORIZED INVESTMENTS

A. Investment Types

Consistent with the Government Finance Officers Association (GFOA) Policy Statement on
State and Local Laws Conceming Investment Practices, the following investments will be
permitted by this Policy unless prohibited by applicable federadl, state or local law:

1.

6.

Bonds, notes, certificates of indebtedness, treasury bills or other securities now or
hereafter issued, which are guaranteed by the full faith and credit of the United
States of America as to principal and interest;

Bonds, notes, debentures, or other similar obligations of the United States of America,
its agencies, and its instfrumentalities;

Interest-bearing savings accounts, interest-bearing certificates of deposit or interest-
bearing time deposits or any other investments constituting direct obligations of any
bank as defined by the lllinois Banking Act;

Short term obligations of corporations organized in the United States with assets
exceeding $500,000,000 if (i) such obligations are rated at the time of purchase at
one of the 3 highest classifications established by at least 2 standard rating services
and which mature not later than 270 days from the date of purchase, (i) such
purchases do not exceed 10% of the corporation’s outstanding obligations and (i)
no more than one-third of the public agency's funds may be invested in short term
obligations of corporations;

Money market mutual funds registered under the Investment Company Act of 1940,
provided that the portfolio of any such money market mutual fund is limited to
obligations described in paragraph (1) or (2) of this subsection and to agreements to
repurchase such obligations; and

Any other investment authorized by the lllinois Compiled Statutes.

B. Collateralization

Collateralization of all funds in excess of FDIC or SIPC limits is required. The Park District will
accept any of the following assets as collateral:

Pl T L I



Vi

1. U.S. Government Securities;

2. Obligations of Federal Agencies.

3. Obligations of Federal Instrumentalities;
4. Obligations of the State of lllinois;

5. General Obligation Municipal Bonds rated "A" or better by a nationally recognized
rating agency; and

6. Any other asset authorized allowed by the llinois Compiled Statutes.

The amount of collateral provided will be not less than 110 percent of the fair market value
of the net amount of public funds secured. The ratio of fair market value of collateral fo the
amount of funds secured will be reviewed monthly, and additional collateral will be
requested when the ratio declines below the level required and collateral will be released if
the market value exceeds the required level. Pledged collateral will be held in safekeeping
by a third party depository designated by the Park District. Collateral agreements will
preclude the release of the pledged assefs without an authorized signature from the Park
District.

C. Repurchase Agreement

Repurchase agreements shall be consistent with applicable state law and GFOA
Recommended Practices on Repurchase Agreements,

INVESTMENT PARAMETERS
A. Diversification
To avoid unreasonable risks, investments shall be diversified by:

1. Limifing investments to avoid overconcentration of securities from a specific issuer or
business sector (excluding U.S. Treasury securities);

2. Limiting investment in securities that have higher credit risks;

3. Investing in securities with varying maturities; and

4. Continuously investing a portion of the portfolio in readily available funds such as local
government investment pools (LGIPs), money market funds or overnight repurchase
agreements to ensure that appropriate liquidity is maintained in order to meet ongoing

obligations.

B. Maximum Maturities

To the extent possible, the Park District shall attempt to match its investments with
anficipated cash flow requirements. Unless matched to a specific cash flow, the Park District
will not directly invest operating funds in securities maturing more than five {5) years from the
date of purchase or in accordance with state and local statutes and ordinances. (The Park
District shall adopt weighted average maturity limitations, consistent with the investment

6
000049



objectives.)
VIl. REPORTING
A. Methods
In addition to the reporting requirements set forth in Section IV.B., the Chief Investment
Officer shall provide a quarterly written report to the Park Board and the Executive Director.
This report shall include, at a minimum, the following:
1. Listing of individual securities held at the end of the reporting period by fund;
2. Listing of investments by maturity date;
3. Interest rate of each investiment,
4. Amortized book value of each investment;
5. Par value of each investment; and

6. A comparison of year to date earnings fo the proposed budget.

B. Performance Standards

The investment portfolio will be managed in accordance with the parameters specified
within this Policy. The Chief Investment Officer shall, at reasonable intervals, assess the
performance of the Park District's investment program in compliance with established
industry reporting standards. Such reporting standards should include those sanctioned by
the Association of Investment Management Research (AIMR) in accordance with Generally
Accepted Accounting Principles (GAAP). The portfolio should obtain a market average rate
of return during a market/economic environment of stable interest rates.

C. Marking to Market

The market value of the portfolio shall be calculated at least annually.
VIil. SELECTION OF INVESTMENT ADVISORS, MONEY MANAGERS

To the extent the Park District requires advice concerning its investments, the Park District's Chief
Investment Officer may, from time to time, recommend contracting with investment advisors or
money managers. Any such investment advisor or money manager shall provide the Chief
Investment Officer with audited financial statements, proof of state registration, certification of
having read this Policy, and references of previous clients. The Chief Investment Officer shall
review the proposals of such individuals or firms, and shall make a recommendation to the Park
Board concerning a contract.

No investment advisor or money manager shall be retained except by contract approved by
the Park Board.

IX. BOND RATING

If an independén’r bond appraisal benefits the Park District in its ability o issue debt and market

000050



debt in the most cost-effective way, with the expected outcome of interest rate savings in
excess of the cost of the rating, or benefits the Park District by helping to maintain the Park
District's favorable rating on outstanding debt, than a bond rating should be obtained. The
obtaining of a bond rating will be determined on each bond issuance based upon the above
criferia.

X. SEVERABILITY

The provisions of this Policy shall be deemed severable. Should any section or part of this Policy
be declared invalid by a court of competent jurisdiction, or conflict with any applicable state or
federal statute, the remainder of the Policy nevertheless shall be valid, binding and subsisting.
This Policy shall remain in full force and effect until repealed or amended by the Board. If after
adoption of this Policy, there is any conflict with the Public Funds Investment Act, the Investment
of Municipal Funds Act, or any other applicable statute, current law shall control.

XI. REVIEW; AMENDMENT; EFFECTIVE DATE

The Park District's Chief Investment Officer shall review this Policy on an annual basis, and make
any recommendations for amendments to the Park Board. No amendment shall be effective
unless approved by the Park Board. This Policy shall be adopted by resolution of the Park Board
and shall be in full force and effect immediately upon its passage and approval as provided by
law.

000054



ADMINISTRATION & RECREATION CENTER
1925 OHIO STREET | LISLE, IL 60532

PHONE: 630.964.3410 | FAX: 630.964.7448
TDD: 1.800.526.0857
WWW.LISLEPARKDISTRICT.ORG

Memo

To: Board of Park Commissioners

From: Aaron Cerutti, Superintendent of Parks and Facilities
Date: January 12, 2022

Re: Monthly Report

2022 Vendor Renewals

After receiving approval at the December meeting, | have begun renewing our 2022 vendor contracts
for garbage service, portable toilets, and aquatic weed control. | expect to have these completed by
the January 20t board meeting, if not sooner.

2022 Vehicle and Equipment Purchases

| have submitted for your consideration the purchase of 3 of the District's fleet replacement vehicles
and equipment for this month's meeting. This has been quite a challenge to say the least, as notedin
my memo. | am working on getting pricing on a replacement for your consideration for the 1997 John
Deere tractor budgeted for 2022 and hope to present pricing your consideration for the purchase at
the February Board meeting. | met with our John Deere sales representative, and lead time and
availability are all over the place at this time. The last fleet replacement for the yearis to purchase a
new dump truck in parks, but Ford currently has no timeline for when the new models will be available
for order. | will be presenting the information for your consideration at that time it becomes available.

2022 Capital Projects

| am currently in the beginning stages of putting together specifications and preparing for going out to
bid for our 2022 Asphalt Pathway Repairs and our Tennis and Basketball Court Maintenance projects. |
hope to have results and recommendations for your consideration by the March Board meeting.

000052



ADMINISTRATION & RECREATION CENTER
1925 QHIO STREET | LISLE, IL 60532

PHONE: 630.964.3410 | FAX: 630.964.7448
TDD: 1.800.526.0857
WWW.LISLEPARKDISTRICT.ORG

Memo

To: Board of Park Commissioners
From: Scoftt Hamilton, Parks Manager
Date: January 11, 2022

Re: Parks Update

Ongoing Operations:

e« Completed our fall prescribed burns at River Bend Golf Course, Community and Peach Creek
Parks

Collect and store all gator bags from newly planted trees throughout the district

Begin the repair and inspection process as needed on all District picnic fables

All staff aftended a Zoom Diversity, Equity and Inclusion meeting

Sled hill inspections completed daily or as needed

Trash removal performed weekly

Park inspections completed bi weekly

Snow removal and salting completed as needed

Vehicle and equipment inspections performed weekly

Completed all staff's end of the year performance evaluations

Repadirs to the split rail fence at River Road Park completed

Begin dormant pruning as needed at all sites

Staff continues working in our natural areas removing invasive plant material as weather allows

Encroachments & Vandalism

None currently

200053



ADMINISTRATION & RECREATION CENTER
1925 OHIO STREET | LISLE, IL 60532

PHONE: 630.964.3410 | FAX: 630.964.7448
TDD: 1.800.526.0857
WWW,LISLEPARKDISTRICT.ORG

PARK DISTRICT

Memo

To: Dan Garvy, Director of Parks and Recreation
Aaron Cerutti, Superintendent of Parks and Facilities

From: Adrian Mendez, Facilities and Safety Manager
Date: 1/13/22
Re: January Board Report

Sea Lion Aquatic Park

» Began cleaning of the pool heaters.

» Replaced the electric whips and rewired the sample pumps for the Deep Hopper and Plunge Pool.
e Replaced hoses to the chemical pumps.

Museums at Lisle Station Park
¢ Helped Manager Heiderman re-arrange artifacts in the buildings.
e Converted the light that illuminates the caboose to LED.

River Bend/Wheatstack
« Repaired the lights that iluminate the Wheatstack/River Bend sign.
* Replaced the decking on bridge #3 at the golf course.

Recreation Center (1925 Ohio Street)
» Replaced multiple lights in the hallways, Preschool, Senior Center, and SEASPAR space.
Replaced a controller and finished installing economizer in RTU#8.
Mounted new phones on the wall in Preschool and in the Athletic Space.
Replaced numerous door stoppers.
Many setups and takedowns were done (Triad, holiday parties, New Year's Eve Party, bunco,
holiday breakfast, board meeting etc.)
¢ Deep cleaning of preschool was done over break.

Community Center (1825 Short Street)

e Replaced two soap dispensers and a shower valve in the men's locker room.

e Removed old ceiling fluorescent light fixtures and installed two new LED ceiling light fixtures in the
Fitness Cenfter,

Safety/Risk Management
« Replaced a battery in the emergency light of the sprinkler closet in 1925.

Other

¢ Rebuilt a light at the Veteran's Memorial.

e Replaced light bulb on light pole #407.

« Replaced a three-way light switch and a ceiling fan switch at River Bend maintenance.
s Reset timers at the Parks Garage.

e Hung wreaths at 1825, 1925, Museum and River Bend/Wheatstack.

000054



ADMINISTRATION & RECREATION CENTER
1925 OHIO STREET | LISLE, IL 60532

PHONE: 630.964.3410 | FAX: 630.964.7448
TDD: 1.800.526.0857

75

PARIz ITCT WWW.LISLEPARKD ISTRICT..ORWG
Memo
To: Board of Park Commissioners
From: Jon Pratscher, Superintendent of Recreation

Jason Dale, Assistant Superintendent of Recreation
Date: January 20, 2022

Re: Recreation Department Report

Superintendent’'s Report

o o Monthly Registration C_g_r_nparlso_n_ o

[ December
2021 2020 2019 2021 vs 2019

Category
Adult 1 0 10 -9
Aqguatics (SLAP Members) 56 0] 54 2
Cultural Arts 51 19 98 -47
Early Childhood 143 46 214 =71
Fitness Classes 120 84 143 -23
Museum 0] 0 0] 0
Remote Enrichment Center 0 37 0 0
Senior Programs/Trips 197 31 726 -529
Special Events 42 24 80 -38
Teens 3 1 4 -1
Youth 170 41 295 -125
Transaction Total 783 283 1,624 -841
Revenve Total $43,656 $14,061 $106,419 -$62,763

o Registration revenue decreased $62,763 (-51%) from December 2019. However, this number is
skewed by the change in registration format for the before/after school program, which falls in the
youth category. Specifically for the 2021-22 school year, the format changed from signing up for a
single semester at a time to enrolling in the full school-year program, with monthly payment plans.
Due to this, the December 2019 registration totals include customers signing up for the second
semester, while the 2021 information does not include any “new" registrations taking place during
December. The second large difference from 2019 continues to be the data related to senior frips.
Overall, the revenue difference from these two areas equates fo 95% of the total discrepancy.

e 2021 concluded with a variety of successful seasonal events and programs such as Once Upon a
Christmas, Candy Cane Hunt, Cookies with Mrs. Claus and a special holiday Take Note concert.

« The upcoming year is packed with a variety of projects, initiatives, and new programming. These
include the development and launch of a new District website, transitioning to a new registration
software, updated survey and reporting processes, environmental sustainability efforts and more!
Monthly reports will include updates related to these items.

« Configuration and fraining for the District's new registration software, CivicRec, will begin on 1/19.

» Manager Jayne's last day with the District was January 12. Staff are working to fill the vacancy with a
qualified applicant as quickly as possible.

000055



Recreation Facilities Manager, Jayne
Community Park Fitness

There are currently 175 members (-1% from November 2021). The current membership base is -21%
from November 2020 and -40% from November 2019.

Community Park Fitness is still being affected by the COVID-19 pandemic. Customers have expressed
that they are not comfortable exercising with face coverings, deterring them from returning to CPF.
The Home for the Holidays membership sale occurred last month, with 7 student memberships sold.
Holiday Hustle member challenge finished with 16 participants and 11 completing the full 50 miles.
Group exercise classes are continuing to be offered virtually and onsite, with most participants
attending class in person.

Table 7 displays a year-to-date loss of $8,002.31 This is inclusive of recent expenses related to

preventatfive maintenance tasks and repairs of strength and cardio equipment.

Table 1: Membership Analysis
Memberships December December December | 2021 vs 2019
2021 2020 2019
*Total Members 175 222 296 {(121)
Continuous Memberships 116 130 161 (45)
Renewals 6 5 12 (6)
Expired 4 8 8 (4)
Cancellations 5 3 2 3
Table 2: Memberships Sold
Membership Types December December December | 2021 vs 2019
2021 2020 2019
Individual 2 2 4 (2)
Family 3 1 2 2
Senior 3 4 9 (6)
Student 8 9 15 (7)
Punch Cards Sold 0 0 3 (3)
Daily Admissions 1 0 12 (11)
TOTAL 17 16 45 (28)
Table 3: Membership Revenue
Membership Types December December December | 2021 vs 2019
2021 2020 2019
Yearto Date | Yearto Date | Yearto Date
Individual $10,582.50 $7.046.48 $13.486.56 ($2.904.06)
Family $15,772.27 $12,902.40 $22,854.15 ($7.081.88)
Senior $16,462.13 $12,122.49 $21,392.85 ($4,930.72)
Student $3,153.17 $1,370.20 $2,166.16 $987.01
Daily Admission $344.00 $84.00 $3.098.00 $2,754.00
| Punch Cards $696.00 $882.00 $1,772.00 ($1,076.00)
\ TOTAL $47,070.07 $34,407.57 $64,769.72 ($17,699.65)

000056




Table 4: Training - Revenue and Expense Comparison
Personal/Pariner/Group December December December | 2021 vs 2019
Training 2021 2020 2019
Yearto Date | Yearto Date | Yearto Date
Revenue $6,937.00 $5,016.00 $9.662.32 ($2,725.32)
Expenses $4,736.46 $3.774.19 $5.139.55 ($403.09)
L Program Profit (loss) $2,200.54 $1,241.81 $4,522.77 (52,322.23)

Table &: Group Exercise Classes — Revenue and Expense Comparison
Group X December December December 2021 vs 2019
Class Registration and 2021 2020 2019
Punch Cards Year to Date | Yearto Date | Yearto Date
Revenue $52,450.65 $53,531.95 $58,778.04 ($6.327.39)
Expenses $28,786.45 $31,549.23 $37,295.07 ($8.508.62)
Program Profit (loss) $23,664.20 $21,892.72 $21,482.97 $2,181.23

S

Table é: Fitness Center Operations - Revenue and Expense Comparison
December December December 2021 vs 2019
2021 2020 2019
Year to Date | Yearto Date | Yearto Date
Total Revenue $47,070.07 $34,407.57 $64,769.72 ($17.699.65)
Total Expenses $80,937.12 $66,255.02 $86,074.65 ($5,140.53)
Profit (loss) ($33,867.05) | ($31,847.45) | ($21,304.93) | ($12,562.12)
able 7: Fitness Center Operations and Programming - Revenue and Expense Comparison
December December December 2021 vs 2019
2021 2020 2019
Yearto Date | Yearto Date Year to Date
Total Revenue $106,457.72 $92,775.52 $123,547.76 ($17,090.04)
Total Expenses $114,460.03 $101,578.44 $123,369.72 ($8,909.69)
Profit (loss) ($8,002.31) (58,802.92) $178.04 ($8,180.35) |
ea Lion Aguatic Park

L

Season Pass sales started for Residents on December 1 and December 15 for non-residents. As of
January 12, the following passes have been sold: 28 Residents, 1 Non-Resident and 1 Downers Grove
Neighbor Rate Pass.

Implemented new Passholder Perks coupon books as an incentive to purchase a season pass. The
perks include daily admission passes, coupons to Sammy's Snack Shack, discounts to aquatic
programs, no enrolliment fee at Community Park Fitness, and $5 toward a Lisle Park District Program.
The first in-person job fair was held January 11 with 12 students in attendance.

The managers have been hired for the 2022 season and all other jobs are posted with recruitment
efforts in progress.

At this time, Sea Lion Aquatic Park is preparing to open all amenities for the 2022 season and resume
normal operations including opening all pools, concession stands, and resuming all programming.
This is subject to change based on COVID-19 restrictions.

isle Teens with Character

Current registratfion for LTWC is at 20 members, which is a decrease of 42 from January 2021.
Upcoming and recent service projects include Candy Cane Hunt preparations, Lights of Lisle, and
Sole Hope.

0000577



Recreation and Senior Center Manager, Breihan

325 participants attended drop-in programs in December.

127 Senior Center memberships have been sold to date.

Conducted six in-house programs, two parties and two frips, with a total of 343 participants. One of
the main highlights for the month included our Members Only Christmas party, in which Rod Marino,
the Casual Crooner, performed and raised over $200 for the Michael J. Fox Foundation. Additionally,
the Holiday Bunco Party included a live performance with a student from the SASED transitions
program playing the piano and leading us in a Christmas sing-along.

The New Year's at Noon party took place on December 31 where participants enjoyed a delicious
catered lunch and danced to the music of Sandy Haynes and the Blue Rocket Band.

Hosted the annual TRIAD Bingo Jingo Party for 78 Seniors from Lisle and Naperville Townships. The Lisle
High School Varsity Singers entertained the group and Santa visited and posed for pictures.

Our adult choir, Take Note, held their annual holiday concert at the Lisle High School on December
12. They also performed two concerts at senior living communities during the month.

Attended the Virtual Lisle-Naperville TRIAD monthly meeting.

Monthly Blood Pressure checks provided by Brookdale, Lisle.

SHIP counselors met with clients on Mondays and Thursdays to assist with Medicare open enrollment.
The monthly Medicare Help Desk occurred and was provided by Sheril Hagie of Advocate Insurance.
Assisted Manager Jehs at the Candy Cane Hunt event.

Acted as Mrs. Claus at Cookies with Mrs. Claus event on December 11 and again on December 18
for the at-home visits with Santa and Mrs. Claus.

Youth and Early Childhood Manager, Jehs

Gentle Learning Preschool resumed class on January 4 after the winter break, with five new students
being added fo the program.

EDGE conftinues to run with 30 students per day in the afternoon program at the Recreation Center
and an average of 20 participants in the before school program at the Lisle Elementary School.

All Star Sports classes have resumed for the winter session with basketball for ages 3-5 and 4-6.

The Candy Cane hunt welcomed more than 100 participants to Community Park to hunt for candy
canes and visit with Santa before the holiday.

Stepping Stones began the next session on January 10.

Cultural Arls, Rental & Office Manager, Nadeau

The Dungeons and Dragons program has continued to grow in popularity, with 14 people registered
for the January session. To accommodate the increased participation, the group will be splitting into
two games and some of the kids have even expressed interest in learning how to become a
Dungeon Master, in hopes that they could take turns running games for the group.

The next semester of dance classes starts January 23, with nine offerings of various age groups.
There are currently five people registered for the next Theatre Club that starts in January.

Selected the summer musical production, which will be Camp Rock!

Distributed garden plot renewal letters for the 2022 season.

Athletic and Youth Camp Manager, Wise

Youth basketball league started in coordination with the Woodridge Park District.

Conducted winter break programming, with a total of 59 registrants over the days of the program.
Began winter programs such as Kids Karate Club, ice skating and hockey lessons, ski and
snowboarding lessons, basketball skills, volleyball skills, etc.

Hosted Cookies with Mrs. Claus (12/11) and at-home Santa visits (12/18) — both sold out.

Began preparations for 2022 summer camp season.

Museums at Lisle Station Park

The museum resumed operating hours for tours as of December 1 (available upon request).
Once Upon a Christmas took place on December 4, with a total of 358 total visits with Santa and
around 400 cups of either hot cocoa or warm apple cider were served.

Blacksmith courses continue to be highly popular, with nearly all upcoming classes full.

Starting a research cabinet, with references on Lisle businesses and families.

Kid's Time (free family museum activities including stories, tours, and demonstrations) is back.
New exhibit is on display in the Tavern, as well as a small exhibit in the Depot.

000058



ADMINISTRATION & RECREATION CENTER
1925 OHIO STREET | LISLE, IL 60532

PHONE: 630.964.3410 | FAX: 630.964.7448
TDD: 1.800.526.0857

' WWW.LISLEPARKDISTRICT.ORG
PARK DISTRICT .

Memo

To: Board of Park Commissioners

From: Tiffany Kosartes, Marketing & Communications Specialist
Date: January 20, 2022

Re: Marketing Department Monthly Board Report

Winter-Spring 2022 Digital Program Guide

As programming in the Winter-Spring Seasonal Program Guide has been added, updated, or
cancelled, edits have been made accordingly to the digital guide and websites. Produced &
deployed eNewsletter on December 1 to approximately 1,400 park district subscribers and generated
social media content to promote release of new guide.

Autumn 2021 Winter-Spring
Statistics August September | October November | November 30 |
Pageviews 29,249 12,948 12,267 8.000 47
Users 1,060 578 636 454 2,157
Average Session | 5 min, 52 | 4 min, 38 3 min, 44 3 min, 21 12 min, 58 sec
Duration sec sec sec sec
Average 15.83 15.06 13.44 13.27 35.95 pages
Pages/Session pages pages pages pages

50+ Beyond Bingo Digital Program Guide

Created 50+ Beyond Bingo Guide for January & February 2022 to promote new senior programs, trips,
memberships & daily drop-in activities, which was released on December 17. Printed copies for patron
pick-up at Senior & Rec Center. Website updated with new guide, calendar & registration form.
Produced & deployed eNewsletter on December 22 to approximately 690 senior center subscribers
and generated social media content to promote release of new guide.

November-December 2021 January-February 2022
Statistics October 15-31 | November | Dece ece -31
Pageviews 2,870 821 I =
Users 207 82
Average Session 5 min, 28 sec 2 min, 31 sec
Duration
Average 9.53 pages 8.13 pages
Pages/Session

Lisle Park District

e Determined sitemap for new website with recreation and facility managers and finalized
wireframe, including layout, style sheets, and dynamic functions to support multiple devices

« Began implementation process to archive social media accounts using Zix's online platform

« Created & printed winning certificates and ordered prints & canvases for Photo Contest prizes

s Generated template for photo release form

Special Events

o Designed and printed Take Note's Holiday Choral Concert booklet, holiday event booklet to
distribute in preschool cubbies, and 2022 Fim Festival flyer

e Captured photos and video at Candy Cane Hunt & Cookies with Mrs. Claus

e Produced & deployed two (2) eNewsletters to promote holiday events, including Once Upon a
Christmas, Candy Cane Hunt, Cookies with Mrs. Claus, and Take Note Holiday Concert

000053



o Email sent December 2 to approximately 500 Lisle Chamber of Commerce subscribers
o Email sent December 3 to approximately 1,315 park district subscribers

e Generated social media content for posts & stories to promote Once Upon a Christmas, Candy
Cane Hunt, Cookies with Mrs. Claus, and Take Note Holiday Concert

Senior Center

e Created and printed poster and table tent for New Years at Noon

e Produced and deployed email sent December 20 to approximately 690 senior center subscribers
promoting New Years at Noon

» Generated social media content to promote New Years at Noon

Gentle Learning Preschool

e Produced and deployed email sent December 29 to approximately 1,450 park district and
preschool subscribers and participants promoting class registration for remainder of 2021-2022
school year, kids day out, and preschool programs

e Generated social media content to promote registration for 2021-2022 school year and share
photos from seasonal classroom activities

Community Park Fitness
» Created flyer for fitness promotion for families participating in dance programs
« Updated, printed, and displayed poster for Home for the Holidays student membership special
e Produced & deployed two (2} eNewsletters
o Email sent December 8 to approximately 170 past student members to promote Home for the
Holidays student membership special
o Email sent December 8 to approximately 450 current fitness members to promote Holiday
Hustle challenge and Home for the Holidays student membership special
e Generated social media content for posts & stories to promote Home for the Holidays special

Sea Lion Aquatic Park

s Created flyers to promote Downers Grove Season Pass Neighbor Rate and SLAP tumbler

s Produced and deployed email sent December 20 to approximately 2,725 aquatic park & park
district subscribers promoting season pass sales and early bird discount

The Museums at Lisle Station Park

+ Produced and deployed email sent December 3 to approximately 640 museum subscribers
promoting Once Upon a Christmas and announcing Grace Heiderman as new museum manager

e Generated social media content to announce Grace as new museum manager, promote Once
Upon a Christmas, and share photos from event

Wheatstack - A Midwestern Eatery & Tap
As part of the license agreement, we are to provide limited marketing support services for which we
will be reimbursed. The following was performed in December:
o Updated website with new menu items, daily specials, and events
e Updated and printed Dining Menu, Banquet Menu, To-Go Menu, and business cards
» Designed posters and TV images for Holiday Gift Card Bonus Offer, New Year's Eve dinner special,
and Dueling Pianos in 2022
e Produced & deployed five (5) eNewsletters sent to approximately 3,780 restaurant subscribers
o Email sent on December 3 to promote return of weekend specials
o Email sent on December 10 to promote daily specials
o Email sent on December 17 to promote Prime Rib Saturdays
o Email sent on December 22 to promote New Year's Eve dinner special
o Email sent on December 30 to thank customers and promote New Year's Eve dinner special
e Generoted social media content to promote weekend specials, daily specials, Prime Rib
Saturdays, New Year's Eve dinner special and wish customers a happy new year

000089



ADMINISTRATION & RECREATION CENTER
1925 OHIO STREET | LISLE, IL 60532

PHONE: 630.964.3410 | FAX: 630.964.7448
TDD: 1.800.526.0857

7

PAR;(H ISCT WWW.LISLEPARKDISTRICT_.S_I}G
Memo
To: Board of Park Commissioners
From: Scott Silver, Superintendent of Finance
Date: January 5, 2022
Re: Monthly Report

Board approved the 2021 Budget & Appropriation Ordinance 21-03 and was filed at the County.
Board approved the 2021 Tax Levy Ordinance 21-04 and was filed at the County.

Finalizing stages in preparing the year end W-2's and 1099 processes.

Conduct employee reviews for 2021.

Preliminary audit field work started in December.

Working on purchasing The Village of Winfield Taxable General Obligation Bond Series 2022,

Currently, I'm estimating the bond issue to be $309,538.00 at 400%: 30/3460 day basis; esfimated
interestincome of $2,613.87 and estimated total payment of $312,151.87 payable at maturity.

Completed the installation of the fiber optic cable.

Standard Monthly Report:

Completed the process of three payrolls.

Processed AP checks and special checks.

Prepared general ledger.

Completed and filed the sales tax return.

Completed and filed the monthly unemployment report.

SAIE Sl

000061



ADMINISTRATION & RECREATION CENTER
1925 OHIO STREET | LISLE, IL 60532

PHONE: 630.964.3410 | FAX: 630.964.7448
TDD: 1.800.526.0857
WWW.LISLEPARKDISTRICT.ORG

PARK DISTRICT -
Memo
To: Board of Park Commissioners
From: Deb Culbertson, Golf Course Operations Manager
Date: January 20,2022
Re: December 2021 Golf Department Report

Financial Update

e Revenue for the month of December is $6,024 compared to December 2020 revenue of
$13,380 which is a decrease of $7,356.

e Revenue year to date thru December is $884,638 compared to December 2020 revenue
of $816,842 which is an increase of $67,796.

e Year fo date expenses is $584,802 compared to $502,016 which is an increase of $82,786
in 2021. Over $60,000 of this increase is attributed to repairs and improvements on the
course/facility including the irigation pump repairs, replacement of the awning fabric,
wetland maintenance, bridge repairs, tree removals and stump grinding, sand frap
repairs, repairs to the deck stairs, and repairs fo the masonry on the building.

e Year to date income as of December is $299.836 compared to 2020 income of $314,826.
A decrease of $14,990.

Course Maintenance Update

¢ See aftached report submitted by Drendel Property Management.
General Update

s Course was playabile till mid- December.

e Purchasing merchandise for the 2022 season to avoid shipping delays and cost
increases.

000062



Course Update — December 2021

Despite the colder weather, we have been very busy this December. All the benches
have been taken apart and all the wood has been sanded and stained two times. All
ball washers have been cleaned and waxed and all the garbage cans have been
cleaned and armor all has been applied.

We are in the process of painting all tee markers and yardage stakes. On warm days
we have cleared all fence lines of growth and we have started trimming all the trees.

All the reels for the mowers have been sharpened and reassembled. We are in the
process of doing the repair and oil changes to all equipment, which also has all been
power washed and waxed.

We are in great shape for the start of the 2022 season. My only concern with the course
is the layer of ice covering the property. Ice does not provide any pore space for air
and has the potential to cause turf damage over time.

000063



Memo
To:
From:
Date:

Re:

-—
Lisle Partners for Parks Foundation

Board of Park Commissioners
Mary Liz Jayne, Lisle Partners for Parks Foundation
January 12, 2022

Lisle Partners for Parks Foundation Update

e Highlights from the January 5" Board Meeting:

o LPFPF will use the Summer Entertainment Series as a fundraiser for
2022 through food and drink sales.

o Mary Liz Jayne accepted a new position and will be leaving the
Board.

e The Board will meet next on February 2nd, 2022.

200084



SEASPAR

SPECIAL RECREATION ASSOCIATION

-Or

JANUARY 2022 NEWSLE'

MISSION VISION CORE VALUES

SEASPAR provides dynamic
recreation programs and
quality services for its
residents with disabilities

Discover Abilities Fun » Excellence
Achieve Potential Service * Respect
Realize Dreams Accountability

SEASPAR.org




For the

JANUARY 2022

MESSAGE FROM THE DIRECTOR

What a year 2021 has been! |, for one, am looking forward to the new year, but not before looking back
one last time to admire what SEASPAR and staff have achieved during this less-than-normal year. At
the top of our list is the rate at which we reintroduced participants back into in-person programming.
Observing our participants interacting face-to-face with their friends was a highlight of my year. Of
course, this goal was no easy task. We continuously worked hard to adapt to the countless challenges
presented in order to continue providing dynamic programming for our residents. We recognize
and understand that the services we provide make a difference in our participants’ mental and
physical well-being. We continued to be flexible and innovative to provide a sense of comfort at all
our programs. Our resilient staff adapted to almost every need. As a result, 2021 saw the return of
many of our flagship in-person services our participants love, like sports tournaments, the Holiday
Spectacular, and our iconic dances.

We're locking forward to 2022! The SEASPAR staff and | are excited to bring our participants even
more positive changes. Our goal for 2022 remains the same: to continue to welcome more and
more participants back to in-person programming safely. In addition, 2022 will be a big year for
SEASPAR's strategic planning process, which we intend to complete by April/May. The strategic plan
will be SEASPAR's roadmap for the future, devised from opinions from stakeholders collected during
surveys and meetings. We are excited to take the time to review where we are and where we want
to go.

While we look to the future, we recognize the challenges ahead. Like many businesses throughout the
country, SEASPAR has been affected by staff shortages. We restructured
internally to help provide our services with the resources they need
and streamline communication and day-to-day operations to meet
that challenge. These changes and our staff's response to them are a
testament to our determination to fulfill our obligations to the people we
serve. Because after all, we want our participants to know, above all else,
that we'll continue to face adversity head-on in order to provide the best
services possible.

f wish everyone a wonderful and safe new year! Let's beat this pandemic
and make 2022 the best year yet.

Matthew Corso
SEASPAR Executive Director

SEASPAR.org




®
B For the 2
SEASPAR JANUARY 2022

3

HOLIDAY SPECTACULAR 2021

It was a reunion of talent! More than 90 participants
with disabilities took center stage to showcase
their talents in performing arts including song,
music, and dance. The one-night performance,
featuring SEASPAR participants from throughout its
communities, was held at the Lemont High School’s
Performing Arts Center on December 13.

In addition to being the 15th annual installment of the

beloved holiday event, this year's Holiday Spectacular

marked the return of in-person performances. Not

since 2019 have SEASPAR participants taken stage in

front of a live audience of family and friends. As one

might expect, backstage tension was high, and performers’ nerves were tested. Luckily for the event,
countless hours of practice and preparation provided the night’s performers with everything they
needed to put on a great show.

SEASPAR thanks the administration and staff of the Lemont High School for the use of their amazing
stage, which was universally admired by all in attendance. We also thank the coordinators and families
of our performers for their patience and dedication to our talented participants.

Videos from SEASPAR’s 15th annual Holiday Spectacular performances can be viewed on SEASPAR’s
YouTube channel. Tap below to begin watching.

WATCH VIDEOS VIEW MORE PHOTOS

000067

SEASPAR.org




e For the ks
SEASPAR JANUARY 2022

HOLIDAY DINNER DANCE

Holiday cheer and dancing shoes were on the

menu — well, not literally! SEASPAR's Holiday

Dinner Dance welcomed a banquet room’s worth

of participants, all eager to enjoy a lovely dinner

and share a dance floor with friends. The Holiday

Dinner Dance, which was held at the Alpine

Banquets in Darien on December 10, is a special , ) A
event which encourages holiday cheer with a night > LN
of dancing, good food, and togetherness. : N

The Holiday Dinner Dance is our participants’ opportunity to showcase their red carpet attire, best

manners, and most of all, skills on the dance floor. While fancy dressing is never a requirement, it

is not uncommon to be in awe at the level of glamour guests bring. This year's event, like all others
before, provided guests with a delicious meal,
time to mingle, and as the name suggests,
an evening’s worth of dancing. The magic in
the air creates an environment of happiness,
which adds extra lift to everyone’s smile!

A collection of our favorite photos from the
night can be view on SEASPAR’s Flickr page.
Tap below to viewed a photo album from this
event.

VIEW MORE PHOTOS )

000068

SEASPAR.org




SEA%PAR For the Record

JANUARY 2022

HOLLY DAYS WINTER FESTIVAL PARADE

The SEASPAR Outreach Team decked the halls of Westmont with holiday cheer at the Holly Days
Winter Festival's Frosty & Friends Parade on December 4! As many of you know, SEASPAR vehicles each
have their own name and identity, and one of our newest buses, Thelma, was chosen to represent the
fleet in the parade. Thelma was treated to a holiday makeover with jumbo lights filling her windows,
and she proudly joined the Westmont Park District's vehicles for a trek through downtown Westmont.
She was greeted with cheers of "SEASPAR Party Bus!" as she passed waving families. After all, we
are known for bringing the fun! Where will our Outreach Team bring it next? Watch for us in your
community in 2022!

SEASPAR.org




\~ For the Res
SEASPAR JANUARY 2022

—d e - 6

NO BREAKS FOR FUN

The fun never ends at SEASPAR! Winter Camp is
SEASPAR’s solution for winter break boredom.
Offered to participants ages 5-15, Winter Camp
is an amazing opportunity for children with
disabilities to be engaged and entertained during
the wintertime school break. The 2021 Winter
Camp was hosted at the Lisle Recreation Center
and offered activities from 9:30am-3:30pm on
December 20-22. This year’s Winter Camp offered
daily themes which included holiday crafting,
special holiday guests, swimming, and an animal
show.

Winter Camp is a part of the Camp SEASPAR family
of programming. Camp SEASPAR coordinators
strive for excellence by providing programming
that engages, entertains, and promotes growth.
Camp SEASPAR programs are led by professionals
who prioritize safety and parents’ peace of mind

above all else. -
0000

SEASPAR.org




T
\‘.* -

‘r‘v\—

SEASPAR For the |

COMING SOON

JAN 3

WINTER-SPRING 2022 REGISTRATION DEADLINE
Online registration is available at SEASPAR.org

FEB 12

MIDWESTERN UNIVERSITY DANCE
Special Event - Midwestern University, Downers Grove

SRA VIRTUAL VALENTINE'S DANCE
Virtual Special Event - Zoom

VIRTUAL CARDIO DANCE PARTY

Virtual Special Event - Zoom

FEB 21

DAY OFF SCHOOL

Special Event - Lisle Recreation Center

ABOUT US ) PROGRAMS ) DONATE )

$acebook

DON'T MISS ANOTHER MOMENT! SEASPAR
4500 Belmont Road
Follow SEASPAR on your favorite Downers Grove, IL 60515
social media app for more news, photos, 630.960.7600 - Phone
\Ff:‘l:t:;;ccncc:i::}ieelsutesf stories about your 630.960.7601 * Fax
' 711« TRS
Q00074

§f @ w oo SEASPAR.org




Lisle Park District
Cash Balances

12/31/2021
Bank Name
NEW YORK COMMUNITY BANK
TOTAL
Bank Name

HUNTINGTON BANK

LISLE SAVINGS BANK

LISLE SAVINGS BANK

MULTI-BANK SECURITIES BANK

MAX SAFE

REPUBLIC BANK

BANK FINANCIAL

ILLINOIS PARK DISTRICT LIQUID ASSET FUND
TOTAL

Location
ADMINISTRATION
ADMINISTRATION
SENIOR CENTER
PRESCHOOL
RECREATION
FITNESS CENTER
WHEATSTACK\RIVERBEND

TOTAL

GRAND TOTAL

Interest

Rate

0.30%

Type\Rate

CHECKING

CHECKING

MONEY MARKET
MONEY MARKET
MONEY MARKET
MONEY MARKET
MONEY MARKET
MONEY MARKET

Type

BUSINESS OFFICE

FRONT OFFICE
FRONT QFFICE
FRONT QFFICE
CASH BANK
CASH BANK

BUSINESS OFFICE

200072

Investment
Amount

$101,000.00

$101,000.00

Balance
$37,905.51
$55,270.85

$3,706,577.28
$1,228.94
$1,044,423.67
$100,623.74
$101,149.73
$105.62

$5,047,285.34

Balance

$2,893.00
$425.00
$80.00
$250.00
$240.00
$130.00
$1,200.00

$5,218.00

$5,153,503.34

Maturity

7/3/2023

For
PAYROLL
AP
CONCENTRATICN

GEN - SAVINGS
GEN - SAVINGS
GEN - SAVINGS
GEN - SAVINGS
GEN - SAVINGS

Term

730 Days



Lisle Park District
Fund Balance
31-Dec-21

Fund
10 Corporate
21 Recreation
22 Museum
23 IMRF
24 Audit
25 Insurance
26 Paving & Lighting
27 Spec. Recreation
28 Social Security
30 Debt Service
40 Capital Projects
51 Enterprise
98 General LTD
99 General FA
Total

AUDITED Net Ending

Fund Balance Revenue Expenses Income/(Loss) Fund Balance
1,529,009.82 3,188,493.20 3,036,858.89 151,634.31 1,680,644.13
792,748.38 2,389,444.19 1,517,914.94 871,629.25 1,664,277.63
49,552.64 9,542.33 39,979.94 (30,437.61) 19,115.03
46,207.47 152,105.81 194,770.19 (42,664.38) 3,543.09
10,844.15 20,487.86 18,960.00 1,527.86 12,372.01
76,109.87 243,851.14 209,389.52 34,461.62 110,571.49
673.25 - - - 673.25
183,029.28 561,732.95 413,705.99 148,026.96 331,056.24
237,880.29 6,339.21 189,613.68 (183,274.47) 54,605.82
38,953.16 1,783,620.09 1,760,818.38 22,801.71 61,754.87
970,418.13 689,424 .19 767,421.06 (77,996.87) 892,421.26
3,965,485.78 929,700.69 602,688.01 327,012.68 4,292 ,498.46
(6,332,477.35) - - - (6,332,477.35)
33,283,455.31 - - - 33,283,455.31
34,851,890.18 9,974,741.66 8,752,12060 1,222621.06 36,074,511.24

000073



Fund

Corporate

Recreation

Museum

IMRF

Audit

Liability Insurance

Paving Lighting

Special Recreation

Social Security

Debt Service

Capital Projects

Enterprise

General LTD

General FA

Total Municipal

Revenue
Expense
Profit/(Loss)

Revenue
Expense
Profit/(Loss)

Revenue
Expense

Profit/(Loss)

Revenue
Expense
Profit/(Loss)

Revenue
Expense

Profit/(Loss)

Revenue
Expense
Profit/(Loss)

Revenue
Expense
Profit/(Loss)

Revenue
Expense
Profit/(Loss)

Revenue
Expense
Profit/(Loss)

Revenue
Expense
Profit/(L oss)

Revenue
Expense
Profit/(Loss)

Revenue
Expense

Profit/(Loss)

Revenue
Expense
Profit/{(Loss)

Expense
Profit/(Loss)

Profit/(Loss)

Revenue
Expense
Profit/(Loss)

Lisle Park District
Income Statement Comparison Summary

Variance Variance
YTD 12/21 YTD 12/20 YTD 12119 2021 VS 2020 2021 VS 2019

3,188,493.20 3,142,599.97 3,185,986.11 45,893.23 2,507.09
3,036,858.89 2,655,988.34 3,205,595.30 (380,870.55) 168,736.41
151,634.31 486,611.63 (19,609.19) (334,977.32) 171,243.50
2,389,444 .19 1,146,150.23 2,655,873.16 1,243,293.96 (266,428.97)
1,517,914.94 1,195,108.30 2,665,373.63 (322,806.64) 1,147,458.69
871,529.25 (48,958.07) (9,500.47) 920,487.32 881,029.72
9,542.33 83,222.74 94,796.85 (73,680.41) (85,254.52)
39,979.94 44,322.12 91,261.17 4,342.18 51,281.23
(30,437.61) 38,900.62 3,535.68 (69,338.23) (33,973.29)
152,105.81 357,493.65 169,319.70 (205,387.84) (17,213.89)
194,770.19 324,797.40 181,753.42 130,027.21 (13,016.77)
(42,664.38) 32,696.25 (12,433.72) (75,360.63) (30,230.66)
20,487.86 26,094 .40 25,086.57 (5,606.54) (4,598.71)
18,960.00 23,281.00 27,752.00 4,321.00 8,792.00
1,527.86 2,813.40 (2,665.43) (1,285.54) 4,193.29
243,851.14 284,990.71 216,123.76 (41,139.57) 27,727.38
209,389.52 304,820.92 326,781.77 95,431.40 117,392.25
34,461.62 (19,830.21) (110,658.01) 54,291.83 145,119.63
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
561,732.95 540,583.85 521,679.30 21,149.10 40,053.65
413,705.99 464,661.66 591,101.15 50,955.67 177,395.16
148,026.96 75,922.19 (69,421.85) 72,104.77 217,448.81
6,339.21 297,476.47 279,684.97 (291,137.26) (273,345.76)
189,613.68 202,310.01 301,725.89 12,696.33 112,112.21
(183,274.47) 95,166.46 (22,040.92) (278,440.93) (161,233.55)
1,783,620.09 1,757,459.73 8,895,823.01 26,160.36 (7,112,202.92)
1,760,818.38 1,768,462.31 8,883,219.47 7,643.93 7,122,401.09
22,801.71 (11,002.58) 12,603.54 33,804.29 10,198.17
689,424.19 1,373,192.33 893,765.36 (683,768.14) (204,341.17)
767,421.06 1,674,890.42 885,422.12 907,469.36 118,001.06
(77,996.87) (301,698.09) 8,343.24 223,701.22 (86,340.11)
929,700.69 1,255,740.95 2,276,670.19 (326,040.26) (1,346,969.50)
602,688.01 1,056,697.69 2,171,031.87 454,009.68 1,568,343.86
327,012.68 199,043.26 105,638.32 127,969.42 221,374.36
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
9,974,741.66  10,265,005.03 19,214,808.98 (290,263.37) (9,240,067.32)
8,752,120.60 9,715,340.17 19,331,017.79 963,219.57 10,578,897.19
1,222,621.06 549,664.86 (116,208.81) 672,956.20 1,338,829.87

000074



(p°5L)
(1°91)
("7

T€ 7€9 16T

68°858°9€£0°¢
0Z €67 ’'88T°¢

68°8589¢€0°¢

76 LTI8 01T
50°%TL18C
000

000

P9 L66 PEL
06 L0C

6 PTG 6LT
¥Z°00€'19
£€9°620°L9

0670821091

0Z'¢6%°88T1°¢

00°818°T

0Z°5.L9’981°¢

£8°220°LT9

€T LLS'ST9’Z
00°009°z€2’¢

€T 2LG7619°¢

00°ZL1'%0T
00°022°9%¢
00" 0

00" 0

2GS ES9°€EEL
00°05%
00°GTIG'L¥T
T¥°8SL‘80€
88 799’99

ZE"EYT800°T

00°009°¢cec’e

00°0S¥ ‘€

00°0ST‘62C°¢E

9€°8T%7 ‘1S
00°696°LTZ
9€°€8€°692

007596 °LTC

T0°189°8
S£°815°0¢
00°0

0070

LB LET'T9
0§°LE

£€6°262’'CT
68°62L'SZ
27 G666 °S
€0°210°%8

9€ €8¢ 692

05" L8C
98°560'69¢

(LIJIAAA) SNIJENS
SISNIIXT dANNd TYLOL
SHANIAHE dANNA TYLOI

SASNIIXHE IV.LOL

LAITE

SAILITIOYA

S2ILYN0OY

WYI20¥d NOILVIEDIY

SMYIYd

adavod

SNOILUTHY FIHOLSND

&I

SHDIAYHES SSUANISNY

NOILYYLSININAY
SEASNIJXA

SAANITATY TYIOL
SAYYd

NOIIVILSININAY
SHNNIATY

TYNLOVY

HIYd-OL-¥d¥3IX

T¥OSTd

TdA-A
cd9Y¥d

LADANd
TYNNNY

Id0d3d ASNAIXE 3 HINNIAXY dHZIGVHRLOS
LIOIMISIAQ ¥¥¥Yd HTISIT

L8°220'L19 (0°Z%LT) (£2°€6T'FP8)
ET LLS'ST9'T (0°862) T0°PTS57298
00°009'2c2’E (¢°16) 8L7022°'¢€2
€T LLG'GT9E (0°862) TO"%1S°L98
00°2LTPOT (s702) 92°99% 0T
00°022°9%¢2 (1-0L) 6€°0T6 V€
00°0 0°0 0070
000 0°0 0070
7S €S9 '¢€¢EL (g€} LL"L9Z €9
00° 0S¥ 0°00T 00°0
00"GTIS LPT (t0"90) P2 FF9’1C
Th 8GL'80€ 8-28 LT 80% ‘P
88°%99 99 (¢-8%) 0Z°06L°8
ZETERT'B00'T (8 19L) 86°920°vZL
00°009°2€2°¢€ (€°16) 8L 022'€2
00°05%°¢€ 68 00°21¢€
00°08T°622°¢€ (p°16) 8.°806'2¢
La9and EONY TYNLOY
HIYA-0L-9¥dX -I9¥A FIGHADEA
YIS 14 %
1202 ‘Tf YEAWEDEA OSNIANZE SAOTYdEd T 904

aNNd IILYI04d0D dNAd 4904

LADANg
dAIGRHADHEA

NOILdIYOSEd LNAWILUYdHT

MOM-00008FTD Hans
£€6:2G6:TT *HAWIL
2¢0Z/¢1/10 :daLYd



Z°6 §Z°62S'TLS8 S% 899 'L6L SP"899°L6L (€ 602) (s9-2TL'2TL) 88°TLF'99 (LIDIA3d) $NI1d¥ns
(p-1T) P6 P16 LIG‘T 89°L8L'T19¢€’T 89" L8L'T9€'T (£-8¢) 9L B00’LST PO €8F'ETIT SASNAIXE ONNA TYIOL
901 6T kb ‘68E°C £T°95% ‘65172 €T°96F'6S1°T (1°€9) T11°262'V8 Z6°FS6°6LT SEANIAAY ANAJ TYIOIL
(v 1T) 6 FI6 LIS T 89 £8L'T9E'T 89°L8L TSE’T (g-8¢) 9L F00’LST F0 E8Y ‘ETT SASNAIXT TYLOL
1°2 L9 kF8’00T 00°960°€0T 00°960’€0T (888} L0"L1Z'9T 20°886'8 SHILITIOUVA
(g L) £€0°09%'FTI 8% "2GL 90T 8% °2G6L 90T (L'0%) 2061521 z1°968'8 MAINAD SSANIIA
(g ze) PP ETT’12E 16°885729¢2 157886292 0°LS 90°212'L 15°288°12 SOIL¥N0Y
(Z°L1) 68°€26°259 L6016 9SS L6°0T6°9GS (9°pL) £8°990°18 TL 60% 9V WY¥90Md NOILYAADHYA
0°00T 0L°066'S 000 00°0 0'00T 007620 ‘T 000 SNOILYTHdd ALINAWKOD
6°69 07 "816°'GZ 00°0T0‘9L 00 0T0‘9L L 9L 00°GLY T LT 'FEE’D 1T
(9767} 18°€99°96¢ 7L 6977962 ZL°69% ‘982 (g €gL) 8L'680°LE 1s°2LE'1Z AATIVILSININAY
SASNAJXE
30T 6T PPD ‘68272 £T°95% ‘65172 €T°96P'651°2 (T-€6) T1°262°F8 Z6° 756 °6LT SHANIARY TYLOL
(Z°L9) 00°620°T 00°00%°2 00°00%'¢2 (o oL) 00°09 00°002 SAILITIOVA
(s 01) 16 8LF 80T 00°862°12T 00°862°1Z1 (o-0¢) GZ 900°'L 12°80T1°0T YALNID $SANIIA
8 81°966 1€ €17g2L'ETE ET°€CL'ETT (6-18) 00°Z6Z'€ 62°0T8°LT SOILYN0Y
6°0F Z28°L16°'F16 00°GE£Z°6%9 00°SEZ’'6F9 L'%T S GLY LY 80°€0T'%S WI90dd NOILYAEDHAA
0°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 070 0070 00" 0 SNOILYTIAY ALINAWWOD
(e-¢) 8L'9C0'EET’'T 00°008‘2LTT 00°008°2LTT (€°€6) T%°86% ‘9 PETEELLG FAIIVILS ININAY
SHNNTAHY
AINY TYNLOY LIsand 139and AINY TYNLOY Lasand NOILJI¥OSHd INAWLMYdHAd
-IdvA HALYA-OL-d¥HAX TYANNY HLYA-0L-¥¥HAX -I9YA ¥AIHADAA MIIWNADEA
2 T¥2S1a TYOSTd 3
1202 ‘1€ dEEWIOEAd  ONIANZT SAOI¥ZEd 1 ¥0d
aNNd NOILYAMOAY  :dNAd 04
MOM 00008¥FTD 1dr
12  :¥x-4 I¥OdEY ASNIAXT 3 AANIATY CIZIMVHKNS €6:25:1T EAWII
z T HA9OYd IDIYLSIA ¥¥v¥d ATSIT 2z0Z/2T/10 :dI¥d



(807010 °F2)
80°0T0'62
00°000°S

80°010°‘62
00°00% ‘9
ZeE"8WL 1T
9L°198
00°000°S
00°0

0070
00°000°S

(8070T0'%2)
80°0T0°6¢
00°000°S

80°0T0 ‘62
00 00% ‘9
ZE"8VL TE
9L°198
00°000°S
0070

0070
00°000°¢S

b 062
(T°1L2)
S 8LT

(og-z18'L)
€T°€L6'8
€8°09T'T

€T EL6 '8

00°0
00" 0PT’T
£8°0¢

(s87000°2)
ZSLIv ‘e
L99TF

28T LIv'T

(LIDIAEA) SNId¥NS
SHSNIdXHE dNNd 'T¥LOI
SANNAATE INQJI TYIOL

SHSNIAXHd TYLOL

SIILITIOYL

NYE9D0¥d NOILVAADHA

IAILYYLSININGY
SHASNIdXY

SHANHATY TYLOL

SHILITIDYA

WYID0dd NOILVIYDHYA

JATLYALSINTIHAY
SHANIAHLY

L79¢ (T9-LER’0E)
(8-Lg) 76 6L6 6E
8706 £EEZ¥S 6
(8-LE) 76°6L6'6E
9°6¢ ET 8IT P
9°1 66°98€£°'TC
(9°6LST) Z8 %LV '¥I
8706 €€ CVS 6
0'0 0070
0°00T 00°018°€
9°FPT €€°ZEL’S
dONY TYALOY
-TUv¥A HLVI-OL-¥YYHA

% TYOSId

12 dX-4

€ tH9vda

Luoand
TYONNY

Lusdand
ALYA-0L-¥Y¥YEX
T¥OSId

Tcoc ‘1€ ¥IEWEDIA HNIANT SAO0I¥Ed ZT ¥04d
*ANNd Y904

140434 FSNIAXE 3 FANIATY JHZTIVHHAS
LJIELSTIA ¥M9¥d d7ISIT

ROISOW

TYALOY
FAGNHIDAA

1LA2and
HHINADHA

NOIILATIYOSIA INIAWIIYAIA

MOM®0Q0008FID tax
€G2S TT TUWII
2C0eg/CT/10 :4EL¥d



00°0¥6°TT
00°090’8€T
00°000°06ST

00°090’8€ET

00°090°8€T

00°000°0ST

007566
00°505°TT
00°005°2T

00°S0G'TT

00°S0S5'T1

00°00S8°2T

(LIDIJAEA) SNIJ¥NS
SHSNIdXH dNAA ‘IYLOI
SHANTATY dNOd I¥I0L

SESNEIXH TYLOL

AATIYELSININGY
SHSNHdXH

SANNIATE TYLOL

HAIIYYLSINIWAY
SINNIAATE

(€°LS7P) (8€°799°2F)
(019} 6T 0LL 76T
[ T18°60T°2ST
(0°1T%) 6T 0LL '¥6T
(0" TF) 6T 0LL 76T
[/ 18°60T°2ZST
[ 18°S0T’2ST
IONY TYNLOY
-T¥vA ALYd-0L-¥Y3IX

% TYDSTIA

T2  ¥x-4

i $UDNd

LIsand
TYNANNY

00°0P6°TT (9-sv0L) (16°80T°69)
00°090"8ET (L°8068) 60°L89'69
00°000°0GT (£-56) ZT°8LS
00°090’8€T (L°505) 60°L89°69
00°090°8€T (L°506) 60°L89°69
00 000°0ST (€°56) Z1°8LS
00°000°0ST (€°96) ¢1'8LS
139and AONY TYNLOY
ALYA-0L-¥YY¥IX -TdVA AHAIRIDEA
TYDSIA %
1202 ‘1€ ¥IEWIDEA HSNIANT SAOCI¥EI ¢T ¥0d

AYWI  TANNA 904

Id0d3Y ISNEAXT % HNANIATY dIZTIYWNRWAS

LOIMLSId ¥d¥d FTSIT

L32dng
HHIWNIDHA

NOILAIYDSHE] INIWILEVIAd

MOM*00008%1ID +dI
€G:25+1T1T :EWII
2c0c/21/10 -41v¥d



(1-12)
(6°7)
v e

98°L25°1
007096 ‘8T
98°LBV 0T

00°096°8T

007096871

98°L8%’02

00°8€6°T
00°290°8T
00700002

00°290°8T

00°290°81

007000702

00°8€6°T
00°290’81
00°000°02

00°290°8T

00°290°81

00°000°02C

(L-0822Z) (88°125°¢€)
(T°6ET) 00°009°¢
(€°66) z1°8L

(1°6€7) 00°009°¢€

067191

LT°S0S°T
£L9°999°1
LT G081

LT"S0G’'T

L97999°T

(LIDIAZA) SNTIadNs
SASNAIEXH aNOd T¥LOI
SANNIAHE ANNA TYLOJ

SHSNIAXE TYLOL

HATILYILSININAY
SESNHIdXR

SHANTIATE TYLOL

AATLYALS INIWNAY
SHNNHEAMYE

[ %4

TYNLOY

HLYJ-0L-dYHA

TY¥ISId

THA-d
Jovd

LA5and
TYNNNY

LI9and
HLYA~-OL-9dYHA
TYOSId

1C0¢

(TreeT) 007009 ¢

(€°26) c1 8L

(€°66) ZT 8L

HONY TYALDY

-T9v¥A fckein keelctel
%

‘1€ YUEWADHEA HNIANHT SA0IdEd 2T 4904

LIANY :dNNd 904

LI0dHY FSNEIXHT 3 JANFAHY GAZTIYWRNAS

LOIYISIA ¥MYv¥d dT1SIT

LIoand
HIEWEDHA

NOILdI¥OSHdd LNIWILIYdAd

MOM 00008¥%TD ‘ar
£G:26:TT *URWIL
Z20¢/21/10 :dL¥d



(05°621°L9)
06°52Z°Z1¢€
00°00T°S¥C

0s°5z22'z1¢

0§°6gz’21¢E

00°00T’SFC

(€8°€65"S)
£€8°870°9¢
00°627°0¢

£8°8T0°92

£8°8T0'92

007627 ‘02

(LIDIAZA) SNTIAENS
SUSNHdXHE dANNA TYLOI
SEONIAYT ANAA TYLOI

SISNAAXH T¥IOL

AATLYILS ININAY
SUSNHAJXE

SIONIATE TYIOL

IAILVILSININAY
SHANIATY

(€°TST) 29 190 've
6°¢C¢ 25 68E 602
(5°0) PT°158°€92
6°CE ZS°68E'60C
6°¢Ct 25°68£'60¢C
(s 0) PT TIS8°€E¥C
(6 0) PT°1S8°€¥C
AONY TYNLOY
~I4ava ILYT-0L-dVIA

% T¥DSIa

1z THA-d

9 TAovd

1A5ang
TYONNY

I¥0dEd HESNEIAXE ¥ HONZAZY JIZINYRAANS
LD2IdLSIa Ad¥9d dTSIT

ADONVINSNI ALITIHVIT

(06°52T°L9) 0"TPET  (8E£°809°08)
06°522°Z1¢ (2 €12) 0Z°%0S ‘T8
00°00T'5%2 (9°66) 287668
0s°szz'2le (z*€12) 02 706’18
06°52z2'21¢ (z'€TZ)  0Z°%0S'T8
00°00T‘S¥%2 (9°56) 787568
00°00T‘S%2 (9°56) 287568
LInang FONY TYALOY
FIVA-0L-d¥HA -I¥YA YAGRNIDEA
T¥OSId 2
1z0z  ‘If ¥9EWEDEA  ONIANT SAQINEd ZT ¥od

FANNd ¥0A

Lasand
fcsstntceeleiel

NOILATADSHA INIWLYYAHA

MOM*00008F%TD taI
€5:ZS TT tAWIL
Z¢202/2T/10 :3dL¥d



o oo
[oNele]

0070
00°0
00°0

00°0
0070
00°0

0070
0070
000

(LIDIJAHA) SNId¥Ns
SESNIAXE dNAI TY¥LOI
SUONHIAET dANNA TYLOL

SESNEIIXA TYILOL
SHILITIOVA
S¥d¥d

SHUSNHJIXH

SEANIATY TVLOL

HATLYELSINIWNAY
SHNNHTATY

%4

TYNLOY
JILYd-0L-dY3IX
TY¥OSId

dA-4
tH9Yd

135dnd
TYNNNY

00°0 0'0 00°0
000 0°0 00°0
00°0 0°0 0070
Q00 0°0 00°0
00°0 070 00°0
0070 070 00°0
0070 070 0070
0070 0°0 000
139dnd TONY TYNALOY
AIYA-0L-¥YHEX -Id9¥A AAINADAA
TYDSIA %
120¢ ‘1¢ YEEWEDEdA 9NIANHT SAOI¥IEd I ¥0d4

ONILHODIT ? ONIAYd :dNQd ¥0d4

IMOdTY IASNIAXT 3 HONIATY JHZTIAYWNWNS
LDIYLSIA d9¥d d1ISI'T

L3oand
dAGNIDAA

NOILdIFDSHd INIWIYYdHA

MOM™0000871TID tar
€6:26°TT ‘AWII
cT0c/21/10 dIYd



96°920‘8¥1T
66 °G0L'ETY
S6°CELTIG
66 "GOL'ETY
00" 0FT’¥

66°595°60P

G6°ZEL'T9S

00 88L FPOT
00 ZIZ'0€EP
00°000'5€ES
00°ZTZ'0E¥W
00°000°8

00-z1Z'22%

00°000°S€S

00°88L°70T
00°2T1Z'0€ED
00000 ’'SES
00°21Z'0¢Ew
00°000°8

oo zrz’zew

00°000°G€S

(v-810T) (1€°202°08)
(z-58T) 86°69Z°201
(§708) L97L90°¢CC
(2°S8T) 86°692 201

0°00T 00°0

ze zeEL's
Z0 158°G€E
PE €8S 'BE
Z0°1588°G¢€
L9°999

SE" 8T ’SE

FETE8S VY

(LIDIJAA) SNTJANS
SHSNAAXH aNid 'TYLOI
SHNNIATE dNAI TYLOL

SHSNIdXA TVIOL
SA¥Yd

IATIVALS ININAY
SHSNIIX3I

SHANIATY TYLOL

AATLVYLSININAY
SHONIAHY

TYNLOY

ALYJ-0OL-¥Y¥EX

TYOSTA

TYA-A
L IDYd

Laoang
TYONNY

Iaoandgd

HLYA-OL-dVYHIA

T¥OS14

(9°06T) 867692207
(5°08) L9°L90°22
(5708) L9°L90’ze
TINY TYOLOY
-THYA HAIHADAC

%

1¢0¢ ‘1€ YEIWIDIA HNIANI SAoIddd ZT 904

dNNd NOILVYAY¥OHEY TYIDIAIS :dNAJL ¥04

I90d4Hd HSNEJXHE 3 dNNIATY JHZIYVHHAS

LOTALSIA dd¥d ATSI'T

Laoand
ptogeicelote)

NOTILAIYDSHA LNIWLIYIAQ

MOM™ 00008712 a1
€G:26:TT *HEWII
220¢/CT/10 -3L¥d



8'€¢
(6°€2)
L79¢

(LY ¥LZ'€8T)
89°¢19 ‘681
T2 6EE’9

89°€19 68T

89 €19 ‘68T

TZ 6€€°9

(00°000°8%T)

00 000°EST
00°000’S

00°000’€ST

00 000°€EST

00°000°'S

(00°000'8%1)
00 000'€ST
00°000"s

00 000 ‘EST

00 000 ‘€EST

00°000°G

9°99
(7-19)
(0-G6)

(26°855°02)
SLT6LS 0T
€8°02

SL'6LG°02

(ggrege’zn)
00°0sL’2T
L9°9TP

00°06L°CT

(LIDIJIA) SNTIHEAS
SHUSNHAXE dNAd TYLOI
SHNNIATY dNAJ TYLOI

SHSNIIXHE TYLICL

NOILVELSININAY
SUSNAdXE

SHANIATY TYLOL

NOIIVILSINIWAY
SHANHATY

1z

TYNLOY

ALVA-0L-dVHIA

TE¥ISIA

cYEX-4
tU9¥d

LADANG
TYNNNY

Ldoang

JLVJ-0L-d¥3EA

TV¥OSTA

1202 ‘1€ ¥EIWEDIA HNIANT SAOI¥Ed ZT ¥od
ALTINDIS TYIDOS

I¥dOdAY ISNEAXH 3 IANIATY JHZIUYWNRWAS
LOTELSIA M¥¥d HdTISIT

TYALOY
JHINHEDHA

SANNA ¥04

132and
FHINHOHA

NOILJIYdOSdd INIWLIVYdHd

MOM*000087TID *dr
€G:25+TT “EWII
2z02/21/10 :dL¥d



TL°108°22

BE'8TI8'09L'T
60°029°€8L "1
BE"BTIB'09L'T

8E°8T8°09L"T

60°029°€8L" T

0c"0

00" 068°C9L'T
00'068°09L'T
00°068°C9L T

00°068°09L"T

00°068°09L°T

0070

00°068°09L°1
00°068°09L"T
00°068°09L°T

00°068°09L°T

00°068°09L°T

0'00T (I8 LET'T62'T)
(1°LS0T) 00°S¥6°L69°T
(£°66) 617,089

(T°LSOT) 00°S¥6°L69°T

(1°LS0T) 00°S¥6°L69°1

0070
P8 0%L‘9F1
P8°0%L 9T

P8°0FL 9T

P8 0VL 9FT

P8 0PL 97T

(1IDIZEA} SNT13ANS
SHSNEAXHA ONNA TYLOL
SANNIATE ANOI TYLOL

SESNAIXT TYIOL

AATLYILSININAY
SHUSNIdIXI

SHANFAYY TYIOL

JATLYALSINIWAY
SHANAATA

TC
0T

TYNLDY

ALYd-0L-¥VdX

T¥3814

“dA-d
$dDYd

Laodng
TYANNY

La9and

HLYA-OL-dYHA

TY¥OSId

(€°96) 6T°L08°9
(£°66) 617,089
IINY TYALOY

~THYA HHINIDEA

$

1c0¢ ‘1€ MEIWEDEA HNIANI SA0I¥3Ed ZT 904

aNAd FDIAYES L9dd3d :dNAE Y04

LI0dHEE HSNIAXT 3 HANFATE dUZIYYWRWNS

LOTILSTIA ¥Mdvd HTISIT

LE0ang
HIINHIDHAA

NOTIILATYOSHAd INIAWIYYdIA

MOM™000087T1D *aI
£G:¢G:TT :HWIZI
Z2202/21/10 :dLYQ



(00°02%°'L0G)
00°026°1TZL
00°005°F12

007026 "12L

00°0S€’ST
00°0L0"L8Y
00°000°2T

00°006'%P12

(00°02%'L09)
00°026°12L
007008712

00°0Z6°T2ZL

00°00G°L
00°0§€’GT
00°0L0°L89
00°000°2ZT

00°00S'¥TC

(8°69€T)
(L°p)
9°96¢¢E

T19°696°9€S
6€°0€0°€9
00°000°009

6€°0€0°€9

00°0
6E°0E0’€E9
00°0

00 000°009

(00-s8z’2w)
T0°091°09
T0°648°LT

T0°091°09

00°000°T

10°GL8°LT

(LIDIZZEA) SNTd¥NS
SESNIAXE aNNA TY¥LOI
SHANIAHY ONOA TYLOI

SHSNEAXT TYLOL

LAHTA

SHILITIOVAE

SOILYNOY

SNV

AATLYILSINIWAY
SHASNIIXE

SHONIATT TYILOL

HATLYALSINTIWAY
SHONIAHY

(9°%8) (L8966 LL)
(€-9) 90°1Z¥ 'L9L
v ice 6T 727’689
(€-9) 90°TZF‘LIL
0°00T 00" LLE'W
(8-10T) 85 BET ST
(L-gL) vo'€L979C
(v %) PPTLES LTL
Z769 007869 ‘€

7 1ee 61727 ’689
v 1ee 6T 72V '689
AONY TYNLOY
-I¥¥A ALYJ-OL-YVIA

3 TYDSId

12 *¥x-4

TT :UDV¥d

1a2and
TYNNNY

LE5and

ILYA-0L-dVHEA

TYDSId

Tc0¢ ‘1€ 9IGWNADIA  ONIANIT SAOI¥Ad ZT ¥Od
dNAd SLOAL0¥d TYLIdVD

I¥M0dEY FSNIAXIT 3 INNFAHY dEZIYVWRWAOS
I2I9LSIa AIYd dTSIT

TYNLOY
L-Eckcisicielciel

ANOQA JOd

LEod0g
pifcis10icielciel

NOILAIYOSHT INIWLIYdH]

MOM*00008FTD -dI
£5:Z8:TT UWIL
2¢0e/Z1/10 HLIY¥d



(86°058°8)
E0°9LT 09
S0°SZE£ 1S

€0°9LT 09
0070
€0°9LT°09
00°0
S0°GCE’TS
0070

S0°528’1S
00°0

(IIDI49A) SNTAMNS
SASNAIXT ANAA TYIOL
SANNIATY ANNA TYIOI

SHASNIAXHT TYLOL

LNVYNYLSHEYT

4702

UATLVILSININAY
SHSNIJXH

SHANIATY TYLOL

LNYIOYLSHY

AT0D

AATLYILSININAY
SHANHTATA

(8°LOF) 89°ZT0°LZE
S'9T T0°889°209
6°0S 69°00L°6C6
S 9T T0°889°209
0°00T £€8°688°L1T
0°61 8T°Z08'F8S
0"0 0070

6706 69°00L°626
0°00T Z6°290°S¥
9°€ER LL"LEQ BB
0°0 00°0
AONY TYNLOY
~I¥¥A ALYd-0L-Y¥EX

% TYISTA

¢  dA-d

ZT HIYd

(6%°112’'90T) (6%7°"TTZ'90T) 9°LOF (€£6°6€6 7¥)
67 TIT'2Z2L 6V TTIT22L 0°9 T0°906 98
00°006'ST9 00°006°ST9 (y-LL) 80 0LS'TT
6% ITT'Z2ZL 6V T1T°22L 09 10790599
00°0 0070 0°00T (82°9G)
67 TIT'C2L 67 TTT Z2L 09 6L°295796
00°0 0070 00 0070
00 006 °GT9 00°006°G19 (p-eL) 80°0LS'TT
00" 0 0070 0 001 00°9%5°9
00°006°ST9 007006 °GST9 (z-88) 80°%¥20'9
00°0 00°0 0°a 0070
LIoang 1d9dnd JONY TYNLOY
TYONNY ALYJ-OL-¥Y¥3IX -I9vA MIIWIADEA
T¥2SId %
1¢0¢ ‘1€ ¥EIWEDEQ OSNIANI SJOI¥Ed 2T ¥0d

INVHNYISEY ONVY 4T0D :dNNA d03

LYO0ddad HSNEAXH 3 IONIAZY THZIYYWWAS

LOTULSIA MIYd dISIT

Laoand
FHINIOEA

NOILdIYdDOS5dd LNIWILYYdIJg

MOM* 00008712 ey
€G2S TT ‘EAWII
ZZ02/2T/T0 13LYA



000
0070
00°0

(LIDIJAA) SNTJANS
SESNEIXHT dNAd TYLOIL
SHANIATE dNNA TYIOI

SUSNIIXH TYIOL

NOILVELSININAY
SHSNIIXA

SHNNIATY TYIOL

NOILYILSINIRNAY
SINNIATY

AONY
-ITdv¥A
3

00°0 0070 0°C 00°0 0070
0070 00°0 0°e 0070 0070
0070 000 0°0 00°0 00°C
00°0 0g-0 0°0 0070 00°¢C
00°0 0070 0°0 00" 0 0070
00°0 00°0 0°0 000 00°0
000 000 00 000 000

LI9and Lasang IONY TYNLOVY Laodang

TYNNNY ALYJ-OL-¥YIX -I¥¥A dIGHIADIA YAGNADIA

TYOSId %

134
€1

TYALOY
HLYA-0L-¥dV¥HIX
TY¥ISIA

(RO
FE9Yd

120¢ ‘1€ dIdWEDEd  HNIANE SAOId3Ed ZT1 9od
193d WYII ONOT TYHEINID :dNNJ ¥04

LJ90d3d ISNHEIXT 3 HANHATY JIZIUVHWNS
IOIEISIA ¥d¥d dTISIT

NOILdI¥IOSHId INAWIMVYdEd

MOM*Q000087TO Hen)
€G2S TT "HEWILI
220e/21/10 :*3LYA



o oo
o OO

0070
0070
0070

0070
0070
0070

00°0
0070
00°0

(LIDIAZEA) SN1Id¥ns
SHSNAAXE ONAOJ TYLOIL
SEONIAEY aNOd I¥L0dL

SESNAIXE TYLOL

NOILYILSININAY
SHSNUIXH

SHANIATY TYLOL

NOILYYLSININAY
SHANTATH

1<
7T

TYNLOY
HILYVA-0L-d¥dXx
TYOSTA

TdA-J4
SdADYd

L32angd
TYANNY

0070 0°0 0070
00°0 0°0 00°0
00°0 0°0 0070
00°0 00 00°0
00°0 0°0 00°0
00°0 0°0 00°0
00°0 0°0 00°0
Ladand HADONVY TYNLOY
ALYA-0L-¥Y¥IX ~I9vyAn FIINEDEA
T¥OSId %
1202 ‘1€ ¥HEWIOIA  ONIANT SAOI¥Ed ZT1 ¥04

SLASSY TYLIAVYD -ANDd ¥04

I¥04dAY ESNIAXE 3 HANHAHY JdUZIMVNHNS
LOI¥LSIA MYY¥d HTISIT

LAoand
FHAENIDEA

NOTILAIHOSHA LNHWIAYdHd

MOM*Q0008FTO *ar
€G:Z2STT UWIL
2c0e¢/21/10 :*dLYd



9°6L

(LIDIAEA) SNTIa¥As
SESNIIXH TYIIDINAW TYILICI
SHANIATE TYdIDINAW TYLOJI

1<
ST

90°129°222'1 SZ 0657089
09°02T°25L°8 88756872978
99" TPL VLB 6 €1°97v‘cv6’s
TYALOY hctlefat:|
4LYq-0L-9YdA TYANNY

TYISId

Pgx-a

$E0¥d

$Z°065°089 (L"262¥%) (LL7226°LLE’R) LO"STL’9G
88°668°292'8 (g ¥s¢g) ZE°¥19°821°¢€ 9% "2LS 889
ET'9PP'CP6 '8 L0 55169 °0GL £S5 LBZSHL
1I9ang ADNYE TYNLOY 149ang
HLYI~-0OL-dVHA - IdV¥A HHAWAOHEA JAIWNHIDHT
T¥DSId %
1202 ‘1€ JIIWIDAA  ONTANE SAOI¥NEd zZT dod

STYLOL L40ddd TYdIDINAKW

Ld0dHd USNHEAXH % HANIATY JdHZITUYVHARAS
LOIMISIA XMY¥d FTISIT

NOILdIYOSHd INIWLIVYIHd

MOM®00008BPTID *ar
€5:26+TT THENII
2z0¢/21/10 HEIYd



